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Memorandum for Winston m. SCOTT, dated 13 October
1966; Subject: Lee Harvey OSWALD.

Note, undated, regarding contacts of ALFEREV.

Memorandum f D1rector Plans,
dated 23 No M ontact of Lee
OSWALD with a Assassination
Department. 538]

Memorandum fo g% [EEBZS November 1964;
Subject: June con . X FOIA No. 928-927]

Memorandum for Deputy Assistant Secretary for Security

Department of State, dated 16 September 1969; Subject:
Charles William THOMAS. [FOIA No. 1133-992]

CSCI 3/779,814, dated 30 January 1964; Subject: Jack
L. RUBY - Lee Harvey OSWALD.

PARI-1731 (IN 73050), 4 December 1963 [FOIA No.
298-697]

Note to Richard HELMS, dated 23 March 1964, regarding
briefing at Allen DULLES' home on 4 March 1964,
[FOIA 618-793]

Memorandum of Conversation, dated 16 January 1964;
Subject: CIA Work in Support of the Warren Commis-
sion. [SX-11057 - FOIA No. 482-193]

CSCI-3/779,135 to FBI, dated 16 December 1963; Subject:
Peter DERYABIN s Comments on the Kennedy Assassznatlon.
[FOIA No. 413- 76A] :

Memorandum for J. Lee RANKIN, dated 5 June 1964;
Subject: Allegations Regarding Intelligence Training
School in Minsk, USSR. [FOIA No. 726-314 XAAZ-17620]

Menmorandum for J. Lee RANKIN, dated 31 March 1964;
Subject: Reports on Activities and Travel of Lee Harvey
OSWALD and Marina Nikolevna OSWALD. [FOIA No. 627-821]

DIR-92725, 6 January 1964 [FOIA No. 456-771]
Memorandum for J Lee RANKIN dated 6 March 1964;

Subejct: session Regardlng
r 22, 1963.

[FOIA 590-

Note from HEL?R m@d_ﬁ March 1964 B
Memorandum fo ated 20 February 1964;

Subject: Documents Avaliable in OSWALD's 201 Flle
[FOIA No 563-810] -

Memorandum for J. Lee RANKIN dated 23 July 1964 ;
Sub;ect' Lee Harvey OSWALD. [DDP 4-3769]

CSCI-3/778, 881 to FBI, dated 27 November 1963;
Subject: Lee H. OSWALD/Sov1et Activities in Mexxco
City, 13 - 24 November 1963. [FOIA No.-187 -622]
DIR 85246, 26 November 1963 [FOIA. No 113-48]

MEXI-7045 (IN 67281), 24 November 1963 ([FOIA No.
78-559] ‘ .
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Memorandum for J. Lee RANKIN, dated 31 January(lgﬂ
Subject: Information Developed by CIA on the Act1v1ty
of Lee Harvey OSWALD in Mexico City, 28 September -
3 October 1963. [FOIA No. 509-803]

Memorandum for DC/OPS dated 23 May 1975; Subject:

Review of S Items in the Lee Harvey OSWALD
File Regard SN IEAGE ASTRO Cuban
Involvement H\\ Aoy ENNEDY! Assassination.

Memorandum f% dated 15 May 1964;
Subject: Rol;

lligence Service in
Processing Vish tion of that Service
to the A553551nat1on of Pre51 ent Kennedy.
[XAAZ-36307 - FOIA No. 697-294]

Note dated 10 April 1964 listing material from P-8593
shown to Warren Commission. [FOIA No. 653-828]

Brief for Presentation to President's Commission on
the Assassination of President Kennedy, 14 May 1964,
[XAAZ-27212 - FOIA No. 695-302A]

Memorandum for ROCCA, dated 12 May 1964. [XAAZ-22809
FOIA No. 689-298]

Letter to E. Henry KNOCHE, dated 15 April 1975.
Memorandum to Chief, CI/R§A, dated 19 June 1964;
Subject: Lee Harvey OSWALD [XAAZ-27166 - FOIA No.
739-319]

Memorandum for Deputy Director for Plans, dated 11
May 1964; Subject: AMMUG/1 Information on Lee Harvey
OSWALD. [XAAZ-27213 - FOIA Np. 687-295]

Blind Memorandum dated 5 May 1964; Subject Debriefing
of AMMUG/1 - OSWALD Case.

Chronology of RGR Meetings with Members of the Warren
Commission [XAAZ-27161]

Memorandum'for the Record, dated 1 April 1975; Subject:

=R
PROKIBITED

REPRODUCTION sy
POMEMED



13-00000

. REPHODUCTION
f%

| : /é’OCCCM DQﬁOS/?L,o-ﬂ ‘ 'l--.v;, g
' / GP/M ,(,75- /é'w.z( /Q /Qﬂ"tc"‘

G ;‘ G QLZ (

2 Y i o e

s M ‘I\é\’dL_QJbr, Q:F:/\S A1t dz{//

\0.0(1\\ o =W b

LM , FolA 68 7-R29S
1% \SL,LI\Q Ca'~( FoKA 739- 319
S Aprd a5, (ettefrom Belin to Knocke |
~ >3 M‘L';)_‘?b Rocea mMams DAA’*"’"C"[Q . !'

/0 /2 M &Y , Fo //4?‘_ €9 - :D.‘?S’ S
0w o/ /Lzaﬂé‘f | Pk y @ffr 30’21/9
/e Aper e /“,v—eﬂ)? /1@5’3 =3

_\\ [ O DO

-

03 s Maes &%Lf'_raqﬂ_ 657 -a9¢ -
: Q _ ,__.l:. SN TTTTrTmTm T o T
LY 2 Febe SEwiA S —ays

- Ry SR
L YR Mav 63N RIR 853753 e
ey, C’w"’ o , Cofer=n-S¢ fEf_"}M ’*‘Q*'““ A

/7 ) 1 /q'f)/“l /(P‘/ Q/?/WTSIM S‘o.\ 1,. G ),4,/.:,
e /q 1 Junra Y ) /l&/n\.fmﬁw‘ﬁiQ __é

al %f Sam 61, Forf seg—se3 2o
2e 29 oV G__‘f., FotA 73 -55F  Ioo

.0

2 Qe Mev 63, ForA 18— oK Ve
v 27 Mev 6B FosA (377633 Ll

27 R Feb 6o Foug@%@@ R

DY o Macth 6 ’ g&’m» i‘io —as2 g s-
§ /-\\\ 2/\ e SO PG .
2y 6 Santy &F 3

,,-__,'/ﬁ SRS 6 =TT
26 =y Mm“téx@‘? FQM?- 629-93(

/\v

27 d_an%?&?“ @/ﬁ' 726 =Y
| “r = 3lavh 3% 'Four B2 S

';2:5'?/,_, Ne b3 TSt —3) 7‘? 23y

7:;; JL Santy. /——o,A 4/8).—7?3 -
3 19 /”"{4;1/\(.*1/ Fo /4 (89— 773 ) CUCifi?“i

_J__Zé_u__(aZ Fortt 258657
2 2_ 34 ?' .LLaq , CSCI—J 229 ?317’
' ‘ RS g /13? §% -

‘PAGE _J__ o£ 1 2

PAOI BITEI S mee




13-00000

-1""‘

3&

wy7

/socfée

N '/ A o
. SRS - . .”\f' .‘.' N
IR SN,
NSNS \\
NN oS

REPHDUCT]

o, Ferrss 4+ (_,u Secarp
~ ‘Fo'ﬁ_.‘ o

=
Z

TED

Q

H
)
e - — - — —- —ia — o
' !
; :
! i
 eraronennee s e b snnn e PRI — ] — R e — e _-_‘.__..4
! !
) ; !
5 1 ‘
H : !
— _ ——— e e
i H
. ]
3 {
: ]
i !
e H
P - — - J— SR ——— :
: i
il
[P —_ — — —_ — SR e
i
i
!
————— -~ —_—
..
)
]
\
— s e P P USROS AU [PUS—
!
[T — S - —— . e s
; '
'
H
e et e [ e e - — e e S
t i
3
e — [ER——— i - S
. i
S - — e e o —— b e et
- —— [PRU——— S - . S et
'

PAGE . 2
COPY NO. |

o 212



13-00000

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD
SUBJECT:. Conversation with David W. BELIN, 1 April 1975

Q:

X

Z.
%

REPRODUCTION

REPHODUCTION
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1 April 1975

What was the line of reporting in
as working level po1nt-of-contac“5 \u‘lt\b he Warren Commission Staff?

It was a multiple '!eve]ed"@hmg, (a)*from the Commission and AWD
personally via McCong/-tﬁ\‘mck’/‘Hems, (b), from Helms to the two or
three components x‘ﬂy concernéd\;eSE then SB, Dave Murphy;

LA, then WH; a )1 >In pxacmc&,%he substantive SB input worked
up by one of FtXrs arch(&omﬁcments headed by Lee Wigren--Minsk
photo for example) eta --Rgssed via CI. CI had own defector input.

In addition, on cern. to the investigatien, i

Dick Helms and Murphy alse dea]t d1rect1y w1 th the Comm1ss1on L - 2

e : o 2

Did you hear: ? ? [two crypts, one sounded by "Jackenet" ?7]: ,-;Fﬂ”‘"?
25

I had not. Belin recalled that Castro had made a speech in which Mq/ i
he had charged assassination intent by emigres and had promised /
retribution in kind if there was official support. e
Had any thought been given to the assumption that an anti-Castro

assassination plot might have been underway, and fact it was known

to Helms and.to Castro? [Mr. Belin saig he now knew that Helms

was, in fact, aware of something und Xregardmg Castro. He

had no evidence to show that I ?RGR}? ha “been informed about it.]

Would that change any of the thm{«l‘ng r,'é Oswald s Mexican trip and

contacts? < .»

'k\ 1;Mdhns==had

feTT-HETS SR TRESEeT aspect that should have
bekpursue: XN
| a. Fact that his two Sget consular contacts. in.Mexico City

had been identified as KGB and at least one {both _2)l.had been

traced=orgartzatioma Ty o the T3th Depantment (assassinations).

£2 IMPDET =
CL BY 055431

| SECRET EYES ONLY
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- SUBJECT:

b. Our de£QCt0r 1nfqrma£¢on strongly insists that all
Western milita dé.ector_:;ljke Oswald--were screened by the
13th Department 3> Sk N

QRS

¢. Thinness of f1$@ turned over by Soviets in view of b.

I acknowledged in.eetraspect.thateCuban hyp o:haslgigséxgggggngg;on-
sidering, though it would appear th 1000 fns0- ter=sexyjce

- verations bedan later (i.e. after 1967-68, Venceremos, etc.).

Pes—

Q: Why did Oswald’s lies include a denial to Dallas police that he had
made the Mexican trip unless there wasgs ething important to hide
about it? All his other lies concerded:key factual elements of his
cover story. Why also did Marina dény ‘she knew anything about the
Mexican trip in her first storycﬁa the FBI=-which she later rectified
before the Warren Commission? M. Belininoted that he had Teft the
hypothesis of Castro/Cuban vnvo}vement ‘opew in his book. He added
that it would have been lmﬁbrtant t0~havé>known the facts about the
anti-Castro plot at the fimeief the\warren Commission investigation.
He felt the least he 6ld\have¢doneswou1d have been to have insisted
on the polygraphing o nac agwqpa regarding her knowledge of
Oswald's Mexican trip. S

Ra&moiz %. Nocca

Counter Intelligence Operations

SECRET EYES ONLY
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of the

T8

@ Wagrc.n Comn%nss:.on

14 January 1964 ‘RANKIN, WILLINS
e

RANKIN *

12 March 1964
g i
27 March 1964 WILLINS €

26 May 1964

¢ Liegiea)

"LIEBLAND‘}KDeMohrensch11d

P el

28 August 1964 *

12 October 1964

PR

*Believe Mr,
(./\
;‘-» h \\ 4

(probably Saturday, the 29th,}5\1<ev1ew1mg P )

"Commission" (&w:»-—.)
"Comm1ss1on" (m §E

Rocca was at the Comnnssmn at least one other day

%)
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5 OHMAY Iveh

o e Aoc i :
Subjacie General: LDebyriefing oPCAl 0t JE")‘QK“ Regezzsrs Kooy |
— 9 FEQSe g Fes S

Specificy OSWALD c,x.;aj B oy omeredy ZE3S LT
THE SCURCE DOES HOT HAYE D_&mg»m wm ;vo? HARVEY CSALJ O HI3 ACTIVITIES |
BUT «AS ARLE TO FROVIDE ITEMSSOF E{IiESS :m O COWENTS OF Cu A% nr;u.; NCE . |

CEFFICENS ASUICHED T0 THE DIELCIIIO w\ﬁhﬂ. D8 TNTELIGENCIA, OF 'l:'.I”h THY SQURCEB

HIMoHLT WAS A STAFF OFFICIER. THE DNrORMATICN APPEARIZG I I‘J_{M WIAS FL!"RiiISE-"'_.‘ZJ v .5
!

visitad ths Cuban Embassy in Hexico ,, _;

|

YECA whose Cuban intelligends ‘nssudomm 18 MARCOS is the cwrrand : |

i

i

I

3 and arser ohess visits, OSWAID
TELICZNCIA (D3I), spscifi alt,r
an...h Im.sa CA.JJ:E' 4, ’Iaxmal YVECA Perez ami*ﬂogs, o RODRIGUEZ Lopes.

--r@:—_—_-_-\,

THE SOURCE A IS ZEYED TO QUESTIONS SUBMITIED BY XKUIES]
"Cubpan IS chizf in Mexico. He memﬂ; pas had’ a-Bour of duty in Habana, price
to which he held the same post gakﬁm a8 Cuban__ Iﬁ/ghim ‘in Hexico,
N - \‘) '
,ﬁ...er in Mexico, He has threes Cuban
>“snd Josz Antonio, '

. <‘\ e
RODRIGUEZ is a Oy ‘\zs vs" a.tf\.t
ini'.e.s.l.gmca pseudmmns, S 5N
-~ . '
The pracise relationshi \‘0 *3a CALDERCH to the DGI is nob clsar, ;
Sha gpeni about six months in Hexicd from which she returmed to Cuba early in |

198k,

CORENT 5 .v’H/SA/uT has the following rsferences concerning Iuisa
CalaZR0N Caxraleros Ohe was agsigned to the commercial office of the Cuban
TEabessy in Haxdco City, and shs had arrived in Mexdco on 15 Jarmary 1963 and
on 11 December 1963 made a ressrvation to roturn to Cuka on Cobana Alrlines
MITXT 7372, 13 Lecember 1953 I¥=30351, Hiie0153.® She laft ilexico C‘ln;r for
Havaaa on 15 Dacoamber 1963 using pasaport E/63/7 WIE(I ?423, 17 December 1963,
I1-02592, Another referencs "1{13‘11-24‘971, 25 March 1963 said that her date.of
arrival in Hexdcoo was 19 Jamaxy 1563 end uha‘b sha had replaced Zesario YAZ(TEZ,
- a Hoxlcan secrstary in \.ha commezcial eiflce, Othsr refersrices a:ma"*cntly COnN=
cerning ths subject ars iR94-6913 and MEIL 3205 LN-56391 dated 25 Jamary 1963
wica de not appear to add anﬂh:mv of .nuerest to that. =iven above,

2. The sourcs does noi l:rwwhet‘-xer or not- d'ze Cuban Services c::ed CSWALD
in ary agemt capacity or other mnrer.a 7 .

B 4
o

"‘{

3.' . ifen newa of the assm‘\”.:tlon' of President Y.a':..udv reached the
2L, it cauged much comment concerning™tha- “act Oo.uU_D haed bean in the Cuban

Bivewn g -

SopET Jemd i e
RTINS H dn:rr""h, 4';
QaTiasatiis vica .

CoCirTs

PR@H{IHB [E@ o - ﬂ, s oo
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E‘,:L.n.;_/ ..Lll swtdeos In adc‘.ihian, ordars W, i::s' 2d Tor 2ll hoadguariers and
£i23d af¥icers of tha DCI to sort and dackazs, sz\ﬁoc""'en»a according to whsihar

Yaer unre iy secretol (vory sesmt) 5 '.n,\.rz‘bm (ﬁec*‘o ), and “imortanta®

o

(irmortant). Tho material ones packagad was. Yoo hold pending furiber ingbruce-
tions, In addition, all trafel b ﬁ.u. &% Ll\.é}s and all iGI pouches wars StSe
randad temporarily. \\ 57 RO

WA ‘\5 )
B, UYhen ths news thanéi“ wa3s the assazsin reached the T"‘.n., thora
uas no immediats comment tut, when Fidel CASIRO spoke on telavizion to dexy
Cuban involvemont, there waa cnns::."..araole cormants concerping USWALD '3 visit to
i toe Culan Embassy in Mexdeo, Ab this time VAGA, who has bsen mentiored prsviecunsly,
W/’ was in Cuba ard commented to a group of LCI staff officers that CSUALD had cone
- To tin Cuczan Smtassy in Hexdco to request a visa bub had been refused. VAGA did
not zive amy detalls and ths subject was not pursveds. : :

4o It 13 not known whether information on OSWAID'S visit to the Cuban
Coasulate in Mexico in September 1363 was x‘alf.x-,'ed to any Cuban ssrvics,

5 It is net kuewm 1f the Cuban in"al]i*srce sarvices had contach with
'the lew Orlsans! Fair Play for Cuba Gomubae. : _

6, The oniy Molina who 1s recallad is "The HookY, the Cuban who was cmi-
victed in Hew York City for the murdsr of a young girl during a clash batween
tuo Cuoban groups. Thas DGI staff officer who had been in ihs ’umwd fations in
Yew Tork, SANTIESTABAN traveled to'Cuta with "The Zook"” and with another Cuban
’ namad CRLIZIELA and upon arrival in Cubx tried to.obtain srmloymant for both _
individuals, The names Pedro Charles snd Peter have no lmown significance. ;
. o, p o
7« 7Ths reaction of Sovliet offlcials in contact with the Cudan intelllw
gencs services 1s not known.

8, HNoihing is lmown about Soviat. ‘armoual:s f’allvri.ug the news cf‘. President
Remady s assassinatien.

T —bh 9« Trhe only faorication known ig the special matter by Fidsl CASTRO Oram
* viously rentioned,

10, z.oth:ing is known about Jack RUBENSTELD a.xa J’..c?t: AUXL.

The name Gilderte ICPEZ i3 nod familiaxr bud, i he viziled IGX head-
cuart u_ra, a photograph of him pqssioly ecovld be. 1den‘aifie¢.

e

12, OCOJALDYs photo was seen in tns nwspaoers tut notalrnz is krmown gbout
hinm other than uhat appearad in the pressg..

Colires

PRoMBITRED gl 212
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.Were the Cuban eervices usg@

known glso as "Peter"’

%

Vas Lee Harvey OS‘I an__‘.ta,tv uban'inéelligﬁncﬂ services
before 23 November _Ii" so "Aich-'snrvice‘?

/C in eny agent ca naci"'y, o in

any other manner, before 2 oer 19’ 37

_ What was the reacticn of the Cuban intelligence serv’lces to news .

of President Kennedy's assassination? To the news that 03V IALD
was the as.;ass;!.n?

Was information on CSWAID's visit to the Cubsn Consulete In lexdco
City in September 1963, relsyed to any Cuban service? If so, vhat
action was ‘zken? R o

' Was there sny contact between the Cu’oan inte]_'ligence servic°s end

e New Orlesns' Fair Play For Cuba Com:.d.ttee? - _
Has - subj»ct ever heard of har:!.o del CSA.RIO lfolina, or Pedro charles -

i

Bow did the Soviet off‘ic:tals in con ‘b with th° Cu‘o:—m mtelligence
services ‘react to news of” th° assassin tion? ) . e

®

Dia the Soviets propose any t.yoa 04. action or invesﬁga":.on to the e
Cuban int=lligence services .a.ollowing the news of President Kennedy's

. assassination ?

Was sny provocative materisl delibverately fabricabted 'bjr the -C\ibam
services or others and sent to the United sta.tes to cczxfus the .
investigation of the OSWALD case? .

Was Jeck RUB...IWS'JEEI gka J'a"k AIBY kaown to the Culbe.n in‘be].‘!.igence
services" If so, in what way ?

Does subject L-.now a Gilberto LOFEZ who entered M.:d.co on Kovember
23, 1963 at Feuvo Laredo, Texas and four days later proceded to
Havena by speclal plenes. He was 23 years old and carried a a
U.S. passport. He also had a Mexlcan tourist ne:rm...t. Develop
all information you cza on +his ipdividual. y

Attached is a photograph of OSWALD, zd a letter from Havena ‘
vhich is self-explanatory for guidence of the case officer. Under
o circumstzoces should the contents of the letter be made kmown
to the suvject. Tois :.nformauion came- xrom 'r.hn Secret Service end

B T ———
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| BXAAZ- 272J3 )
pare 11 May 1964 ‘ )

Chief, CI/R&A

TO: (Officer designation, ber, and }@ :
buildin(g <or diand foom mimber, @ X;i\‘ OFFICER'S | COMMENTS {Number eoch it to show from whom
: . : AN INITIALS to whom. Drow o line across column oher eoch comment.)

 DDP

: 5 . . | ‘ . | b;cumem Nur;:beré-g Z “"&95

- ior FOIA Review on JUH 1975

N e ' -
7. R ;|
. = - - i_
' R ¢ y .
L - N i
9. L
10. . o
1.
12.
’ ® "‘ T

14. ‘ - | Q\&\ N

1s.

e \X@( ,Zf 7*2(/’%/
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PXARZ-RT211D !
11 May 1964 :

MEMORANDUM FOR: Deputy Director for Plans

SUBJECT: © AMMUG/1 Information on
' Lee Harvey OSWALD

C ' <\*®

4 1, This memorandum or\informatmn and for action,
The proposed lines of act}@ a:eind c”at‘éd) in paragraph 4,

2. AMMUG/ ]@xﬂieiﬁ“uba.n Intel,hgence Service defector,
bas produced inf *\ast;‘:on of: i;nr:e:r:est to the President!s
Commission on the\§s: tif}n of President Kennedy, CI
Staff learned of AMMUGQ;;;@O April, A questionnaire was
submitted by the Staff on 1 yAAttachment A), Mr. Swenson,
who is bandling the AMMUG/1 debriefing, provided a reply on
5 May (Attachment B), It was clear from Mr, Swenson!s
summary that AMMUG/1 had information bearing on the
OSWA LD relationship with the Cuban Embassy and Cuban
intelligence personnel in Mexico City, albiet his knowledge
was not that of a direct participant in matters affecting
OSWALD, A follow-up questionnaire was submitted to
AMMUG/1 on 6 May (Attachment C), Mr, Swenson!s reply
was dated 8 May (Attachment D), Attention is directed
particularly to the content of paragraph two of Attachment D,

3. We have the problem of reconc:lmg the operational
exploitation of AMMUG/1 and satxsfymg the responsibilities
we have undertaken with Mr, Rankin, AMMUG/1 is suchan
operational gold mine that Mr,. Swenson wants, at a maximum,
two months to work fully, It'is palpable, however, that we

must furnish to the Commis sxomthe substance of AMMUG/11ts

gd BBP ? . Document Number _ﬂ&%g

Ezj.vES f\ ,,‘g avcew on

\‘/’ atg. oty T Zot ;ﬂ azq/
.Cctiﬁgg |

pace 10 "'of 212
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»
-

information on OSWALD before’ thab. ’ Qn the\) previous record of

our association with the Coquxs sion,: part;cularly with Mr, Rankin,
it seems possible for the Egency tcywcmkvout an arrangement with
Mr, Rankin personally, ﬂiai: would\take/ care of their needs and ours
after a frank d:.scusszan\oi the,aqu:.t}és.

A
4, It is recommended ¥ 2t the DDP in person or via a :
designee, preferably the former, discuss the AMMUG/1 i
situation on a very restricted basis with Mr. Rankin at his
earliest convenience either at the Agency or at the Commission
headquarters., Until this takes place, it is not desirable to put

anything in writing.

,-\\ ) ;c_.

Raymond G, Rocca
Chief, CI Research and Analysis

Attachments
cc: G/CI - C : .. “

C/WH/6 (without attf -
C/WH/SA/CI (mthord: a.tt)

T 2259299

CCCLFE4

mell o212
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07 May 1964

€ \_‘\_af Counter Intelhcence Staff
gﬁéntion. ‘Mr. Roca

)

SUBJECT Generalyy Debrieting of AMMUG-1 .
~ Specific : Th% ©Oswald Case

A

REFERENCE : Blind Memorandum dated 05 May \1964 V4

1. Reference is made to a telephone conversation yesterday w
with Chief, CI Staif concerning this. matter. S

2. Becausel am not aware of tlg\ information already
available to the Commission invqsti\@ting the Cswald Case or
furnished by the Agency, my d cLbrieﬁm of the Source has been
based on the questions prepared by the CI Staff and on what the
Source answers have suggested:/ I sha.n be glad to pursue any

= other topics suggested:hy €l Staﬂ; \/)
. \ A N

3. The Fo glnformatzqn’ in addition to that in the
reference mJ.ght mterestv

| NS

o ‘ a. Luisa CALD RON, since she returned to Cuba,

\ has been paid a regular salary by the DGI even though she has
not performed any services. Her home is in the Vedado section
where the rents are high.

b. Source has known CALDERON for several years.
- Before going to Mexico, she worked in the Ministry of Exterior
Commerce in the department which was known as the #Empresa
Transimport”. Her title was Secretary General of the Communist ,
Youth in the department named in the previous sentence. ahae

¢. Luisa CALDERON wﬁ&ansferred directly from her
position in the Ministry of Extérioy Commerce to 2 post in Mexxco,
a matter of surprize to the;\S‘ource ._?-

- d. Rogelio RQ})RIGUEZ Lopéz (ba pseudo MORCOS), .
shortly before he left’i':uba for Nexfco on or about 16 April 1964, - —
- saw CALDERON. (Q\\o . . :

(‘\\\\?
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4. As explained to CI Staff’ a.ny' pubhcxty which would
reveal the identity of the Source,\ ms,.,d“e\tﬁc':ltion to KUBARK,
or the extent of his knowledge: of DGF activities might
prejudice the operationaltuse. of the. Sauf'ce himself and of
information which he has provided. Accordincly, it might
be appropriate to pofit; out to—the\C mmission (as agreed
by DC/WH/SA) thaﬁht;BARﬁ. hgpes, by using the Scurce,
to obtain access to DGI pexsapnel including those mentioned
in paragraph 3 above.

Hai-old F. Swenson
Chief, WH/SA/C1

20[-285 Y
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6 May 1964

“The source says that prloxto tnber 1963, Oswald visited the

Guban Embassy In hg@ﬁ czg&mvm or three occaslons, It
is publle knowledge 23\ Wico durlag the period 9-26-63
to 10-3-63. |

A) When dld source learn of thase visits - before or after
the agsassination? Pleass describe in detall the clreumstances
under which sourcs leazrned this info tion and Identities of :
the parsons lnvolved. :

B} Did these visits take ﬁhce d\’;ring the aforementloned
period or i3 the source reiﬁrlng to pr\ious visits. If the
latter, txy to get mors ile detalls ;ega.rdlng these trips
and the ozigln of the ;@#%e*s lmozmaﬂon.

SOIN

The source state £ ef YEE, \dnﬁ-tng, and after these vialts
Oswald was In contaet withuhe/DGI, speclfically Lulsa .
CALDERON, Manusl VE res and Rogellio RODRIGUEZ Lopez.
This would appear to mean that one or more contacts were
mads after Oswald returned to the United Statss l.e., between

10-3-63 and 11~22-63.

A) What doea source mean by conhct?

B) Canhe break dowa these conxacts by the specific ine
dlvidual named, place and typa of contact. and date of
cccurenca? .

C) Did Oswald knw or ha.ve reason to suspect the Intelli.

| gence counections of these persons?

D) What was the purposa of these contacts ?

LI St T R et B
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E) If Oswald did not xmow' s-m tnzamgence afflliaticas of
thess Individuals, what pretexza, l.£‘ a.ny,\ were employed In
contacting him? I NN

F}) Dids a.¢ver see any documentary matarial on any
of these contacts, or any corrsspondence Initiated by or ,

addressed to Oswald?

G) Dld the DGI ever employ physical surveillances,
technlcal devices or camera equlpment to cover these contacts.

H) The source says he doea not know gvhether the Cuban
services used Oswald in any agent capacity or otherwise,
This cbvlously makes it more important to check out what the -
source meant in question one. I

3. Did the DGI ever Initlate an Investigation of Oswald?

4., What was the reason for par.kag!ng ﬁles at DGI headquarters
and field offices aflex news of the asaasslaation was recelved?

5. Source was asked whathar any provocative material was
deliberately fabricated by the Cubans {CQuestion 9) to confuse -
the Investigation of Oswald, The raply attributed to him was, 5
"the only fabrication known is the special iatter by Fldel T
CASTRO previously mentioned. " Pleass clarify.

eosT CCLiBSo

L e
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MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, Count‘er Intelhn'ence Staff
Attenhon' Mr )Rocﬁa

SUBJECT General : Deﬁi'ieﬁng of AMMUG-I
Specific /‘I‘he Oswaki Case
Q K\ PO
REFERENCE %A hnttMemorandum dated 05 May 1964 »
ind Memorandum dated 07 May 1964
onversations between CI Staff and
C/WH/SA/CI

1. When the Oswald Case first was discussed with the Source the
specific questions prepared by CI Staff were posed. The answers
given by the Source were reported.in Reference A. That memorandum
which [ dictated to a CI Staff stenographer-appears accurate except for
sentence #9 which should have said that the only possible "fabrication’
known by Source was. the specific denial by Fidel CASTRO, on a {
television program;. of a.ny Cuhan knowledge of Oswald.

2. On 07 and 08 May 1964 I further discussed the Oswald Case -
with the Source in order to'clarify exactly what he knew and what
he had heard. In the light of the explanation given by him, I believe
that a clearer understanding of what he knows can be reached if I
record his knowledge without using the question and answer format.
Accordingly, in the following paragraphs I shall report all the
information given by the Source paraphrasing his explanatxons and

' comments _ %
. |
" 1 have no personal knowl geo}Lee Harvey CSWALD or his
activities and I do not know'that-OSWALD was an agent of the
Direccion General de In hgencla( (DGl) or any other directorate
or department of the Qn%any Govex:nment

)G
I first heard of OSWALD a.itet the assassination of President
- Kennedy when med:a carried the name of OSWALD.
Personnel in ﬁrst commented about the case, so far as
I can recall, ong a;ﬁtow‘lunch when a group of officers, of

whom I was one, were hatting. The officers present were about
~ ten including Roberto SANTIESTEBAN, Norberto HERNANDEZ
- de Curbelo, Andres ARMONA, Pedro FARINAS Diaz and -

. ] _ b s
ﬂ'! .——5.. PR - I T e
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Manuel VEGA Perez. Ma.nuel\ V'EGA Perez previously had
been assigned to Mexi€s: in the Cuban\Consulate where he
was the prmcr.pal/uifelhgenc& oﬂicer of the DGI. VEGA
mentioned that OSWA}:D had\gone? to the Cuban Consulate
two or three Kﬂm@m comectién with a visa application
during the nmevﬁiat/lFEGA,w as in Mexico. I gathered,
although I do not Imow thit VEGA made any specific
statement to this effect, that VEGA personally had seen |
OSWALD, I well could_ have reached this conclusion !
because normally VEGA and his assistant in Mexico for
the DGI, Rogelioc RODRIGUEZ Lopez, would see persons
applying for a visa to go to Cuba. This is because DG
officers are charged with expediting the granting of visas
of agents of the DGI. Such agentx\on appearing at the ‘
Consulate use a. special phrase(fo fidicate their relationship \
with the DGI. (I do not know the-particular phrase used
in every case. Ido knowthat agenta from El Salvador in
requesting visas al ‘made’ montm of the name "Mauricio" ) \
The DGI officers qnsulate int ew visa applicants to
find out if they agents, . 1f the visa applicant does not use

o one of the in hrases:: the DGI officers instead of

" granting the T ately, tell the applicant to return in
a few days. The v ffien notifies Habana and requests
authority for the visa. VI cannot recall if VEGA even made the
statement that he had requested permission to issue a visa to

- OSWALD, butI feel sure that he would have done so because

VEGA had said that OSWALD had returned several times and
this would be the usual procedure.

I believe that ‘Rogelio RODRIGE@ Lopez also would have
seen OSWALD because he worladiwith VEGA and also would
- have screened visa applican "\‘5

I thought that Luisa C Eﬁo&@t have had contact with
OSWALD because 1 lea(,ned about:IRMarch 1964, shortly before
I made a trip to Mexi __j_\ that ,shec d been involved with gn
American in Mexicg) The inia:&auon to which I refer was told
fficer najied Norberto HERNANDEZ de
Q@nversatmn with HERNANDEZ

Curbelo (I remexs

iRy

&l %ol 3 fivs
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because he gave me $40. m§uy some shoes and
- other items during my {¥ipto Mexico.) I had
commented to HERNA@DEZ that\it seemed strange
that Luisa CALDEROR was recewmo a salary from
) the DGI although ghe apparently’did not do any work
. " for the &wxc%OHERNAN?EZ told me that hers was
a peculiar cg@@and that heshimself believed that she
T . had been regrdited in-Mexico by the Central Intelligence
; ~ - Agency althoGgh Manuel PINEIRO, the Head of the DGI,
did not agree. As Kyecall HERNANDEZ had investigated
Luisa CALDERON, This was because., during the time
she was in Mexico, the DGI had intercepted a letter to
- : her by an American who signed his name as OWER (phonetic)
. or something similar. As you know, the pronunciation
of Anglo-Saxon names is difficult in‘Spanish so I am not
sure of how the name mentioned: by‘r‘HERNAND’“‘Z should be
spelled, It could have been: "Howard" or something different.
As I understood the matter, the letter from the American
was a love letter but-fAdicated that the)e was a clandestine-

.......

professional relationship betwéen' the’writer and Luisa

CALDERON. &a mund stood from HERNANDEZ that ;
after the interce Q% e\lptter she had been followed
and seen in the com an American. I do not know if

this could have been OSWALD. I, myself, considered the
 case of Luisa CALDERON unusual because I had known her

before she went to Mexico when she worked in the Ministry

of Exterior Commerce in the Empresa Transimport Department

where she was Secretary General of Communist Youth. She

was transferred directly from that position to a post in Mexico

which seemed strange. . '

The only other person about whom you asked mne in connechon

with this, whom I recall, is Sylw%ﬁﬂRAN and I know very
| . ~ little about her. What happene@\was that I was in the Cuban
- ' Embassy in Mexico on 23 M&cmﬂﬁ'i»\about 1230 in the afternoon
preparing to return to Hapana the sdpreday. I was talking to
some other Cubans incln&mg RogehoxROD‘%IGU’EZ Lopez and
fnu BUENAVENTU‘?.A@{ -the CubaniEinbassy; a courier named
"Enio", a courler ngme "'Tat'df";\'é?nd one other Cuban whom I -
-cannot recall. e sw rett,y “girl standing at the end of
ameone asked who she was, and one

i
Z $ea 5 3-".‘;..--?
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I recall that, after the/news of’ the-assassination of
Presilent Kennedy reached the DGK-orders were issued
for all omcp of G, at Head@uarters and in the field,
to sort and pa a.n’do;ument@according to whether
they were "muy & eto’* (vexy secret), "secreto’ (secret),
or "importante" (imp ﬁa@ﬁ‘/ The material, once packaged,
was to be held pending her instructions. All travel by
DGl officers and all DGI pouches were suspended temporarily.
In addition, I recall that DGI Headgquarters personnel were
[ R instructed either to remain in the DGI Headquarters offices
or to keep the DGI aware of their whereabouts so that they
could be reached immediately. I do not know the reason for
these nreasures but I believe it logical that they were issued
because of the possibility that the United State might take
some type of action against Cuba and the DGI offices. As
nearly as I can recall. we were able to unpackage DI files
and use them normally about tha 3rd 6f December 1963 e

e

-
X \
(\C : Q:,Q

3. In brief, the Source does nat qlaim to have any significant

information concerning the assag@ination, 6f President Kennedy or

~ about the activities of OSWALDAIf the paraphrased comments of
the Source are considered tg fiee herx c¢larification, I suggest that

Mr. Rocca, who is most { __'fltar with:the details of the OSWALD
Case, talk to the Source.(( This canibesarranged at any time. Mean-
while, I shall have a g edih a forthcoming LCFLUTTER to

determine whether or no seems to have concealed any
information on this matter.

-Harold F, Swenson
Chief, WH/SA/CI

. e PO

/zé} YT NN
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2. graph 3 of Mr, Dooleyts memo
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SOURCE EVALUATION: ' R
The Source is believed ta’ be‘ ve’ry reliable. We héve
established’ through mdependent vidence and cross-
checklng that the ma_]oz _pa rt Of/th\e 1nte111gence

‘true. For e‘:’cgs"_ . pbe’ " we kneﬁbmdependent of this
Source thato)\k nﬁel(lffi‘:GA“Pérez and Rogelio

‘RODRIGUE % f&\c;.u, Cuban intelligence offlcu- 5
in Mexico. . : . :

. BEGRET

WARNING MOTICE
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19 June 1964

‘0 ¢ ChicP, CI/i&A ngf‘ »
Mr. qumond 99 Rocca,

FEGHT @ CI/Rea/iv.

‘3 Wy
3UBJ @ Lee Hurvey UbhALD N
(201-289,248)

1. On 15 May 1964, we provided the President's Comuissiocu
with a summacy of cur debriefing of Cuban defector AILWUG 1 who had _ !
no personal kmowledge of Osweld and no information linking him to |
the Cuban intelligsnce services in any mannsr. As a followv-up,
Hr. Howard P. !/illans of the Commission asked 11 h: could sze tha i
que:.tlona us2d in the interrogation.. -

2. On 18 June, I took the questions g.rrif source’s responsses

to the Comsission and showad them to Mr. Willons. He studied thom
and returnzd tha quastioms. to me with thgwobservation that they vere

* vory thorough and fully sat‘is.tif,..l ‘his péquirements. He said that Le
saw no nead tu pursue this angL any Further. The questions and
enswers exhibited to Me. WillensVare sttached. At no tim: during
our contacts with th: Commission did we disclose the sourcats [dentity
or cryptonya. - '

3. . Willens indicatad thiot the Commission wes winding
up its invistigation. He was highly complimentary of CIA, veferving
to the agoncy personnel he encountared here and in Mzxico as "real
neefessionals."  Mr. Willens asked that, D\ convey his tast regards to
you. -

Document Numba 39 '_'}F;) MRS ‘C Ry i T A el

-‘_:'?)\rtluu 4. Dooley

* for FOIA Roview ot- AJUN 1975 = nd -
_ R'l;LEf_'hﬂl‘.’iﬂt: a/s <‘S~AA,‘*{Z»\ A ‘g igg (‘ }:3 :;‘ _ .
| Q SO |
“Orig & 1 - C/CI/Re B}ﬂ |

L - CI/R%A/AEDooley

1 - CI./RaA/C.l-nonc.; | N | ’((‘}" lgw? _} (I y
\W/ri {/ N |  SECHET e &

| Buma ratlng cud
daiaseilleaiis,
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r(\f\\) 6 May 196k

REFERLHCE: Debricling oz

1. ‘lhe source says that “pri "-‘"i'.obu 1953, Oswald visited the

Cuban Embassy in Mexico C én two or three occasions. It is
public knouledge he vas in Mexico during the period 9-25-63 to
].0"3"63.

A) WYhen did sources learn of these visits - before oo arter
the assassination? Please describeain detail the circumstanczes
under which source lecarned this J(pﬁé;x&ation and identities of
the parscns involved. QU

B) Did those ".LaltS(&\kﬁ plac:: ducing the ai ‘orementionad ;
pziriod or is th: sourc ﬁref‘anrlnn' t.e pﬂ;vious v151ts. If -.he |
lattec, try to got : ’
and th2 origin o < '

2. e sowree stato \f)fxdt fher,ove,’during, end aftzr these visits
Nswald vas in icntact \‘b;.tgvthv DGI, specifically Luisa
* CALDERON, Hanuel VEGA ‘ez and Rogello RODRIGUEZ Lopez. This
would appzar to mzan that one or more contacts wors mads alter
Nzvald returnad to the United States i.¢., betwsen 10-3-303 and
11-22-63.

&) ihat does scucce mean by contact?

B) Can Lo brisk dom these contacts by th: specific
Cindividual nomed, place anl type of contact, and date of
occurrance ? BN

C) Did Oswald lnow or have reason to“':sus'péi'_'-t ‘the
int: lllgvnm. connactions of' these parsons?

D) that vas the pucpose of thes\, contacts :',“

E) If Oswald did not mow the intclllg,c.m.e atfiliaticus
ol thesa individuals, vwhat pr t=xts,, if any, vere employed in
contacting him? AR N o ’

oM.
NP .

. L 4 w8 /—f' N o ’
) Did souccc ¢vis see any d&f'wm,ntany waterial on any of
them, conta.:ts, ov :my corrcuponden«:‘: imtm.t‘d by or addressod

to Oswald }
| o B By 4 21 “f ? _
' ES ﬂﬂnu -f: . ) . __;______»_____ e .. .

WARNING N()f'CE

StN ATIVE SOURET . AMD
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G) Did the DGI ever mpld?i-hjéiuai"§u11ulllan"es,

technical davices ov camgra(équ1pmvnt ta caver those conta ?

(C\ . vl

H) The scuwce says ‘u\ 629 not knuv vwhether the Cuban
svrvices used Osvald gﬂ\anyvagﬂntggppac1ty or otherwise. Lhis Lo
obviously malv:s it qgf?\/hpoannt -6 chack out vhat the scurc ‘ i
meant 1a questicn on’ S\ <;5<§§;)

3. id the DGI :ver inltiate antinvcstigation’pf Oswald?

L, {lhat was the reason for packaging files at DGI headguartelrs
and ti=1d ofi'ices aftar neus of the assassination was rcceived?

5. Source was askud whother any provocative material was deliberataly
fabricated by the Cubans (Question 9) to confuse the invzstigation
of 0Oswald. The reply attributed to him was, "the only febrication
knovn is the spzeial matter by Fidel GA JTRO previcusly mention=d.”
Please clavify. »

Addtndua 18 Juns with Leiwggnca to “5;

th2 only possible lEb"l‘ﬁtiOn kncwn by source was the spreific
denial by Fidel CASTRO on a TV program of any Cuban knowl.adgs
of Gswald. _ N

e | VOARIIG i icE
bti;{i“ SERD: v hD
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5 May 1964

Subject - General: Debn ing of Cuban Sowrce

Specific: @\m Gase Lo
</> \\ A4 - ' R
Q \/ e .
A S

-

._,\

The source does not have dQ rect \l(nowledge of Lee Harvey OSWALD
or his activities but was able>to provide items of interest based on
Cuban intelligence officers assigned to the Direccion General De
Inteligencia. The information appearing below was furmshed by
the source and is keyed to questions submitted.
SN

1. Prior to October 1963, OS}M‘ALﬂ%nsxted the Cuban Embassy
in Mexico City on two or three ﬁ:casmns. Before, during and after
these visits, OSWALD was mcontact wxfh\the Direccion General De
Inteligencia (DGI), spemfucally with. Lmsa»CALDERON Manuel
VEGA Perez and Roge,hu RGDRIGUEZ Mpez.

\a

VEGA whg& Ehb telh’gence pseudonym is MARCOS
* is the current CubanIS ¢ ef\t;g«Mextco. He recently has had a
tour of duty in Habana, prigr’to which he held the same post as
now as Cuban IS chief in Mexico.

RODRIGUEZ is a Cuban IS staff officer in Mexico. He has
three Cuban intelligence pseudonyms, Eduardo, Casimiro and Jose
Antonio,

The precise relationship of Luisa CALDERON to the DGI is
not clear. She spent about six months in Mexico from which she
returned to Cuba early in 1964, o

2. The source does not know whethéi’- or not the Cuban Services
used OSWAILD in any agent capacxty or other manner, '

_ 3. A. When news of the assassmatxon of Presxdent Kennedy.
reached the DGI, it caused niuch comment concerning the fact
OSWALD had been in the Cuban Embassy in Mexico. In addition,
orders were issued for all headquarters and field officers of the
DGI to sort and package all documents accordmg to whether they

o . 1; '5bijii.
‘;% Qt}?l pro— e _..-.__{ . . Lx;.u-.:;r‘;:.;.:: .P.-...:;..':.!

WARMISIG ‘w(i ”Ct Qosiefoten,? doud l

dechiceitn g,
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were '"Muy secreto'’ {very seCret), ”secreto”‘(;ecret), and

"importante'' (important). 'Ilhe material once packaged was to be
held pending further instruétions. In'addition, all travel by DGI 5
officers and all DGI pou%&yﬁer&mspended temporarxly. g

NN e

QIS
B. When the news that O XLD was the assassin reached

the DGI, there was no immediate comment but, when Fidel CASTRO
spoke on television to deny Cuban involvement, there was considerable
comment concerning OSWALD's visit to the Cuban Embassy in Mexico.
At this time VEGA, who has been mentioned previously, was in Cuba
and commented to a group of DGI staff officers that OSWALD had come
to the Cuban Embassy in Mexico to request a visa but had been refused.
VEGA did not give any details and the \subject was not pursued.

4. It is not known whether mformatmn on OSWALD's visit to
the Cuban Consulate in MEXICO in September 1963 was relayed to any
Cuban service. S :

. PR
- . . 4

5. It is not known if the Cuban intélhgence services had contact
with the New Orleans' Fan: Play for ‘Cuba Committee.
6. The only Molma\whowzs recalled iyg '"The Hook', the Cuban who
was convicted in New York City for the murder of a young girl during
. a clash between two Cuban groups. The DGI staff officer who had been
" in the United Nations in New York, SANTIESTABAN traveled to Cuba
with "The Hook' and with another Cuban named ORIHUELA and upon
arrival in Cuba tried to obtain employment for both individuals. The
names Pedro Charles and Peter have no known signiﬁcance.

~

7. The reaction of Soviet officials in contact with the Cuban intelli~
gence services is not known.

8. Nothing is known abouﬁ Soviet proposals following the news of
President Kennedy's assassination.

9. The 'on13-r fabrication known is the special matter by Fidel
CASTRO previously mentioned.

10. Nothing is known about Jack RUBENSTEIN aka Jack RUBY.

1. The name Gilberto LOPEZ is not familiar but, if he visited
DGI headquarters, a photograph of him poséibly could be identified.

12. OSWALD's photo wasg seen in the newspapers but nothing is

known about him other than what ap_peared in the press. l'" ] ’& h' 8‘(‘0
‘\‘NAP!EH i \..
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1 MAY 1964

1.. Was Lee Harvey QESWKALD known“to the Cuban intelligence services
before 23 Noveu}her ;963.’{‘ I‘f so which service?
: /i‘w\ -
2. Were the Cub Ser{l@%smg OSWALD in any agent capacity, or in

any other manner, 23 November 19637

. /

3. What was the reaction of the Cuban intelligence services to news
of President Kennedy's assassination? To the news that OSWALD
was the assassin? ’

4, Was information on OSWALD's visit to the Cuban Consulate-in Mexico
City in September 1963, relayed to any Cuban servu_e" If so; what
action was taken?

5. Was there any contact between the Cuban intelligence services. and
the New Orleans' Fair Play for Cuba Comm1ttee"

6. Has subject ever heard of Mario del ROSARIO Molma or Pedro
. Charles known also as "Peter''?

7. How did the Sov1et,&h&ls in contact with the Cuban 1nte111gence
services react to news i‘)f the assassination?
o
8., Did the Sov1e5§c proposke &}y type of action or 1nveat1gatlon to the
Cuban mtelhfgence ser\um following the news of President Kennedy's
assassmatl@m” R
@* = A
N > 5
9. Wasa “%-Bvocatute rnater1a1 deliberately fabricated by the Cuban
servi or otﬁ%(s—’)and sent to the United States to confuse the

mvz.stl 1011%1?}& OSWALD case?

~

10. Was Jack RUBENSTEIN aka Jack RUBY known to the CubarL mtelhgence
services? If so, in what way? .
11. Does subject know a Gilberto LOPEZ who entered Mexico on No;embef
' , 1963 at Neuvo Laredo, Texas and four days later proceded to
Havana by special plane. He was 23 years old and carried a U.S.
- passport. He also had a Mexican tourist ermlt Develop all -
~information you can on this 1nd1v1dm11 o T RIR A"
e - -3“»,{-%{!‘]‘

| R 1 é;;;’;.-,-n. , ;;{;‘5{0
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12, Attached is a photograph of OSWALD arnd\
which is self-explanatory Ecyr: guldance of thé case officer.

\% letter from Havana
Under

no circumstances ;-.hould the. contents 0‘£ the letter be made known

to the subject., This i

rrma,tlon» came/ _from the Secret Service and
K \‘) .

FBI. NG IIPRREN |
XY '
S ;
S
%
Aol ;11415
- WARNMING Noncs | ;
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Cupentive Raglity

COMM!SS]ON ONCIA ACTLVITIES WITHIN THE UNITED STATES
Washington. DC 20500

Neison A. Rockefelier, . ] David W. Belin,
Chairman : : Executive Director

John T. Connor .
C. Douglas Dillon . April 15, 1975

Erwin N. Griswold
Lane Kirkland
Lyman L. Lemnitzer
Ronald Reagan

Edgar F. Shannon, Jr.

Mr. E. Henmy Knoche\ W
Assista ¢tQ-the Dlreetor
Centr Ihtellxgence ‘Agency
Washln , Bme

\Q\S’
Dear Mr. Kno

As you know, there have been allegations that the CIA was
involved in a plan to assassinate Fidel Castro. For the
purposes of this letter, we will assume that these allegations
are correct, and based upon this assumption I would like to
know the answers to the following questions:

1. Did anyone with the CIA tell any member of the Warren.
Commission or any lawyer serving on the Warren Commission
staff that such plans had been underway? If the answer is
yes, we would like to know what person or persons with the
- Agency delivered said information, to whom it was deliveregd,
when it was delivered, what specifically was told oxr said,
what documents there are to support the answers to the fore-
going questions, and what response, 1f any,-was received from
- the Warren Comm15519n~ If the Commission was not told about
this, why was it not told and who made the .decision not to
deliver such 1nformatlon to the Warren Comm1551on9
2. There is ev1&ence té>§ Castro, prior to November 22, 1963,
‘knew about the existencavof such plans and the possible in-
volvement of' the U. S. vernment. Did the CIA at any time prior
"to the completlcn of the Warren Commission investigation have
any documents or- other information 1nd1cat1ng that Castro may
have k about “sirch plans° If the answer is yes, would you
please £ \ﬁlsh)u$)Wlth copies of all such documents and detalls
of any such in rmation.

3. Several mdnths prlor to the assassination of President

‘Kennedy there is qvldence ‘of a publigc eech py Castro that
was ggéokzeq b \E&e Assoc1ate3 Press ‘where ' Castro ‘alluded

:?‘_‘“1 'v'._ '>,    i: ”i. 6801964_‘l . |
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to possible assassxﬁatlcn attempts on his life and possible
retaliation. Would you pIéase advise us if there is any
evidence that th&s Assocxaﬁed Press report may have appeared

in any newsp ers -in the: Uﬁited States, including spec1f1cally
any newspapgxgaln Dallas>or New Orleans. Would you also
advise us j%ybu have any other information of public state-
ments of amxyCuban -¥eader prior to November 22, 1963 indicating
any awarenass of\g9551ble assassination plots on the lives of
Cuban leaders.\yg

4. Would you please advise us if there is any information in
CIA records to indicate that at any time prior to November 22,
1963 any foreign government or any forelgn group was consider—
ing a possible assassination.of any American leader. ' If so,
would you please advise us of all details and also. advise us
who . in the United States Government outside the CIA was ad~
vised of these plans. or possibilities.

5.. Prior to hlS death Lyndon Johnson supposedly stated that

he believed that although there was no doubt that Oswald

killed Kennedy and Tlppltt, nevertheless Oswald might have

been a part-of a consplracy in retaliation to possible United
States assassination attempts: in Cuba. Would you please advise
us of any information in Agency files showing whether or not
there was any communication to President Johnson of any possible
plans involving the attempted assassinations of any Cuban
leader and if the answer is yes, also give us all details
involving this matter.

Sincerely yours,

_',Q%Qf'éy%”’
P ’

David W. Belin
Executive Director

C3C1865.
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XAAZ-22730%
.12 May 1964 1745

MEMORAN s M<FOR" Mm\ Rocca
-o -uTers(\{ Mev"‘c : R‘)&?«r:‘(uv\q A‘["““""yls_ Pcth‘ﬁ" - DE{““"‘}'.. - L
:'\ '\\.‘J . J : ‘».. : - - '.-J - ’
W 7‘\1 uﬁw,].&” Cowumu -'-‘S .c.A_ ) . o ol L ) . - B : R A

Q\ VDP called me this afternoon, 12 May, to state
that the Drr e§has received a telephone call from RANKIN
regarding the €ommission's desire to interview him at 1030 AM,
Thursday. Mr. HOOVER is scheduled to appear at 9:00 on that .
morning. ’

2. The DDP wishes to have from you a short but
comprehensive memorandum which highlights the basic issues or
positions entered into by the Agency in its dealings with the
Commission. For example, RANKIN indicated that the Comm:.ssxon :
would wish to hear the Dire ctor's views as to how improvements
might be made in protecting the President's life.  Further, ‘they
will probably ask questions regarding the possibilities that a con-
spiracy existed. Such general questioning certainly necessitates

~ that the DCI be made aware of the positions taken during previous
b\} interviews. I raised with Mr. HELMS the nature of the recent
information which you are processing which originated with the
\SA\\ —=7sensitive WH source. I informed him that in your view this would
raise a number of new factors with the Commission, that it should
not go to the Commaission prior to the Director's appearance unless
we have first had some preliminary reaction or made sure that the
Director is fully aware of its implications since it could well serve
as the basis for detailed questioning. The DDP stated that he would
review this carefully and made a decision as to the question of timing.

3. Given the schedule, you will apprecza.te that the DDP
will need a paper covermg the above points as soon as poss1ble.

2

i)
«PT.

| J.A.

o b -—I:f}
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ance before the P;;gsa‘tfent's,{? MSsmn. These are:

4 (\ LN Y

NS \)
a. Formal a@u}quahﬁed negation by the DCI

g

of any contact or assoéiation, direct or indirect,
between the Central Ihtelligence Agency and Lee
Harvey Oswald., This should be accompanied by

(ﬂ o the tabling of an affidavit signed by the Director

and notarized. (TA.B A) O

b, A formal asgura_ncg bx tb,g Q;;gg;g; :bg.;,g,ll

information in the possessmn of the Agency rega.rdmg

Oswald's actxwmmm;d__mhe

,-_.\

United States has been made ava.:.lable to the

Commiésion through its staff, with which there has

been close and frequent contacts since the inception
. of the Commission's activities. (TAB B)

¢. An interim pronouncement by the DCI on the .

p:oblgm—o&eﬁepirg&m&gl—:e:&pon&ihﬂity_ig;i)ﬂa;ld' s
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Phomeme. 0 mete

PTG e




13-00000~

O

WEPRI@U@TUON . L

that.at thls nme(tﬁere is no, conclus;we evidence of

| .:;-;._-;.cogsglrat@af sponsorslnp aPOswald that all Agency .

 similar to what currently exists by statute for special

Qi o7

awd 3
Wity

. (\6\ N\

activity. Itis suggested}hat ;he DCI take the position
/~ - T /‘\\

s

\/

=
\V

mforma.t:.oﬁ bear:.{x&g on"th:.s problem has been furn1shed

to the Commission for evaluatlon and consideration m. th_e
framework of it;s f;otal knowledge of the facts. The Agency,
at the present time, is lacking any knowledge of recent |
information or documentation furnished by the Soviet
Government to the Commissioq_ with respect to Oswald's
activity in the Soviet Union. (TAB C)

d. The DCI's suggestions for unprovmg policy and

L et

organization %tl_;_‘resp._eét{to. t};e- pérsonal sécurity of
the President. | Ce:rta;}n)sfeps relating strictly to the
Agency's jurisdiction have already been suggested by
fnez_norandurn. It is proposed that the Director no,v} _
make specific suggesfiéns involving legislation whlch
would.treat inform#tiori bearing on the personal se;:qrity

of the President and, advisedly, other Federal officials

directly related to national security affairs in a manner

-
e o s e T s ———

~ GSCiscs

pace 36212

GEPUIDUETION

b e oty < f——— o
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LA
nuclear material or weapons mtr uced to the United

[e3

/.' -
v

States or manu.fa.ctucred therem (The\ Atomic Weapons

- “-/V

(TAB D)

el Oswald"s ' ‘VltY in Mex:.co and hls p0551b1e
N NS :

relationship to the Guban Intelligence Service.

Substantive information of grave concern to the.
security of sources and methods ha.v-e been developed

on both of these topics. The information and, in certain
instances, knowledge with respect to acquisitién has
been made available on a high_ly’rés;txjicted basis to

(-\ - : Mr. Rankin and to certain'eleménts of his staff. It is
i . . - : - . .'~.‘. Py =~ 4

recommended that the DCI not reggb'nd’ibn the record
to queries on these-tbpics. He should suggest that all SR

such ''technical questmns" be worked out in detail through the

channels and procedurses that have functioned very well

R e a

-=- we believe -- beWeen_ the Commission and particular
| CIA components., (TAB E)

REPR@@@@TUON o 7 ‘m '
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TAB A

SN

Formal Dx.sclan'ner of any Relf onsl’np thh I,ee Harvey Oswald

There have beeﬁ\)};mors; and\ﬁflegatmns wh1ch be gan
1mmed1a.tely after the assassiNation which branded-Q.sma.l.d as a

U.S. Government agent., In many instances, CIA has been

named as his sponsor. The aut;gu-smp, geographical d.13persmn
f‘\‘
throughout the world, the 1dent1£y:of themes and the timing lend
GRS

N e P

Q8
strong support to the cog}_@éusmn tha.t these charges are elements
R 7

( of a world-wide, Sgﬁ:et-s/ponsoreépropa anda and m1s:.n£ormatxon

: VA
program. %&7
Tt

As DCI, Mr. McCbge Welcomes this appearance before

the Commission to make a categorical and unqualified denial of
these unprincipled distortiéns of the historical and persénal _
responsibilitiés for what was a dastardly and hgiﬁogs'act. In
. witness of this, the DCI submits to the Cgmit:.xiéssidg"an aﬁidaﬁt
whiéh' forma.liteé this 'sté.temeﬁt. » Thé‘_ afﬁdavxt is attached.
it is 'rect-)mmeﬁded that thg;:ﬁ_éllsté.éq :co-nc;urﬁ:.ently vv;ith' this
: ggtion that he desi,re-s’ to ‘drav;;ihé'éorhﬁzig_sib;'s,_'attention to the

fact that the irresponsible charges that have b_ee;i made, sponsored_

GiCirgp

REE@R@@M@MN
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methods a.nd the pu ‘j ""es pf th@’broader campaign against

A.mencan 1nte]l1gence anchcunty components wh1ch has bu1lt
up momenturmn over the past six years. We have traced the
sponsorship of that campaign directly to individuals and com-

ponents within the Soviet police state apparatus. Their un-~

scrupulous treatment of the Oswald casé*ia}a;-s neither new as a

method nor a surprise as an occur.rence.

(“' : If the DCI is challenged by a.nyone on. the Commission

about the substance or- 1mphca.t1on of his a.ffzdavxt, it is recom-

mended that response be a.long the following 11nes_:
CIA is a democratic institution. The DCI has
incorporated in his affidavit the results of detailed

and pa1nstak1ng examination. M quahﬁca.tlon is
. /\ N \ \) te

ra1sed with respect to the a,fflda.v:ﬁ: he wxllmgly

e——

'underta.kes the extraordzﬁarx step bf(;;e»leasmg any

1nd1v1dual in CIA to aggear before t:he Commigsion

5 TS . ‘
and to testify mt@rﬁe&pect to Wing
N 0N . | v

on the Commission's task._ :

'Jl:_f.'-,<>7.?+'>fvi‘“.nf* Colists
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» McCONE

- ———

STATE OF’ VIRC

JOEN A, -;;CCON.... ‘being duly swmn, desoses and saya that he is L
the Director of Central intellizence, and that based on biy personal . .
knowledge of the affairs of the Central Intelligence Agency and on detailad
inqulries he caused to be made by the oificers within the Central
Inteiligence Agency who would have knowledge about any relationship Lee _
Harvey Oswald may have had with that Agency, he certilies that: o

Lee Harvey Oswald was not a.';\(éggn., employee, ox
miormant of the Ceatral Inteuiaence@aenx:y.
the Agency never conta:cted htm. &nterviewed him,
talked with him, or receivec( or golicited a.z:gy reports or
information from him, owcommunicated\;étm kim, directly
or indirectly, in any @th?r\ ;na.an@r'._:-:_‘l-
SR G

4 bim any funds or money,
or compensated him, dx:&%%r indirectly, in any fashlon;
and

- i.ee Harvey Oswald was never associated or connected,
directly or indirectly, in any way whatsoever with the Agency.

{L.S.)

JOAN A. McCONE

NN

Subscribed and sworn tothis - dayof . - .
1964, before me, a Motary Public in and {or the State of Virginia, by the
said JOHN A. McCONE, who is pessonally known to me and he duly
acknowledged to me the e.«cecutiqn o£ the foregoinn mstrument.

/\'-. BN
Jo

. Notary Public

- My commiasion explires : S /

‘(Se‘alv) '

CC01eqg
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TAB B

The DCI shouldrogke, ‘jh\ﬂé}'g,en)eral statement that CIA

has supplied all the ih:form&aéion in its possession regarding

L.

the activities, affiliations and associations of Oswald, Copies

of the reports and access to original data, in specific in-

stances, bas been given to Co’rnrhisésion representatives in

accordance wﬂ:h the DCI!s expressed mstructmn from the

(f,, ~ inception that the Agency pla.ce 1tself completely at the
Commission's d:.sposa.t:.on.
i
! ]
i
’;'
( :
A\ -
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TAB C

Comm:.ssmn's pro%)f tha! mformat;on bearmg on
Oswald!s possible re]a.tiops with foreign Spons ors be
made available to the Commission, The DCI may state that

he is gratified that his mﬁuc&gs have been ca.rrled out
q\\
d:.hgently and pr omptly. A,mongbthe ltems of information
SN

(' ‘ ' provided the Commlssxgm. have been stud:.es on the orga.nl.—

za.tl.on and functmns 6"1’\'comp nents of the Sov1et police

' state which are Nxvto mcluﬁe individuals and units
SV G : L

charged with the rfd%a\nce of what is euphemxstzcally ‘ , ,
referred to as "executive action! == but 1s, in fact, charged .
with assassination and sabotage,

The DCI should state that no @vx&ence has thus

far developed abroad linkmg known, Smnet, Soviet bloc or
T \-.f,'-\-\ o
Cuban mtellzgence and assas sma?tmn pereonne}l or organie’

Dallas on 22 November 'V\L\ A S T S

L
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{:' Mw ow e o
It is recomme hat “the DCI‘I}a.ndle amtmns

o~

from the Comml.ssm vg;th rsspecﬁ¢o the apparently favorable

tr eatment aﬁoz@‘@,@s ’

,—f;\\\\;/ S \\V

“ixothe USSR, the witbdrawal of his

1
- \ .
wife, hJ.S poss:.ble co&‘ﬂ there with Soviet State Securzty- (the
KGB), and re]ated questmns which would tend to establish

Oswald:®s assoc:.a.tmnal lmk with Sovw.et m.telhgence as

L "te‘chnical questiops" and, therefore, beyond the scope of
present testimony, Itis Sugge.:v,ted tha.t he rest on -the fact that
the Commission has taken up these points.\it'em-by-_-item with

the technical levels of the A;eﬁcy and_thart: the ultimate findings

(. and evaluation can only he dete::mmed by the Commission,

S

| O
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TAB D

\:'_-_.

<Q\k NA ";‘
‘Mr. Rankin rals&& th q\) stmn d1re ctly by letter. In

its response, the Agency confined itself to elements relating
‘to its statutory mission. Specifically, it was suggested that:

a. The Secret Service, or Treasu«z{y, record

-~ (e
with the Office of Central Ref.erénce a ferma}. require-~
r\ p
ment for informatipn?rélatmg to Presxdennal security.
— ' i\‘.‘:\ ,/)
L : b. It was s gge'Sted tha.t, 1f the'Secret Service

AN
3y

intended to expand its Qt&‘iigence coverage of possible
threats to the President's security, our expeﬁ:ience - I

showed that it would need a specialized organizational

component to handle that task within the Secret Service [
itself. -
" ¢. The CIA repiy also noted tha't-v.the;'.A.gency waé o : s

in direct touch with the Secret Serw.ce regard:mg the

pOSSlble ut111zat10n by tha.t agency of mrr expenence in

‘machine data process1ng. On~-.tHe pubhc record, it is - i
suggested that the DCI not repeat this detail. ‘ !

— . oas

PAGE 40 o

_PRo BITED. . L



o e
PROZIBITED

to these earlier suggest:.ons"'. thg DCI"should’)state that he desires

o

\‘\
By ést1on which he has not

\\

to take the opportum.ty@ ,

tabled heretofore:
The Commiss:.on s major probl_er_n hés l;een the _asse_ssmez_if '
of personal motive and the relétionship of an individual act to
possible conspiratorial guidance.; Because conspiracy is the
éore of the problem, the DCI should point out the possibility of
_ legislative é,c;tion which might be an as sistﬁnce in preventing
recurrence of the national ca]a.mity.v it 1s inyéstiga.ting. There

/‘ is an analogy at close hand betweeﬁ the problem of developing in

v

advance information reIa.tmg'to Preszdentzal security and the .
H - -\ )’ .

g
problem faced by the countny a few years ago regardmg the

clandgstine introductién or manufacture in the U.S, of special
nuclear matei'ial or afomic wea.poris. Th'é remedy devised é.t that ' ‘.
time was embodied in the Atom:.c Weapons Reward Act of 15 July 1955 .
(29 Stat 365 "PL,165, 84th Congress). In essence, the Act estab-_—
lished a substantial reward ($500, 000) forvvinfo.rrria'i;ion bearing. on .
thg 'Acf p_rovi.ded by any persor;'x, ;S.nd m ce»rta'in in-s",»t':'a‘mces privileged

-treatment for such pér'sons -= for texamplé, _é.syium if they were

i

Sgetisee o
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foreigners, was assure;l. F1na.lly, a- Reward Board was

e \ﬁ."‘"i‘
created to adrmn@ér the, pur

posas:-_qf‘;the ‘Act.

“fﬁ@tﬂ#t the Commls sion consider a

o reéommer-x:c‘latio;f.or Z;Iringinai:-l‘;gislative_ actiog designed to
induce individuals to furnish il:.\fori-nati'on. beariﬁg on f’resiciér:tial
security by offering a substantial reward and preferential treatment.
The DCI should assure the Commission that he is convinced that
the substantial.awar.d, the special treaftp%ent, and the publicity
which would attend the -implementing‘ legislaﬁon in this matter

could represent a si-gniﬁc;axit'.induce'ment even to staff officers

[t

N

and pérsonnel of secréaza:;;/(;;:iatiohs and state 'security' organs
abroad whose funcﬁons include assassination and sabotage. It

is these individuals \\Vi‘lO would be privy to plans of executive action.
The reward would constitute additional indﬁcement fdr"such
individﬁals to take the risk of makiz;g in;xportant' disclosures.

The suggestion ddés not r‘;ﬁ:&;ﬁe material elements Qf
reward and spe'cial treafment.- The DCI can assure the C'om-
missionithat we are aware thai personnel in pqlicé._sta.t’e appératuses .
charged w:.th the assas sinatio-n and sabotage £_u.ncﬁons have repeatedly

.expressed and, in many cases, acted upon their repugnance for

el
s

e -
LR

CLCi‘““ o ;}; :f
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such work and for the systeni"\.:Whi'ch cails,--upon them to do it. i

RS

There are spec:.fm/cases m the past ten\yerars Wthh document

...\/

1 charged with assassination

this assert' n. Trusted’“ e-n%g‘
> mis s;mns have a.bé.ndoned the mission even w1tho;.1t the assurance
or the indu;:ement which the DCI is here prc;éos;ihg.
In making this suggéstion?;lhe DCi may go one step further
in advising the Commission to suggest that the Commission |
examine the advisability of le gi.sla.tion making it a Feﬁeral offense

to conspire and to kill the Chief Executive. 3) The DCI could also

indicate that the Commission might desire to. suggest that any
)

o
con

( B legislation along these lines should be enla.rged to include con-

spiracy to kill any Federal: offxclal in the Premdent‘s personal

.-.\ \')
LY

circle of official assoc:.a.tes directly concerned with national

security affairs. (The Agency's Legal Counsel states that
draft bills have been considered on the Hill.} . . . &
4 .
| X
Celiceg ,
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 Act of July 15, 1953 (60 Stat. 365, P.L. 165, Sutlk
i Weapons Lewards Act of 1955 TN
: # E¥presentatives of

“De it enacted by the Scnale and IHouse of
the United States'of Americe in Congress: dssembled, That this
Acz may bo cited as.she “Atomic Weappss Rewards Act of 1955%
“3:c. 2. Any person \\'k.‘%‘"-ﬁ;;;u_)ish'es’orx xinal information to the
United States— \)‘_\3‘&“’ .
“(a) leading to theMinding or other acquisition by the
Tnited Siates of any special nuclear materidl or atemic
__weapon which has been introduced into the United Staies,
or which has been manufactured or acquired therein contrary
to the luws of the United States, or :
C4{b)-with respect to-an attempted introduction into the
United States or an attemnpted manufacture or acquisition
“therein.of any special nuclenr material or atomic weapon,
‘ “éontrary. to the lawsof the United States, )
shall boreivarded by the payment of an amount not to exceed
N $500,000.

“Sec. 3. An Awards Board consisting of the Secretary of the
Treasury (who shall be the-Chairman), the Secretary of Defense
tho Attorney General, the Director of Central Intellizence, and =
of one member of the Atomic Energy Commission designated
by that Commission, shall determine whether any person fur- -
nishing information to the United States is entitled to any i

5 : award and tho amount thereof to be paid pursuaunt to section
(—' K ' 2. In determining whether any person furnishing informa- |
tion to the United States is entitled to an award and the !
amount of such award, the DBoard shall take into consid-
eration—
%(a) whether or not tho information is of the type specified
insection 2, and
“(b) whether the person furnishing the information was
an ofiicer or employce of the United States and, if so, whether
the {urnishing of such information-was in the line of duty of
that person. . : '
“Any reward of $50,000 or more shall be approved by the
- President. . : L - i

“Src. 4. Tf the information leading to an award under section 3
is furnished by an-alien, the.Secretary of State, the Attorney
General, and the Dircctor of Central Intelligence, acting jointly,
may determine that the entry of such alieninto the United States
is in the public interest and, 1n:that event, such alien and the mem- »
bers of his immediate famil¥may receive immisrant visas and | | 1o
may bo admitted to the Uniteéd States for permancnt residence,
notwithstanding the requirements of tho Immigration and Na-
tionality Act. ' :

“Sec. 5. The Doard established under section 3 is authorized to : i
hold such hearings and make, promulgate, issue, rescind, and :
amend such rules and regulations as may be necessary to carry out -
the purposes of this Act. I :

“gl-:c. 6. Any awards granted under section 3 of this Act shall
be certified by the Awards Doard and, together with the approval
of the President in those cases where such approval is required,
transmitted to the Director of Central Intellizence for payment

. out of funds appropriated or available for the administration of
(- - “the National Seceurity Act of 1947, asamended.
- . “Sec. 7. Asused in this Act— :
' “{a) The term *atomic enerzy’ means all forms of energy re-
leased in the course of nuclear fission or.nuclear transformation.
~%(b) The term ‘atomic weapon’ means any device utilizing
atomic energy, exclusive of the means for transporting or pro-
pelling the device (where such means is a separable and divisible
part of tho device), the principal purpose of which is for uso as,
' orfordevelopmentof, a weapou, a weapon prototyps, or a weapon
: test device. e o .
“{¢) The term ‘special nuclear material’ means plutonium, or.
Cwuranium enviched in the isotope 233 or in the isotope 235, or any - _
othier material which is found to be special nuclear material pur- _ _ ' .
suant to the provisions of the Atomic Bnergy Act of 1054, o ‘
L ©(d) The term *United States,’ when used in a geographical
( o sens?, includes Puerto Rico, all Territories and possessions oi the : .
United States and the Canal Zone; except that in section 4, the . . e .
- term ‘United States” when so used shall Lm‘o the meaning given . -
to it in tho Immigration and Nationality Act” . -
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Extensxve kmfpfmatxon ha&been made available to the
\" N \_)
Commission by CIA on tb %rbng level regarding Oswald’s
activity in Mexico City in September and October 1963, The

Commission Staff has been in detailed communication and

conversation with the Agency working levels both in head«

- quarters and in Mexico City, Withi:n: the past week,

significant information ha.s. been devéloped by CIA regarding

the relatmnshxp thhf Oswald of certa.ln Cuba.n intelligence

personnel in Mexmty C:.ty»a.nd the reaction in Havana within

:'\-.‘- . ._')

the Cuban Intelligence ngce- to the news of the assassination

-3

of President Kennedy. The Commission Staff is in the course

of being briefed an the Cuban aspect.

It is suggested that the DCI handle any question on the

Mexican and Cuban phases of Oswald's agtiv . as "technical

2T
questions" which members of the Co&am.i"sﬁon can develop

%4

\\\\\

‘ £rom or through their own sta.ff w1.th the appr iate component

(- o -_._, e \9

of the Agency. This wsnf%? be entxre y- coﬁsmtent with the DCI's -

overall assurance that he ha 3 Hcted his personnel to place

their information completely at the Commissionts _disp_osition. }

CCCie27
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10 April 1964

- JM@! RS
© MATERIAL FROM P-8593° ASSED\TO. WARREN GOMMISSION:
e e ety

, :‘&/d /-4’/(/ 5 /i ;q;j /'-/ m

1. English translations of calls mé;de by OSWALD& Russian Embascy
27 Sep 63 (1037); 27 Se f63’<9‘§26) 2T Sep\6§°(1605) 28 Sep 63 (1151)

1 Oct 63 (1031); 1 Oct 63 (5&»\’3 Oct: 6\:>\ quu ?

2. English translahon of conver@tmn between President Dorticos in
Havana and Cuban Amb Joaquin Hernandez Armas in Mexico on 26 Nov 63,

3. English translation of conversation between Cuban Am to Mexico and
President Dorticos in Havana on 26 Nov 63.

Document Numbém ?5' g - \)

for FOIA Reyiew. on. JUN-197 G )

“RECORD COPY | o@ /_2892F°
' ”foﬁP I
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MEMCRANDUM FOR: bix. J. lee Bamtin U
Genar&{.‘cunul _ . ,
P:ﬁldaa&'s Camm.uim on tha i
@mam‘hation’m %} jenk Rennwdy o

SUBJELCT: m:emgimce Service
i Dr\qg;aa’smg V1sa Applicants; Raaction
of that Service ‘o the Assassination of

President Kennedy

1. Within the very recest period, this Agency has sscablished
contact with a well-piacad individual who has been in close and
orolonged comtact with ranking oificers of the Coban Direccion
General de Intelligencia (Directorats Ceneral of Intelligenea ~ DGI),
His kaowledge of DGI activitiss, techniguas and persopalities ia
dirsct apd profound. This Agency has gueried him in detail om
poisible contagts between Les Harv’-y CSHALD and the DGI prior.,
to the asxaasination of Presvident Kennedy. A report on the infor-

mation thus obtained is attached -3 th mamerrandum. '

Pt

2. This source e hxghly/ aensxnv-: and of great, immedlaie
operational significance to thiz Agency. The nationzl coumterinteili-
gence intexsst abroad r—qmre:, thersiors, that 2ecess to the atzached

report, a3 kuowledge of the sxistence of this source e rsst::ctez‘i N i
Jor the prasent at leasi, 20 yourself and 2 minimum anmber of your h i
:;talf q ‘.L' . T ’ . !

. Document Number _ﬂ—g
’ ' . ~<‘
S C)‘mr FOIA Rewew on U '9?'3 =
: an*grar‘ad ta ‘“'—C"’"‘ =7 . :
by autharity of N3 ESHAT -7 :

date ﬂ“"‘-"'r"aa':f 192+

_____
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3. 2a pppropriats sansgiviry ipdicator ras Sewn atflixed 1o
this memorandum and the :xaached veport.
4. 5 copy oi this mrﬁcr.an&um with Ita attachment has besn
forwarded 1o the Federal Burean of investigakion,
{Sizped) Sichiard dletms
Righard Haimn
Deputy Dirsctor lor Plaas
Attachmaent
Distridution: KN
Orig. %22 = Addressee wY
2 -DD2 .7
2 - c/Cr/ a..g.; 9 % .
1 = C/WH/3 3y )
i re-ci Q&Aivon
\ (.?‘.;1_---1. s C/CI :— .
Originated By ﬁmﬁi/raau-gh | 13 May 1964
Dos v""rac.°c o o SF(/
by autharity of __M_
o date ek 7 075 34:;2 1i7§/
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Astachment

Q-Eﬁnacﬁvﬁuwiwmqﬂ'_ me S5 QL.Dmsmagant
of tha Dirsccion Generalils Inteligencid (DGI) ax 20y cther dirsce
toraio ow &wﬁ%%m. '
ol 'mﬁﬁur the aseassivation of President
; ; e G R SSWALD's naxoe,. TGI pevscunal
Srst conupentad abeout the .ammmwa&?-&erm, _
when 2 zroup of cificers wars chaiting., Amony fiery woas MMamel
. VTEGA Perva whis préevicualy bad been assigned to ths Cudaw - - .
Conselade lo Mexico City, whare be was thw principsl DCI oifficer.
’ YEGA menticoed ibat CSWALD had gons (o the Cuban Consulate
¢ tmorthmom-mcmcﬁmmammanﬁiuﬁmm
e the Hmes that TECA was in Mexicen. . 0 _

Whesher OSWALD bad anycmdvath VEGA on th-me eccasicns
i3 Dot known o the seurcs., Howeysy DG oificavs stadioped In |
consuleies cusicmmrily intesview vise 2cpiiconts to determine if
they are DGI agemin. I applicanis sre. Meniified 09 agesty, theiy
toavel i oxpedited. Ciberwise, they are nsusily told o come back
ina fow days. During the interim applicants® narmes ars oebrmitted
0 Havana for Sworiher chseidny and Instraciiens. Accamgiaiba
sonree, OSWALD may &nhﬂiﬂeﬁmdbym avr s
assistant, DRogelin AODRIGUEZ Lopes, Hut this is sivicily con-
jecture om ids pazt. The sourcs does not Tuow Stivia DURAN s
: mwﬁmmhrum&amwmmh% I
umn'&nhamhmzmhiianhl%-h : . o

. ARer the mews of ths assassinstion of Prosident Kmd-,-
reached the UG, arders ware issued for all SO componesks in
tha country o 20wk and pachage 211 documents sccoxding o whedler
.tney wors "oy mretn" ivery semt} "secrwbo*’ {mzaz), :

S gt } . ’ . '_'.. - ! _. ’ N
Downgraded to ("{J'C/ S v - {%‘\_T\ .
1 . S by t.:":or cf 34 (‘?4? : .- . z9 “EsLrrn colky. 21 < —...-.. ’ .
. ’ . T2 BeR Fn»’: - prmps, .j I e T
.13 5 ,ﬁ —-p-.-__ -
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Uiremortants™ {impﬁﬁau} E ?ha wpaterial, cace comsotisatad, was
- .ns;rumtwns All rravel >y OGI oificers

wag mgemad tmpamﬂyo .n\):.dur&wa. LG Zeadguartars? persopnal
were jnstructed to rernalo m\thznr difices ow to ksep the IGI aware

2% their vasrealions. mthiihwcmxﬁba roached lrzmediately.

The source dote nok thu Teasty ‘or these mensuras Dok bellaves
*amgimﬁ@ﬁ%aywmﬁmhemm&hawwwmm
Tnibed 3 s 8 = 3 h&aww of actizm against Cuba

and the DOIE C"J}Nmﬂyuhmm,tks}%IMW
restudto*egrﬂar abimtﬂbemm!% ) ; o
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SECRET
23 May 1975
MEMORANDUM FOR} - DC/OPS .= .. -
SUBJECT ¢ Review Qfﬁéelééfed Items in the
Lee Harvey OSWALD.File Regarding
, Allegations of tthCAaTQO Cuban

Inyolvement in* the -
thn P KENN“DX Assassination _ . : . !

. q'\‘\‘\\ly PRGN '
1. The attac ed<ﬁ~«§bw and summary was written at o |
the express request of\Mr. David W. Belin as a follow- 5
. up to Question 3 of his letter to the Agency of
15 April 1975. : S S

2. The results - as I have already told aim - add. .
nuance, not evidence, to what the Warren Commission and .
its staff had laid before them in 1964 on this subject.
Tiie results of tha review are stipulated in paragraph 8 :
of the Attachment. There seemed to be no xeason to. . . . -
attach coples of the case reports from the file to this. . Ll -
summary.  These can be made available promptly, however, i
on request. This surmary- does not deal with press, C T e
magazine and books that dealt with the. subject during
the period after the assassinatlon.a- s

3. My recommendatxon’is to dc with this paper as
we did with the earlier’bne/reqpestea by Mr. Belin on. =~ -
‘the unidentified man: let him read the entire summary.
and ‘then ‘decide how much of it@ if any, is nertinent '

" S8ECRET

e worre gy 0355431
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SUBJECT : Review of Selected Items in the

' Lee Harvey OSWALD F11e~gegard1ng Allega-
tions of CASTRO Cuban’Involvement in the
John F. KEN&EDY~Assass§p tion

mmmmzzmamrmmwmw;whnm

' ' Mr. E.‘Henry Kmoghe, 15 April 1975,
parag 73 GReggrdlng Public Statement
by Cas 0,<§ES§}, attached

BACKGROUND

1. On Saturday evening, 7 September 1963,

Fidel CASTRO appeared at a Brazilian Embassy reception in

Havana; even more unusual, CASTRO submitted to an informal

interview by the Associated Press correspondent,

e

Daniel HARKER.

i

2. HARKER's interview reached New .York on Sunday,

8 September, and was in priﬂt'threugﬁoht the country on
Monday, 9 September. There\can be\no guestion from the

facts surroundlng the'CASTRO'aRgéarance, Wthh had not been
\\\
)\
expected, and hlS agreement ‘o the 1nterv1ew, that thls

SRR

event represented a more—than—ordlnary attempt to get a

e

message on the record in the United States.

% ) .
SECRET
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3. CASTRO's statements to HARK‘ covered a range of

topics but dealt prlnclpally‘WLth\Am“ ican political

Pl
P N

fhular Pres_deﬁt KENNEDY, whom he ex-
‘7\/ s mourly

coriated in ext raor@in i&gﬁggxgggggxg_ﬁgﬁhion . '
"4 “V . i
(* ... KENNEDY is f'mﬁ’f:': ... the BATISTA of his ) !

times ... the most opportunistic American President of é

leadership, in pa£F

all ti]ne oo.")o

4. The interview also contained an uncomplimentary

reference to Senator GOLDWATER and Cuban delay in signing
the limited nuclear test ban. There were differences in
' the replay by United States”newspapers like the i

New York Times and Washihgtéﬁ\papers, with a result that : §

CASTRO's “message was 51gn1f1cantly modulated.

5. In New- Orleans, where Lee Harvey OSWALD resided
’_-—-———

until the mlddle:of Séptember 1963, the HARKER story

appeared in the pr1nc1gal mornlng papeghﬂghe_mlmes—Plcayune..

°n_EE2EEX;_Qaﬁsﬂiambe£?'Page**' under a three-column head—
line: "CASTRO Blasts Raids oh_cﬁba. Says U;S. Leaders
Imperiled by Aid to Rebels.“ The story followed under the
| HARKER by-line: | | | | |
-“Havana'(A?).— Prime Minister

Fidel Castro said Saturday night: 'U.S.

leadere-woﬁld be in danger if‘they heléed

in any attempt to do away w1th 1eaders cf

Cuba.
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"Bltterly denonncxng what he called

\)
recent U.S. prompted ralds on Cuban terri- i

-
;‘n re prepared to =

in kind. U.S. leaders

Pl

/ S i

tory., Caetxpveeidgé

s

shouf& th, \§b &t if they are aiding terror- .g
ist plans\%b eliminate Cuban leaders, they

themselves will not be safe.’ 1 |

" ... World affairs ... seemed to be
entering a more peaceful climate a few days
ago, but now this trend has changed with
_attacks..

"'The U.S. is always ready to negotiate o
and make promlses whlch 1ater 1t w1ll not honor.
Thls has happened to promises made\during the
October crisis. They have been broken as can
be seen with new attacks.

“'Bgt I warn this is leading to a very
dangerous situatioe that could lead'to:a worse"
crlsls than October's ...'"

6. The New York Tlmes, in its coverage on 9 September, :

used a UPI wire serv1ce'report which omitted any reference

to the.warning and threat which gave-the'inter?iew its real

51gn1f1cance."The Washihgton POSt did'an'abbreviatea-re~

wrlte (9 September, page A-7) whlch, 31m11ar1y, omltted

any reference to the main thrust of 'CASTRO'Ss rema:ks;

3
SECRET
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"ﬁThe Evening Star of Washangton, D. C., printed_ the HARKER

=

story nearly,;n 1ts ent;

ety in the second section of the

paper (9_September.196qy‘ age B-4) and reworded the content

of the HARKER'rntegyfew, placing the emphasis on the po-
\)\‘) g R \\\0\\\>
litical as‘\ - in particular, highlighting the GOLDWATER

elements and burying CASTRO's warning to the United States i
leadership in the middle of the piece.

7. There is no evidence in the files on\the KEEggngj‘

‘aSsassination)that this CASTRO interview was considered in
e S T e "
following up leads or in dealings with the Warren Commission

aQE¥its staff although Mexico Station specifically directed

Headquarters attention.to the AP _story very shortly after
the Dallas killing. More important, the interview appears
| —

to have been forgotten in the contemporary political consid-

eration of relations with CASTRO's Cuba. There is no evidence

in the Agency records, either, that the Warren Commission

staff i1tself pursued the implication of the CASTRO interview

in dealing with the couspiracy hypothesis. There is no

evidence in the files that anything along these lines was

stated by any other Cuban leader beforé the assassination. °

.8. The purpose of this review, undertaken at Mr. Belinfﬁ
request, is to recon51der Lee HarVey OSWALD's act1v1ty on theﬂ
' assumption that as an avid newspaper reader'- whlch we know
from testlmony of Marina OSWALD and others - he read the

l-'\‘>

CASTRO warning and threat as reported above. The results

SECRET
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of “the review, admltteﬁiy heavily using the 20---20 quality

evmﬁence,\applylng this phrase sthEE”

Soviet &&Eyor Cuban political, intelligence

or security service involvement in the as-

sassination to what was developed and con-

sidered by the Warren Commission and its

staff. The Commission's finding that -
Lee Harvey OSWALD was the killer of
President KENNEDY and Officer 'TIPPIT and did
them in alone and of his- own determlnatlon
stands. . (aﬁ;i‘ |

b, " redig;gmegiﬁenﬂe"othet would
upset or significantly‘moéify this judgement
d%g (and does) not exist in Washington. But

SRR

such evidence could exist in Moscow and/or

Havana, whose voluntary inputs to the Warren

Commission were minimal in quantity and

guality, designed to'covet_up any admissions

of knowledge of, or conneotion with, OSWALD

which might be_related directly or indirectly.'

with the assééSination- Therefore, the belief

that there was Soviet and/or Cuban (KGB_apd/or

DGI) connection with OSWALD will persist and

-5
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-~~w~—'grow until there‘has> een a full disclosure

Tamey

by these governmentsﬂef all elements of

OSWALD's\Handlingfanv>2tay in the Soviet Unlon ' !
e NN : . '

: 'gcontacts‘iﬁ Mexico City. The
We_jﬁﬁ

wider "window"” for this contingency. That,

e

‘Ug:i\fon report should have left a

. indeed, was the opinion at the working level,
particularly in the counterintelligence com-

ponent in the CIA in 1964. As was indicated

by Mr. Helms in his testimony before the
Warren cemmission, CIA would continue t&f%b

)
vy

regard this aspect of the OSWALD case as A

S '\’_
o7
B

still open.l

-‘-. \/
Ny

c; In the absence of aﬁd;tlonai ogfnew

elements of credlble ev*aen§> 4£§§§g>are | 1
"nuances” in the record  that e£<;ge as note-
worthy, in the light of other conclusions.
‘These are reviewed and summarized below, item-
by=-itenm. |
d. CASTﬁO's warning-and thre;t ef

7 September 1963 1£ OSWALD did lndeed read

- ‘\,
Lt

1 - RN
Investigation- of the Assa551natlon of President John F.
KENNEDY. Hearings Before the President's Commission on the
- Assassination of President KENNEDY (Washington, 1964), =
-hereafter cited as Hearlngs, Vol. V., pp. 120 - 129. See
especially p. 124\ "Mr. Helms: 'Yes. I would assume
the case: could never be closed.®"” - : -
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it in New 0rleans¢§:mp t be considered of
great 51gn1f1cance~xﬁ the light of the

pathologxcal evolutxon of OSWALD s passive/

agg ‘s¢ve'makeup after his attempt to kill
Gener;1 WgLKERJearly in April 1963 and his
identificétion with Fidel CASTRO and thé
Cuban revolution which is directly trace-
able as far back as his Marine Corps _
service in-El Torb, California. CASTRO's
warning and threat, given to AP corres- .
pondent HARKER, irrespective of whethér
there was any formal mandate, or even
security serv1ce contact w1th—OSWALD‘

by the Cubans or the Russians - was_an act

of singular irresponsibility and under no

circumstances was excusable as retorsion
for what the Cuban emigres were doing during

the summer of 1963.

CUBAN CONTACT WITH LEE HARVEY OSWALD, SANTA ANA, CALIFORNIA,
EARLY 1959 (?) S

9. The testimony of Nelson DELGADO contains an aséertion

of germinal sighificance to any review of the béckgrouﬁd df

Lee Harvey OSWALD's feelihg toward and relations with

CASTRO's Cuba. DELGADO was probébly the.closest_peer_gfoupn

7
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OSWAL.D> t:srl/d DELGADO that he was in

\v
L \\ \J

w;ﬁﬁkCﬂban diplomatic officials in
this c;\wiry, which DELGADO at first took
to be ‘one of his lies, but later
believed.'"2

10. Actually DELGADO's testimony says a lot more of

possible operational significance than is reflectedxby-the

to have been run down or developed by investigation. Thus,

: ﬁr- the record of the beginning of OSWALDMS_:elatLonsh g ith

the Cubans starts w1th a ques;hgn mark S

'11. The period was one of transxtlonm1n U.Sl - Cuban

s m— e e e

relations after CASTRO's‘takeover. OSWALD, and DELGADO at
the outset, were CASTRO supporters, OSWALD being particu-

larly keen about how to get to the island. DELGADO testi-
fied: |

esoe I didn't know what to tell him, sd,

I told him the best ﬁhing‘that I know was to

Report to‘the President's Commission on the Assassination
of President John F. KENNEDY (Washlngton, 1964), hereafter
cited as Regort, P- 687

SECRET.

oliegs

pace 10

. 212

f———



REPRODUCTION
PROUIBITED

. . | .
SECRET ' o
N .

—— AR
get in touch w;th a-Cuban Embassy, you know.

But at that txme that\fhtold him this - we
3 rm§?w1th Cuba, you know,

were on ﬁgiendly

,».'\ \ o

so thig waﬁn t-nq§subver51on or malintent,
Q\\\\/ /\ \t} S
you know. ;3 n't know what to answer him.
I to;d'hlm to see them.
®"After a while he told me he was in
 contact with them ... R - A
" ... I seen this envelope in hiS»footeﬁ

/.

locker, wall-locker, and it was addressed to

him; and they had an official sealfon 1t, and7
as far as I could recollect thag}ﬁasamall/from
Los Angeles, and he was telié\yy g?ere was | | .g
a Cuban Consul. And just after he 'started
receiving these lettefsh- you see, he would
never go out, but stay near the post all the
time ... | | | |
‘ ® ... he had one visitor after he started
receiving letfers he had ohe visiter. It was
a man, because I got the call from the MP
guard shack, and they gave me a call that | : S oo
OSWALD had a.v151tor at*the front gate. Thls-
"man had to be a c1v111an, otherwise they would
lhave let hlm 1n._ So I had to flnd somebody to
i.relleveFOSﬁALD,'who was .on guard to. go down
9
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there to v1sxt'w1tu this fellow, and they spent
about an haur and a\hélf two hours, talking,
.V' \\/)

I don't know who the
%s“of wﬁatfthey talked about, but he looked
nonch‘laé%i%égﬁt the whole thing when he came
back. He never mentioned who he was, nothing.
"Mr. LIEBELER: How long did he talk to
him, do'you remember? | ‘

"Mr. DELGADO : About an

two hours ...

"Mr. LIEBELER: You%

R \>

who this fellow was h€§§§ﬁ tél§§§’too

"Mr. DELGADO : No. No .

"Mr. LIEBELER: Did you connect this visit
that OSWALD had at that time with the Cuban
Consulate?

"Mr. DELGADO : I did; because I thought it
fﬁnny for him to be rquiving a caller at such a

late date - time. Alsb;fﬁp to this;time he

' hardly ever receivéé.maili‘in fact he seldom .

received mail from home because I made it a

pollcy, I useﬂ tstlck.up the mail for our. unlt

the guys 1n there, and very
&
seldom did I ever“see one for him. But evexy s0

'often,,after he_started to get in contaét.éith _

¢y

10
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‘== -- these Cuban people,Q§§§§$arted getting letter

pamphlets and eﬁg\ﬁp
... \he)al <§§§§rted receiving letters, , . j

O\\

v\ﬁ
you k2§§§\b (Q<§0q3 » maybe pamphlets, you

gﬁ(@ church, things we get from ’

ow, but it wasn't a church. . : ;

know,
church, you

"Mr. LIEBELER: Were they wnttgﬁ\g;

Q
"Mr. DELGADO : Not tha?\rl' ca

.gﬂ'

. 3
"Mr. LIEBELER: Dx@%@iﬁ

to believe that these things

from the Cuban Consulate? | | - - v;
"Mr. DELGADO : Well, I took it for granﬁed- |
that they did after I seea the envelope, you
know ... something like a Mexican eagle, with a
big, lmpre551ve seal,'yau\ghow. They had 4if-

ferent colors on 1t¢aréd whlte, almost

looked like ourCsolofs,Ayes§ now. But I can' t

o) PROENEN

recall the sgal\d ;ﬁneﬁ it was in Latln,

S \ “
United, sdﬁ§§§a Qéggg that. I couldn®t under-—

stand. It was- La Bin.

“Mr. LIEBELER-' You don’ t know for sure

whether it was from the Cuban Consulate?
11
SECRET
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5
L \ound that envelope in his
A \) L4
wall legkérﬁ,fhat<§%> as rece1v1ng mail from '

e A R )
themﬁ'and>onevt1me he offered to show it &0 me,
but\$§% ighch interested because at the

time we ha work to do, and I never did ask i

to see that paper agéin, you know.

"Mr. LIEBELER: Did he tell you what his. &

correspondence with the Cuban Consulate V?é.\;
about?

"Mr. DELGADO : No, he didn'til o’

"Mr. LIEBELER: Did he eveggéﬁd‘
that it had to do with the conversa \ﬁg that
you had about going over to Cube?
"Mr. DELGADO : No. . The only thing he
told me was thatlright efter he had this eon#
versatlon with the Cuban people was that he was
going to - once he gpt out of the serv1ce - he
was 901ng to Sw1tzerlgnd oo "3 .
12, OSWALD's appllcatlon to Albert Schweltzer College,
Churwalden, Sw1tzerland, was dated. 19 March 1959, and he

- was presumably»to report there on 20 Apr11 1960. Destlned

for dlscharge from§the Marlnes on 7. December 1959 OSWALD
\. \\.

A4

3 _ o
Hearings, Volume VIII, pp. 241 - 243. el
» 12
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' N
accelerated his exi§/8n~grounds of family hardship in early

September 1959. Qh\%j SepAémber 1969 he was issued a

\ NSJ ',«" \

U.s. passpor;(valrd fox _travel - among other places to
Cuba and théQU§SR.€§h§§éntered the Soviet Union from -
AN\ _ﬂ,b

Finland on™ 1959,

13. DELGADO'S testimony has the cast of credibility.
Granting that, it is of basic importance to focus attéptién
on the male visitor who contacted OSWALD at EX Toro—Camp-v

and talked with hlm for between one and a. half to two hours.

ot

The event was unlque in DELGADO's recollectlons, and actually

) Py
'l

there is nothlng llke it - on the record - 1n\everyth1ng else
we know about OSWALD's activity in the United States before
or after his return to the United States. The record reflects

no identification of the El Toro contact. DELGADO's presump-

tlon is that he was fxe
ROE . .
Assuming that, the quesﬁlons are: Who was it, and was-

thé Cuban Consulate in Los Angeles.

- there reportlng ﬁfﬁm Los;An les to Washington and Havana

that could, 1n(éffectj*g§present the opening of a Cuban

@‘\4\3‘/ oS -
file on OSW “V é?f\ _
\\ @ .
“PREDICTION <§§§§}DENT KENNEDY'S DEMISE BY COMMUNIST ’
PARTY CELL LEADE MORSE BENITEZ ZABOLA, 1962 : o 5 - ’ !

14.'_Guatemala Station forwarded to Headquarters on ° -.)

2

"9 January 1964 a duplicaté copy of a raw repbrt_by_a__

4 ; IS _
U. S./Cuban ‘diplomatic and consular relatlons wereasevered
on 3 January 1961. : ;< N

: o : .
s 13
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-penetration dated 5 &anu%

/('\‘

yearly Communlst Paity cell meeting. The cell leader,

Morse BEN.?EZ Zabola, “‘that the Communist Party in

Guatamala "hould\formya single new party; "We need not o ;
\/
o~ /k\ }
preoccupy o&%s eés over the politics of Pre51dent KENNEDY

because we know, according to prognostications, that he
will die within the present year, 1962."

15. This report apparently had been disdqpntéaﬂwﬁen

it was received and was not forwarded uﬁtii*the Statibn.

re-reviewed all of its material after the assa551natlon.
The file reflects no follow-up or formal dlssemlnatlon
of the report.
ENIGMATIC THREATS BY CUBAN THIRD SECRETARY IN THE Hﬁ%@E,
7 NOVEMBER 1963 .

l16. A sensitive liaison sotrce, reporting after.the
KENNEDY assassination, indicated that at the Soviet ;eteption
on 7 November 1963,.the Cuban Third Secretary, |
Ricardo L. SANTOS Pesa,_disaussed the recent refugee raids
on Cuba and their implicatiaps with a host-country diplomat,
concluding with the adhdﬁition: " ... Just wait and you
will see what we.can do. It will happen soon." Asked to
-be more SPECIflc what would happen soon, SANTOS replied:
"Just wait, Just wait." “

17. These data were'passed”to the Watrén ¢ommissidn_ - .
by memorandum, 31 March 1964'] SANTOS wastrebo:ted to have
EEE 7 R _\\‘--'_,.1---
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__a history of medical instability and was summarily recalled

e

® o /\q\ N
from The Hague reportedly for reasons related to that fact

INTERCEPTED- CONVERSATION/OF CUBAN EMBASSY EMPLOYEE,
LUISA CABDERON,\AFEERNboN OF 22 NOVEMBER 1963

in April 1966.

is. At TQQ&M%cho City time, about five hours afterftbe

KENNEDY assassination, a Cuban Embassy employee named

.

"Luisa” recexved a telephone call in Spanlsh from an un1den—5

tified male out51de.

/‘ -

19. The caller asked her if she had heard‘the Iatest

. \’k\/‘ ﬁ
news. "Luisa” joklngly replied: "Yes, of\&ourSBVQI knew
' \Y

it almost before KENNEDY ... Imagine, one, two, three and

nbw;-that makes three [she laughs], what barbarians! ..."
'20. Both speakers agreed on the seriousness of the

assassination. "Luisa;‘a SO stated that the party at |

:\ \\

b))
Silvia DURAN's hadfbeen called off so it would not appear
(\\

that they were._ celebratrn@i&he death of KENNEDY, nor would

they have the party coapc1de w1th the burlal. Finally she

21. Latln hyperbole? Boastful ex post facto suggestionf

of foreknowledge’ This is the only item in the'intercept

coverage of the Cubans and Soviets after the assaSSLnatlon

that contains the_suggestlon of foreknowledge or expectat;on;

15

-8 E;C RET

Golicsg
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is sharply hlghllghtedvby the follow1ng facts:
- TN
a. “Lulsa" was pﬁpbably identical with
2

Lulsa*CALDERON, & caare worker of the Cuban

Dlréctoratelsgneral of Intelligence (DGI).

M\S
Teturned to Cuba in 1964 and was reported

./
to be working in DGI Headquarters.

""" b. The DGI element in Mexico City in the -

fall of 1963 was headed by Alfredo MIRABEL Diaz
who had arrived on 2 September 1963, formally
-as the replacement of the CoﬁeuiSEuSebio AZCUE*J
{(departed 19 November 1963). The>deputy DGI
chief (and as of June 1964, MIRABﬁL's successor}
was Manuel Engenlo VEGA Perez.

c. The "Silvia DﬁRAN" named inbLuisa's
conversation was the receptionist, a Mexican
national, whe deait with OSWALD during his known
visits on 27 and 28 September to the Cuban .

,installation§ in cohnection_with a Cuban visa

' application for stay and/or transit.

Silvia DURAN is the sole live witness on the
record regarding OSWALD's activity in

‘Mexico City. Her testimony, however, in its

': entlrety was taken and presented, solely,. by the

Mex1can Governmental authorltles.» A direct
16
"SECRET

Ccltiazi

The tenuous, enlgnmatlc character ofthe- conversation
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confrontatlon thé\ber was requested by the

- I

Warren CommlsSLQn staff but rejected by the

:/-. _/

Mex1can authorltles. It is from Silvia DURAN's

§fateménts that it was learned that OSWALD ’ ’ ;
N PR

betam qengaged in a personal altercation on

27 September with Eusebio AZCUE. |
d. Manuel Engenio VEGA Perez, , . | . ‘;
alias Marcos, and his DGI assistant, ) . i
Rogelis RODRIGUEZ Lopez, wére pﬁsitively
identified in February 1964 by two independent
sources as engaged in the actiVéféeVélopment
‘and facilitation of the tralnlng of Nlcaraguan
agents for the purpose of assa551nat1ng
General Annstasio SOMOZA. VEGA, it is estab-
lished, was on post in‘Mexico City dﬁriﬁg
OSWALD's stay thére 27 September - 2 Octobef
1963. He left Mexico City on 3 ﬁovémber 1963
for Havana. It was reliably reported.abbuﬁ
VEGA that all individualsvgoing to Cuba, legally
"or illegally, had to pass through'him first. He f
took the bidgraphiéal data and sent it to_Cuba
for name checking, a procedure thch normally

took fifteen days.s

- _ o L _ R ’ . S

For example, VEGA would have handled the details of the

visa action and facilitation of the trip to Cuba via

Mexico City from 28 December 1962 - 21 January 1963 that
. A

PROEBTHR. 0000000 <
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23.. There 1s ncievidence in the OSWALD case file that
Silvia DUBA& wae subgected to a systematic ellcltatlve
1nterré;;§Qéé€Fheg wghld have related her deallngs with
R ﬁli;éveonflrmed by intercept, with the data held

on the"-gn DGI, its personalities and methods, in
Mexico City. Was it normal for a case like OSWALD's,

considering the fuss he allegedly made with AZCUE, for the

'appllcatlons to be handled solely by a local employee and.

a lame duck like AZCUE whose slot had been taken;by ?he'

-

DGI chief? Whatever the answer to these questions, they

were not asked at the time. And_there.remains the more

R SRR

fundamental question: accepting the DURAN story on its
face, could it hav appened without the knowledge and
participation of the DGI personnel above cited? This
seems unlikely especially hecause'VEGA is later)g&ggg_gy'
a Cuban DGI defector as having stated he was aware OSWALD

S ———
SRS .
made several visits to the Cuban Consulate. It_is clear

CASTRO's overseas intelligence and security service could

-~ have more in its files than was surfacéd in the DURAN

e

was taken by Vincent Theodore LEE, the organizer of the
Fair Play Committee for Cuba, with which OSWALD establlshed
relations from Dallas durlng the period 19 April - ‘ _

'2 November 1963. There is an overlap between LEE's and

VEGA's travels to Havana during that period: VEGA.
departed Mexico City on 6 January for Havana and returned
on 13 February 1963. _ : o

| | 18
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*'statements. Coming baek to the beglnnlng- "Luisa" -

Lulsa CALDERON -fas a member of the DGI unit in Mexico City -

gould very weIl have known something that would make what

/\_\

)
she salﬁfbo her unidentzfled caller less a matter of

SILVIA DUE » SUBSTANTIAIL AMPLIFICATION OF ADMISSION OF
ALLEGED PERSONAL RELATICONS WITH LEE HARVE¥?OSWALP,—1967

24. The defects viewed in hindsight of ﬁhe'SiIQi@,DURAN
testimony already have been suggested above. (In that
context of criticism it would also be relevant to reconsider
the implications of the two intercepfed telephone conversations
on 26 November 1963 between the Cuban President, DORTICOS,
and his Ambassador to Mexico, Joaquim Hernandez ARMAS,
because'the thrust of the conversation dealt with the ques-
tion whether Silvia DURAN had been asked about [or been
offered?] money payments by her Mexican interfogators.),

25. As of Septémber 1964 Silvia DURAN gave up her
Cuban Embassy job. In the spring of 1967 Silvia DURAN
was reported by a reliable and sensitive_éource to‘have N
cut all relétions with Cubans. Her account, in 1967;/6gi:t

how she had been taken into custody and had been/inte;rogatéq

after the assassination repeated what was alréady known. ibgf
/ - A_;
She added, under circumstances that did nat permlt the«

\',/ v

)
source to challenge. or e11c1t corroboratlve deﬁﬁgl, that
1o . )

. | SECRET-
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~“she had gone out with OSWALD during his stay -in Mexico City

and claimed she hg@%égxual relations with him.
& 5 .

ALLEGATIONS QF CONSPIRAﬁORIAL CONTACT BETWEEN OSWALD AND
CUBAN GOVERNMEVT AGENTE WITH PARTICULAR REFERENCE TO
ALLEGATIONS™ OF'(A) ELENA GARRO DE PRAZ AND
(B) OSCKR COVTRERA%

i

o ‘\\
(".\ \<\\\:)

N /\';':) o~ §
Visﬁs—thgb arren Commxssmon reported, "Literally
NS
dozens of a egatlons of a consplratorlal contact betwéén
SRS
OSWALD and agents of the Cuban Government have been B

1nvestlgated_..."6 Among these cases, which consumed 54

I

hundreds of CIA man-hours in Headquarters,&hd abroad=~;;

and similarly the FBI in the United Stafeé-— was*thev

\-v/ < -J

Nlcaraguan walkin 1n Mex1co City, 26 Novembeﬁ%%%ﬁB, i

/

Gilberto ALVARADO Ugarte.

27. The ALVARADO case is taken up in detail by the
¥
1]

Warren Commission under the cryptograph "D. ~ALVARADO

claimed that he had seen an American, whom he identified
as OSWALD, receive money some time in mid-September 1263 - |

in a meeting in a patignof the Cuban Copsulate in . oo

-

See Report, p. 305 ff.,.Some of the others were the cases
of Ylario ROJAS Vlllenueve in Cozumel and Guadaloupe,

the allegations of Enrigue Ruedolo GONGORA in New York City,
the claims.of Robert Edward GALLANT, Santa Clara Prison
Farm, California, and the allegations of Ray DOBKIN's.

See Report, pp. 307 - 308.

20
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Mexico city. ALVARADO's story was ultimately broken by the

use of the polygraphy.on which ALVARADO showed evidences of
/“"—' T
deception, and py\brgnglng ALVARADO's former Nlcaraguan

S
security servrce controiblnto the case.
cxohis

28. The ALVARADO;éEory is a particularly acute repre-

certain elements of the story persist

X . . . ~N\
despite the lmpeachment of its major premises. ALVkRADO,

whose account dld not become public until the release of
the Warren Report in October 1964, talked con51stently of/
: R

the presence in the Cuban Consulate transactron of‘a Negro

with red-dyed hair. ' _ Q§§? <fi-35ﬁ-

29. Elena GARRO de Paz is a mecurial, '%ulate and

socially prominent Mexican writer, married, but separated
from a high-ranking Mexican foreign service official. She

is also the cousin of Horacio DURAN, the husband of

Silvia DURAN, cited above. There is a strong personal

antipathy between the two women descending from

Elena GARRO's trenchant anti-Communism.

30. From Qctober 1964 untll hlS retirement in the fall

of 1969, a U S. Embasw' pers:.stently

kept up a stream of reportS'and memoranda reflecting GARRO's

account of what had actually gone on between OSWALD, the

Cubans andﬂln partlcular Sllv1a DURAN in September 1963,

N v

“including a repegte& reference to a Negro w1th red—dyed halr

N
' .'21
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31. The first reference to the GARRO story was noted in
] PR R

a Mexico Station Memorghdum of Record dated 12 October 1964:

I

"Elena GﬁRRO rsald] that she and her

P— \

daughte: were 1nv1ted to a party at the Cuban

E assy dﬁrlng thexperlod she now finds out

thatvOSWALD.wasvhere in Mexico prior to the
assaSSL\gilon. ‘She was invited by a Mex1caa.
secretary in the Cuban Embassy whose husband

is a cousin of the GARRO family [Horacio DURAN].
At the party she saw three Gringos, not
drinkiﬁg, aot mixing and more or less just
standing around together like thres bumps on a
log. They were s0 obviously out of place that
she asked someone in the Cuban Embassy about

them and was told that 'they were just pa551ng

- through.' She claims that on the way these

. three Gringos stood_out she-teok a good look

at them as did her daughter. When the-

_assassination occurred and OSWALD's picture was
spread into the newspapers, both Elena and
her daughter 1mmed1ate1y said that he was one

of the three Gringos 'w1thout a doubt' at the

- party.

32. GARRO repeated her story to Mr. Charles William

THOMAS, an Embassy political officer on 10 December 1965:

22+
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'In September 196§$after her return from abroad, she went E
\) o

/ i

to a party, accompanled by her daughter, at the home of : f

RubenfDURAN/{emphasis added]. Ruben is one of the two . ;

\-= .\\7./ _ \
hfothers of Horac1o DURAN, who married her cousin. She §
Q\\ﬂ/‘& o A .

\ﬁet %?WABD‘ahd two other young Americans. At the party ?
\)) Q\) . - H

she was discouraged from talking with him. Other’guests”V | !
were the Cuban Consul AZCUE, General Clark&FidREs, _ IR
811v1a DURAN, who she later learned was OSWALD 5 mlstress

whlle he was here, Emlllo CARBALLIDO and a Latln»Amerlcan

Negro man with red hair [emphasis added]. In November 1963

When the identity of the assassin became known, she and

her daughter went to the Cuban Embassy and shouted
"assassins" and o'ther.insults at the staff there.8 Shortly
afterward, she and her d\tghter were v151ted by a frlend,.
Manuel CARVILLO [or CALV&LLO], then an official in the

Secretariat of(tﬁe\GbBereaa%on and were told he had orders
to escort t@em~to a;smaii;aad obscure hotel in the center
of town. \5:\“V uﬁiégPt there for eight days under pretext
that the;> erg -;>5?>ger. .When she told CARVILLO she wanted

‘to go to the‘zherican Embassy and explain what she kneﬁ ofA

OSWALD, she was told_that the American-EmbasSylwas £u11 ofﬁ}

_Communlst spies. o ' .__ f‘efqla_:i-jg;fﬁ-
33. On 25 December 1965 and 9 January 1966 ln further

1nterv1ews with THOMAS, GARRO and her daughter elaborated and

8 JA-
These particulars were not conflrmed by independent observers

at the tlme. . - _
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~ i
in certain partlcuiars significantly modified her earlier 3
/ H

account. She alsowaqﬁnowledged that she and her daughter f

had been’igterv1ewed b} Embassy officers to whom she claimed
they<dld‘not glée a Gery complete story because the
Emb§§§§‘o£fiogrs did not appear to give much credence to
anythlng\ﬁhey said. : : rdfgﬁﬁ;

34. 1t developed that GARRO and daughter had been

Ainterviewed by the Leg_;.Attaahe.qn.ll.and.z
Her 1nformatlon had been similar to what sgglg;ggmed fher

i

<< ')\ o
account to THOMAS but had not been substéﬁﬁiﬁtedfby\1nqu1r1es.
N B -5’

The FBI representatlve therefore considered the\matter closed

and reaffirmed his disengagement from the matter to the CIA
Chief of Station on 27 December 1964 and to the Ambassador
on 25 February 1965.

35. The EEE&§§Z~RQlLtlcal~O££1cer, however, persisted in

his interviews and reportlng. In a memorandum of conversation,

13 July 1966, GARRO laegylfled the place to. which she had been

taken by CALVILLO as the Ho*el Vermont. (This detail checked

out afflrmatlvely.z GARRO was ~at the Hotel 23 - 24, 25 - 27

N

and 28 - 30 Novemberﬁ'SEB ) In another, on 7 February 1967,
QIR
QT

GARRO's c \txg 1n@5y§§1551tudes with the Cubans are set out.. .
‘;\\) : ,‘,;7"’)

And f1na§;§§’ F@%i OMAS's retlrement from U.S. Government L

serv1ce, the Department of State, at his request, »1‘»;?’

28 August 1969 dlssemlnated to CIA and FBI a compllatlon of -
NN . .
his reportlng of the Elena GARRO 1ntervxews.
- 24
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T 736. There the matter rests. GARRO's chronology of the

4

events she descrlbed as hav1ng occugxeduln_the”Mex;gan capltal

in September 1963’never coincided w1th the confirmed data

of OSWALD's presenee there.' Her story, however, had two

points. coggruant wit;fallegatlons by others regardlng

P NN
oswaLp: QY « K
§>
a. ARADO's allegations regarding the

Negro with the red-dyed hair [this detail could,
however, have been gleaned from the Ao
Warren Commission's published account of the/;f‘

"D" case] and : B B

(=
b. Silvia DURAN's later claim of<:? ;
\V/ NG

| QG
37. Beglnnlng in March and ampllfled n Mg{)&?G? the

intimate personal contacts with OSW.

American Consul, Benjamin J. RUYLE, in Tampico developed a
—— . . X ," . . .
contact with a local Mexican journalist,

Oscar CONTRERAS Lartigue, who clained t0o have encountered
OSWALD with other pro—CASTRO students at the
University of Mex1c0-campus in September 1963.

38. In June 1969 con-rmnp.s was interviewed by a CIA

officer:

He' studledfléw at the Unlver51ty of ‘Mexico
for tﬂé&é yéa \)approx1mately 1960 - 1964 He
belonged to a clandestine pro-CASTRO revolutionary. -
group at the University. Regarding the OSWALQKQTF
25 | .

REPR@@M@FH@N | | ‘ o '- | - _égg N%7 | oleé |
PROKIBITED o




13-00000

39. - At thi

REPRODUCTION
PROMIBITED

¢ : .

e SECRET

case he was extremely cautious and although he

was not able&g\ wrlllng to glve dates and g
SN ;

names, he,ggid\GSWP_D visited the University

\\“ \/) o

of Mexi uéQ;Qprtly after the Cuban

AR

3\\“
§§§§§> efu§§§> im a visa to visit Cuba.

qulrles regarding pro-Cuban ' ' : '
revolut1~ ary groups at the Unlver51ty and
was dlrected to CONTRERAS and his friend.
OSWALD met CONTRERAS and four other persons-
ae they came out of a round-table discuseion-

held in the faculty of Phllosophyr OSWALD

told the group it was urgent that‘he VlSlt

Cuba and the Cuban Embassy ha&Vdenred hrm a

- visa. He requested aid from EBNTQFRAS' group.

CONTRERAS and ‘others mistrusted OSWALD because
they'felt he was a CIA pro?ocation. The group
aliowed OSWALD. to accompany them the rest of the
day, that night and part o@ithe next day. OSWALD

was very introverted and apﬁéared to be slightly

(_?.'.
107 mentian of an assa551natlon
~._/

/\ﬁxﬂ

J :
,Ag}ng up\@be point he had to

crazy. OSWALD made?

plot but kept 1

. . QD TI\:\:“) y ,\§

travel to ﬁ§§§ihme§iht§fy.
is\po

h FBI knowledge, the matter was

turned over to the MexXican authorities who determ;ned that

CONTRERAS was indeed at the University of Mexico but only

26
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for the years 1959 - 1&@0 and that he had been publicly

(

3
associated in protest aet:.v:Lty for the Student Revolutionary

Bloc (BER) in J'anuary 1931. However, the group ceased

- - \

functlonlng’“as sucb«:r.rr t}?e middle of 1962, and

Oscar QNTRERAS was ;rever one of its leaders. No further

efl@\;t:\jdyln the files on the CONTRERAS allegatlons.

work is

Apart from the unsustained claims made by CONTRERAS about
O

his own presence at the University, there is an add":r.t::.-onal
element that undermines the credibility of hlS account-\

OSWALD's Spanish, which was barely adequate»to get Ium meals
,/(':,

near the hotel, seems hardly likely to hé ve permtted hlm to

carry on for an extended period with %Mver’slgw student

group. XV

27

SECRET

R EUU B )

REPRODUCTION

of212

s



13-00000 i e e

REPRODUCTION
PROUIBITED

‘-

R XAAZ- 2259 ¢

31 January 1964

 MEMCRANDUM FOR: Mr, J. LeaR
27D
SUBJECT: @ mtopmatisd Developed by CIA oa the
Activity of kee Harvey OSWALD in
(«: Mw.co Cw,r. 23 ZSevtamber « 3 Ccicher 1563

® A ]
C' T o, | X 1w

1. Iam enclosi abpresentaiaa of the ﬁwmanon -
developed by CIA on ox 2 Lee Harvey CSWALD in Mexico
City. We bave included in this paper only hard, svhstative '
information, Aoy judgments that are meds rerresant pro- o
fessiozal evaluations by imdividuals who have worked over _ '
the years as speecialists in their {ields, Speculaticn, rumor, ’
and vagus detail not directly related to cswaw’s activity
hawve not beea included,

2. Pursuvant to our discnssion on 14 Janwary 1764, X
bave given the enclosure an approsriate classificatiom, The
compraomise of this maiarial in its present foarm would lead
, directly to the destruction of cwrrent scurces and methods of
| this Agency in Mexico and elsewhere,
! R
(, | ument Numbes --~<L§03 (signed)
L © Jor FOIA Rew - Richard Helms ‘ ‘
: ' --_._:_”ih JUN 1978 Peputy Direcier for Plans q(’}-(r
'\' : ) . \
Enclogars &\a.-uu(" JERLYA N‘l . _‘ " N va
. Ong Bla Addressee w/att v ' U{“/O
1. WH/3 (Mr. Whitten) w/att” p—
1 « SR/CI w/att v ' P(
L¥~ Chief, , CURLA watt o G‘ :
CI/RGRocca.-dc/ 31 Janua.ry 1964 L
| S S ny
. o . ) ) L . . s .' - I X

Ct("(k(
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31 Jaouvary 1954
¢ |__' -y et
' RATER I N U
{0 =
Information Develonad by CIA qn the Activity of by
Lee Iarvey CSVWALD in-Neyica City . ;
22 Sentomber - 3, Octoias 1963
A0 !\\'v‘ v o~ =
- i -~
I, OSWALDs Activity-in Mexico City - :
1. On 9 Octobex the GIA Staiicn in Mexico City reccived i
) Kot o i
v N ) !
the following {nformation from a relizble axnd proven source: ;
L d N B
An American nowaed Lee CSWALD had contacted ,
the Soviet Embassy in Mezxico City on Tuasday, 1 Octobesr
' 1963, He kad spoken in halting Russiaa to the Soviet .
Embassy guard, Ivan Ivanovich OBYEDXQV, to whom : T
he szid ho bad visited the Embassy two days earlier, )

Saturday, 28 Septomber, Ho asked wheéhc: there had
been a zeply to a telegram that ;;;oi Con:zul with whom ke
had spoken, but v?hose na.me'l';e éoﬁlé. noﬁ éccal‘., kad
promised to sezd to ,Wigﬁingtqn. dBYSbKOV had
attempted to estabﬁb_ﬁ» :55___-,.;“:11;;'» of the Consul with
whom OSWALD had ta..\edv if 1 had been 2 &:.:_:Q Lerson,
then it had prebably ‘bccn'zccsn_xbv._ o:a*z_r.nz{ov, -

. AR g s ma e

CArn j WARNING NOVICE -
P ey 5 Boee ot . R - . -
LT Q- SENSITIVE SCURCES AND
v : L . . ¢ [ lor\,q IR oa2eNe vty s

L mENT et
g

i
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after a check with Sovics Consular personnel, assurcd
OSWALD the telegram had beexn sent to Washizngton but
0o answar had becn roceived,

The information was forwarded bg\ﬁ\ lo to CIA Headgquarters

tho same day it was ecew...ars ‘\ ROME X .
f-‘ -\ )
<y A , i
2, A file chce" in.W saxnﬂtaz;whzch is routizce in thase -
/* \ /3/

v \
matters rovea d_. _Ij_Le possmxhty ofan idcatity between the lee
. 5 , - .

OSWALD wko had 5po.<c1~w1*h OBVYEDXOV, and preauma.bly

\)

with AZOSTIKOV, and tho defector returnce, Lee Harvey OSWALD,*

3, On 10 October 1963 CIA Headquarters disseminated by e |
*  czble the report u::. substantially the form and in the detail
indicated above, in parapgrapvh 1, to the Federal agoncics whose
jurisdictional interesta kad been csﬁblished_by 2 review of

OSWALD's file: the Federal Burcau of Investigation, the Departa

% The CIA file on Lee I—:a:cv‘y CSWALD was ope 2ed on 9 Decomber
1560 to accommodate biogr raphic information developed by CIA in

response to an inquiry a.rom the Depasrtiment of Stzto oz a list of o
American defectors in Sovm.. Bloc countries, OSWALD's was :
_arnong the names in the _;s;.' ko Dena:tmeat of State mq_u:..y

was dated 25 October 1950, An. izierim reply was given by CIA
oz 3 \Immq_e'- 1960; a fin2l reply, on 21 November 1950, Usid
ecxly Cctober 1963 the ‘co..ccnz., cf tha OSWALD £ils held by CIA -
comsizted entively of press materials ard disseminations
.-cm..v»d from the Depzrtmexnt of State, the Feder a.l Bv::e:m
Investigation, and the Navy Depariment,

:...--.'.--'. - :' 1] » e ¢t e
't WWAN MG e ar aaead

4

fOSEMIITIVE SOUNCES AND

1 AETHODS INVOLVED

e e B O

o T oemL . L e = S L - TR I i Lt e - e,
e e A e 1 R T e AT P i ""-"-r/ ""' "'\I&.’v a-'" ..': I '.',:'f "3' f‘ o et A ARk ":'.‘-*«‘
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, ord the Ir‘mnffr'-tmn ard

“&) comment was included in the repart

\

Naturalization Service,;
noting the_,Lﬂéé-lihood'Eu;;ftig\aubjcct, lee OSWALD, was
/‘.‘~.

, pr cb..bly identical wx..h the former Marine who bad defected to

e

Lo Soviet Un_.on in 1959. (The report dissemipated by CIA in
N .

Waskington on 10 Ccicber also iucluded o physical description

- of an individual who was believed to have been the OSWALD w,h@\f'\

~h >
bzd coatacted the Soviets in Mexico City, It was subseduenilp~ - | -

established by investigation that the deacrmt S dm not Ps-rt afa

2 to OSWALD.) C

4, Omthe same day, 10 Cetcher 196.:, CIA I—Tc..dqua::‘;a,.s
sexnt a lengthy cable summary to the Mcxico City Station of the C
b..c.mrcund inforraation held in the Headquarterst filc on
OSWALD, An instruction was included for the Mexico Gity
Stztion to pass the substance of ita 9 Cc:obér repozrs to the local
represertatives of the same Federal ciepaitmeats aad agc:u:ie#
that hod been given the information in Wa.shington. This

instruction was i.mned:.ately carrted” ou... In this mannexr the

information on OSWAI.:D 'a em:a.c.t w:th tha Soviets on 1l Cotaber

was nassed iz Me:;mo Cu:y to tne .c.moa.ssy, the FBI rep ef'en.t:.:ive,

tiz 2 ':.v..l A..ua.c..e, a.arl ) ‘.:he office cf uLc Imrsw*a..m'; and

" Naturalization Se':vice._ There were no requssts from recizenic of

the rc’:o:t for £u~:‘hcr t..;.or*nat:on o for fol.ow—\..n x..ve:.‘:zf' ation,

o TG, Yo - -
com @ - -

e e Ll WARISNG ot
. om3es LsENSiTVE sCuness AnD
;'._1_'-._.-;.,_ U S MFThODS INVOLVEDY
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5. Altcr thc asczascinaticn of President ¥enancly and the

1

arrcest of Lee Harvey OSWALD,, an Intensive review of 2

avoilable sourcas wa ;mue:m.\c In Mexico Clty to determaine

. x/_“‘ '-_. i T i
~ . ;

]

tac pux .o Q ‘«’A.c..D‘ v' its ‘.\It s learncd that CSWALD ‘
'o»\: g ) o i o : .

had also\y gﬁcd tho Cubez Coasuiate ln Mexico City and kad T
.

taliiad there \%\%h\a. clerk, a Mexicoa national, zarmmed Silviz T
DURAN. After the ass nation and the publicity about Lea

CGSWALD, Sllvia DURAN kzad t0ld a number of reia.tlvos and
friende that she had talked to OSWALD about 2 Cuban visa.
Silvia DJR AN and hex husband, Horazio DURAN Né.va:‘_r_o,. wera
detalned and questioned by the Meoxican polica :f::&n'x: 23 to 25

Naovember 1963,

6. After glving some of the detzils of her own personal

background - she ig an adraiited Leftist sympathlzer and had

formes 11; worked for the Mesxicen-Cubaa Institute of Cultu:a.l ’
Relaticns - levla DURAN said that weea she £ I ea. xd oi the

Q\
death of President Kenm.dy,zﬁc(\ been dcu*oasec’. a.n:'. thought
e

the assassin must ha.w_cithv.cn_a. zr:,.’;n?.a,c. W’hcn she Icar:;ed that
. : /-\‘\ hd \ ‘
ke was assoc \'«vxth the "E‘aln\"la.y for Cuba Com.mlu.ts.c"

: AN | |
she did nct 'bgfo a ;t;'" — ‘ : - » | )
%\ R ' . . . .

7. She taliked about the c2se to her husbaad and whea che

heard the name of ...ce uS'\'I mentioned, she recognized it o
1 WARNDNG NCTIZE | -
k1 .
s g SENSITIVE S("' = ""S AND
) '-".'.' l PAITNNT VE— $
‘e -4-_-01-'., - “—.—n—v .-‘.__.__..
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the man who had come to the Consulato about two months before

to get a visa to tra:

realized that he:h?.xd-
: L ’ e

he ha/im\onged to the "“E erla.y for Cuba." agroup. She checiked

-

AN
\e “on h:m ln'the Consular archlves and from the descifxtive -

.:,.’ ‘-\ e . . . -
data, she w surc it was the same man. He was short, blond,

poorly dressed and his face got rod when he tallied, Iie was

denied a Cuban transit visa because he did not yet ha.ve a Soviet
visa, aad he was told to get the Soviet visa ﬂr..... b.:.r it was noted

that this would take about four montas. She had asked the Cuban

Consul himseli, Eusebio AZCUE, to talk to OSWALD and they

had an argument whea AZCUE urged OSWALD to leave Maxico

instead of waiting there. The Consul had phoned the Sovie: Con-
sulate and talked to the person handling OSWALD's case, who

had gaid it would take about four months to hear from Moscow

a.bou': the Soviet visa. The sas \ftem'oon, OSWALD had came
oa::.’.: again and she had 3 ‘he same thmg. S‘xa'rra.ve
<\ j - /\«

OS\,-{ALD a -sh%\ Qg’g’@pg‘ wmh.,h“
‘Q/ (\.\..."“_ '.’“\. \5_
it i in case % o got his Sovlé&visa. Ha dld not call bac.c. she sald..

[y

8. Silvia DURSA\}\S huso ad. -’araclo DU‘RAN Nava‘ro. ga.ve

\;@:’ne a.nd telephone sumber oa

essentlally t':xe same -story. as 'he had previcusly hea.rd it z’rom
his wlfe aiter the a..sa.ssi.natlon. He had never ha.d any ncraoaa.l

‘contact, th‘i OS\NALD

s o e

- eoam o \4./\'\ n.'.-u
VLA C.’T

b e s !.“ * yod m o
g i1 ._’, R l\'D
E \Slll’v CH J\J\n L-.J el TR
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9. Silvia DURAN weas reiaterro tcd by tho Mexican police

- - ",\.‘_ 329 3
from 27 to 29 Noverabez 0t che did not chanze or add materially
AT

S

to her story abenit. ’bsv{.a;m.

G?. - -
10:3 Tt i known. thm the Cuban Ambasgador in Mezics,

QN =

Joaggm/'mRi\Al\D Z/A.ma.a, rc.,or‘.:cd on tke detzinment ond : .

"s. .Lha

day after DURAN!s release, Cubaa P cs'.dez:f& D(DwTIuCS age; ied -

= o
IERNANDEZ gbout hig rewort, HERNANDEZ confirmaed that o,

there had heen 2o allercztion between CSWALD 2nd Consul

AZCUZ, DORTICOS made 2 pereictent brt unsuccessiul cfxors

to determine from HERNANSEZ whether the Mexican authorities
Rral L
had -questioned M-:s'i DURAN cbout money, or thought that the

'_ __-,pazd oswm.u éy. |

CIA. fo]lg»w-un investigation preduced the following

confu:med v\&a which ha.ve a bearing on Mra, DURAN's account;

a, 27 September, anx_d-fa.fte:noon, Silvia DURAN

- informed tho Soviet Embassy that a male Amevican citizen: -

. nad requested a visa ta transit Cuba oun his way to the :

ROETOY 0 e
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. Soviot Union, She desived to linow who the Amorican had
. ’-?\
(\

s el

talized with ot the ! ..ov:;c.. Consulate, Also, she izndicazed

. thot the Cuban C—d’::sulg.te could grant him the visa and

arr a@g'c immigrationdetails if the conceasion of a Soviet .
NN . kP

sa-were assured, -
v /‘.—'\'-‘ » Y
; \%\?\.’7 Sentamber, FPursuzat to her inguiry, Silvia
b i - - . ) C\f\\‘
: . . AN
: DURAN received a2 coafirmation {rom the Sovxct I'.'.F wabasocy
L .;/} - .

W s amE e e

that the Americaa had beea to the USSR,_’izra‘cale.tion,,_;Hc

i . : . s R
X _ bad shown them 2 letter from the ﬁﬁxet Consulate inV”
W ash:'r.gtor. indicatiny that he had bee.. 10::,,- awealting o

i

W \\ ]

2 to go to th UuSI" No

visa for hrnself gxd bis wif

¢ e R WPt @ ool .

e ' - answer bhad come {rom Wacshington; however, the waiting

period was somctimes fouwr or five months, The American

2lso had 2 letter attesiing that he was a member of a pro=- .

A )

Cuban orgapizztion but he hadedleimed that the Cubana

g - -»r,‘\} : - ® »
would not give him 2 visa unlces ho had already received

a Russiza visa, -~

_ "b .
Althouzh thaAmerzc u wasg still at the Cuban T

Consula.te,\le’va}Ué.&’? rcpea.ed that she douid not give

him a transit visa vunle:s a Soviet visa was forthcoming,

notwithstanding the Americanls wish to go to Cuba to wait

’ [ . . i Sr\r:’n‘t eOURCEq‘ _A_a
¢ an o Rarroos hwetdzd
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there for his Soviet visg,
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. appropri 'szh-..l j csnotate ‘.:h\q American’s caxd,
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The Soviet

echoed her s»abt?men. that the A*zcnca.n wog not

Silvia DURAN was cgain vxax‘.ed

A"“ .\

sey in Mezico City by the Amencan\>

secking a Cuban tranzit visa, Mrs, D "?.A\I cont._ctcc: i

least two members of tho Soviet Emb..asy azd &

(’: \\

czl:.uart’cd

& diroct conversationd

etween cne ‘of thed S aviets

&Zf.d bAne

‘ g 8 S Ammertena
. , American, Conversing in Door Russiady, the-Amezrican ' '

stated that he alrcady had been to the Soviet Con..u.}a.te

and had icft an address,

Tae Sovict official replied ..ha.t

he waa aware of that, The American suecaested 1502 he
bhad not known his address then, and he had goze to the .

Cuban Embas

sy to ask for the address, because they had

it.

The American thed acqc&éd to the Soviet officia.l's L

invitatioa to come by a.nd gwe *hem the addreza,

d. 1 Octdbcr.

A%

In mz -mcrmnn' an umden..i.fzcd

_in:l'v'dx.a.l scc«.l».zn‘, b*ol:cm Rusgian, con.a.c..ec. »hc Sovzct
”

e

Mxlx* taxy Att...che i.n Me::zco Cxt:.r.

Ee aaxd he ha.d. been to

pace 142,212
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assy ¢bo previous Sciurday (28 September
(-\\

hod ..:..l’.\cd with C“o.‘sv..rfwhc hed said they would scexnd a

J

tac Ewh

. telegram to \’as.n.." oam kad there been a reply? He
\vr.ar“‘e‘.errcd to the Co ﬁul. e for thc informatian,

o

Thesc ..dd:tmnzl e "‘- lz were nroraptly digssamizntod in i

: Wa.shmvtcn by\'}he CIA to the White Ilouse, tho Department of .

N

-~

State, 2nud the Federal Durcaw of Investiration, i

sl

e. 1 Octcber, See pzragraph | zbove for-Lea

CSWALD!s contact with tho Soviet Consulxte,

I alalrakay

II, Vvoloriy Visdivaivovich IIOSTINCV

g 13. It is believed that the Scviet official with whom
OSViALD dealt in Mexico City was Consular Attache Valeriy Ve
Vicdimirovich EOSTIKQV, born in Moscow, 17 March 1933,

4 pactograph of KOSTIKOV is attached, In his letter of

9 November to the ch*etCau..u_..*e in W a.shmﬂx.cn, LSVLALL :

Ka

wzrote about his 'Jmeeux:;;,; @Con ade KOSTIN {szc)_g_‘;..he
_govxet Uniod’ m..wMe\ico Ct&}l I:/ie:;xgo. 1 There iz na official
of the Sfm;xetEmba.sa u;/ ‘Me tico City with a2 name rese.mglmc
nIKOSTINY, o:h‘e\;\%h..n Con..ul TECV, ‘ ‘ e T '

14, KOSTIXOV is the senicr cfficer of fivé Soviet

Consu_a: re-:resentanves w’m dezl with visas a.n:’:. reL.

-,"f T o
MEIENT HOTICE ]
SRETLT sotRces, AR l
FITHOCs) x.k'\'cn"v’

H i e e e+

]
e ergrTam gn-wap
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. o ( CLASSIFIED MESSAGE (-
B ] - ‘3 ser ' RECERDS-OFFIGER- A -
B TheifolTowin ac't’ion iu
: i authorized: iE"SE’NS] T[Z.C—
0 : DIRSCTOR K
ROM +  MEXICO CITY {’3 209 Signed: ,c., J
\CTiIoNr  C/SR 5 " (MR. BAGLEY, sa, 'MR. REICHHARDT, Wrg-ANOFbS Lv’r.imrnc»/ / / ’%‘A
: - COPIES ISSUED AT 0030, 24 Nov 63 v3)
NFG ¢ ADDP, C/ci, c/cx/ovs C/Fl C/WH2, b/os’z, VR Note: If destruction, cite
Py Af\ _ reasons and coordinate
3) L LN o - - if sppropriate. '

.3 N 62 AND 7 MAR 61 WITH JUAN SEDILLO RE INSUR"ANCE'--SUBJ CAR. ..

. IMMEDIATE DIR v
. R¥E4? REDY 00D LGI\i s conducren oy 1 6 APR 15 Q,u/ 2;’ _
@\ / . ‘\ - \ \
REF DIR 84885 o | Eaimeer o svéﬂiﬂ | 7’ ¢.4,. p
- - ;
PR OV IDED amm« SUFFICIEN’ILY DEFINITIVE SUMMARYOF LOCAL 19776 K

.8 NOV 63 SERGIO DURAN OF NATIONAL CITY BANK OF NEW YORK RE PICKUP

SECRET 24'@4'662",

LA BNE7 28

CONTACTS IVAN GAVRILOVICH ALFERIEV (UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED,
INFO FROY LIENVOY). " 18, 19, 23 NOV 68 CONTACTS WITH ENRIQUETA GOMEZ
OF GOM RE EXTENSION OF COLRTESY PERNIT FOR SELF REMAIN IN MEXI. .
10, 11 NOV 60 WITK FNU VARELA RE DELIVERY or';susu's FIRNITURE. .

b

OF MONEY. 14, 15 NOV HUNBERTO GONZALEZ RE PICKING UP NEW CAR.
25 -28 NOV SUBJ TREATED AR SANATCRIO REFORMA (USUALLY USED SY

Do motasy vIO4 10f

961 ¥dy
GG =L N woursoq

SOVS) BY WELL KNCWN u:rrsi-.s‘r DR. CARLOS NOBLE HOYO WHO USED

P -
L

FREQUENTLY BY SOVS. 23 DEG WITH THIRD SEC CuBAN CULTU"?AL ATTAC‘L:
T’-'RES'\ PROENZA Rx.'. ARRANGIN&FRESS CONFERENCE FOR ROLANDG CU::ELA

'!‘,"' %

.‘-l"

PRESIDENT fOF CUBAN FEU.» 18 FEB AMND 20 MAR 61 WITH DENTIST DR.

Sy ":_Pomm:m FIK SON'S TEETH.. VALERY ~ ¢ ;2(‘19*%%

LESL IE VALERY F&H'® _
FREQUENTLY USED BY SOVS. 1 WAR ARRAms MEETING WITH ICGMACIO ACD3T3

LAGUNES, PROMINENT FRO CONHIE AIDE OF GEN LAZARO CARDENAS. 28

¥MaR FNU "'E"1ALE NANJARREZ (PHONEI,,IQ }TVO“‘ f'iO\lITOR B"LIEVE € AMNER 71;'.-"?-;_52"3-,.'

D! r\@ows L}l

et o« —
B
w

o .y . .

-SECRE] z (( ?,n g"::::::. ;’:::""E
L awfurs
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’ s :
N_872% _ pagz_2 ¥

TALKS FAMILIARLY WITH SUSJ AND INVITES HIM TO FRESS CONFERENGE

P e fes W

TURE AT HCTEL REFORUMA Lﬁbﬁx A CUBAN TO SPEAK. 3 MAY WITH GUADaLU
PEREZ ¥ACIA OF COBE‘N‘JACLO\I RE OETAINTN\: (UNDE'.TEP 1INED) VI S
JUNE AND 6 JULY (\'ITH OSCFGR‘ jANTAELLA, FORD SALESMAN. 7 JUNZ WwiTH
JU"N (‘-,PC}A\ AND FNU PEREZ OROZCO, DODGt. SALESMEN 2 AUC CALY S _
-ROGER OR/RROBIEPT KATZ - OF "FRANCE PRESSE” TO INV"T‘-’ 'I'O SOVFK"B PR‘_SJ
CONFERENCE., \‘é\”'AY AND 16 JUNE 1962 CALLS EDMUNDO JARDON OF PRENSA
LATIMA TO GET TOGETHER. 14 JUNE ASKS SPEAK WITH DR. GUILLERYO
MONTANO ISLAS, PROMINENT MEXICAN PRO COMY 11E I.EIAD"D VELL K\IO"N
HOS. 22 JUNE HE AND TASS REP ANATOLIY PAVLENKO INVI'IT._ED. TO LUNCHEON
BY WMEXICAN PRESIDENT®S PRESS SEC HUMSERTO ROMERO. 25 &P IS INVITED
TO LUNCHEON WITH DR. IGNACIO CHAVEZ, RECTOR AT UNAM. 3 DEC ACCERTS |
INVITE ATTEND BUFFET FOR FRESS ON BEHALF CARL J. wImalL, U.S. |
NEWS AND WOPI..D. REPRT. 235 JA\J &3 H-ORACIO CHANCAC.'L.INI OF UNITED
P'ATTO\IS POSTP(NES HIS APB@NT\ESENT WITH SUBJ. 19 FEB FNU SA3INC
. CA"*R"RZ\ OF I\ISURA\JCE FIR&'I RE JPA‘("TENTS.‘ g WAR INVITES CANADIAN

NEW SPAPERMAN JOHN ALIUS IO S'I’Aa DINNER. 306 AFR RZ ‘__Ur.STS APPSINTEENT

---.-‘

<oy g PRE BI

WITH RICAPD(Q POERY CERVAN'LBS, PRO?QI\E\E'LEFTIST JQ,U»\A’ IsT 1IN

o e
__.,,,.,—-' e - e TR

~CL OSE F'FEQUE';ff C%II\'AGB' SOVS. 15 AND 17 (:AY IAL‘(S ‘1'1};1 NEW Y7RK
KE

Mo '" -

_.-J
TINES REP PAUL EDY WHO INVITE sun—J-fm\r\m 26 BAY. 18 XaY
DIRECTOR OF VOZ DE rf,}:xxco AND PCH cvmm COMMITTEENAN MANUEL
TERRAZAS GUERRERO, ASKS SuUsJ FGR SOV FINANCIAL suasmn -23°UA

SUBJ CALLS JOHN RETTIE (SEE MEXI 4743). 14 JUNE CALLS L’"Ll K\!Ohfih

LEFT IST ’"LE."‘-‘N"'IINA BASSOLS TO I\frmvm HER. 14 o'*" Trwn'ss _1-;' '

¢ = goane

.E-.\:"{IGUE L OUBET OF EXCEL SIOR TO SO‘J:.P'.. R::,(‘EPTION B...HALF COS? O\I.‘-'i"'.’ie .

o 0 e o

© e tebie
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iy

s v et ¢ i e

14 OCT I'\V ITES JAVIER SANT /{}{7 LORENT OF WOVEDAPDRS T2 Sa¥y #E770 0 0

3@ OCT UNSUCCLSSrULLY T‘?ILS C‘O TACT CLEMENT INA EASSOLS. 14
TRIES CONTACT RI"APrDO PO..RY CERVA“JTFW L4 AN 15 NOV ARRANuES ;';‘fi:'i

VIRGINIA GO;AEZ,{NIE"’O, LE,F".LS"> AI“D PA?AV‘OU OF POERY.

C/S COVMENT: * REQUESTED INFO RE TRAVEL VALERIY VLADIMIROVICH KOSTIKOY.

20 ()02 4Y
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Corow wibpsys v 0 [ . [ 1 AT POUTNS
S &G S 3 INDEX L SRECRET : 50'[,{7 P21
EXT- : 5813 {J MO INDEX % T ——
DATE: 25 How 63 °° [ FILE IN CS FILE NO. 3 — —- -

RS

THS WHITE ZCUSE  ATTH: MCGECGRGE BUNDY T
70 ;»ZPMO?STATRMTN MR. U. ALZXIS JUHNSON
o CITZXOSY CRYTRAL TNTSLLISENCE AGENCY
canie ' Cee - | oererren
SONE CMH b — - :

coL _'/ ' ROUTINE
INFQ 0(-;’ DDD, c/@ YRE .

e ’ : am famne

: 1: G ﬂ : nmm .

[ E < : . : : S CITE DIR g -
SACEE/H0 FORSIES DISSEM 8 524 S

'mwmommcommmmm_
TIFCRUSTER T mmzx, m STATES mommon/m mm.,o cITY: .
,fmmm,&BAsmmmwm%fmmamm,
’ﬁ%mmmmwsmacmm%zzoswm son

mmmAmmmmmewrm,moms,

TEL: vms-séﬁ. MORWRUESASPABBHWSCEGOL

AXND IS ANTT CASTRO. ACCORDISG TO MARTA RODRIGUEZ DE LOPSZ EER SON !

I3 1AW EAS A TAFRD CGEVESA'I‘IO’! m"gﬁg%rﬁPNumber U_ﬁg :

for FOIA Raviewdn APR 1976-

CLASSIFICATION REVIEW
4 Q7
CONDUCTZD on 24 MAY 197
£ IMPCET CL BYM

Lo t)

END OF MESSAGE

C/S COMMENT: * DlSSEMINATlON APPLICABLE TO RYBAT GFFLOGR CABLES.
D fmo Cl ,2@/«-,,1%2942 |
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. N -
S SCah
- BOC. MICRO, SER.
~ MAY 15 1975 7//“‘/é"

|_MicrorFiLMED /“f ;, ’Db > |
O : Director P IU—‘-—
Federal Bureau»oz JInvestipation ) N e
Attentlon: i, 5;-J. Papich }Z,;V i [ st §

Denuty Director (.B;ans)

N - } £ K {'.‘-.’.t 12 "l (m
Nt - g W5 o8)
V,w/ f/ K' 1’5 7Zhe o ane mnus[ Te foe
1]

a5 Attackment A—-LS/& resume of the observed

i,
,i- 33\;1(. ctis {ea of Valeriy ViadimirovicBP'TCITIXCY ond Iyan Cowriloe

1CERIZSRITY as reporied by a reiiable source in Ha.xiao City.
G& AtIentich vas nvasgimtoq,ﬁ'n"?bemseofthei
(& o that he is the consul™was int : '7L~g,agtanbe1_
b~ Mities o (oe CLCI-3/773,826, 25 lovember 1563). ALTERIZY trav-
Sy 29354 with XOSTIZOY to Northern Mexico during the early part
AANE ""“-,“’ cf September 1963, Source reported that during the period
- Canbe . pnder review the observed activities odNECITIEOSY and ALFZRIZV , %
;’{qu_.'f,a_g) appeared to be pormal, a3 Qid the acﬂv ‘lg,ies of thke entire
’ Soviat Embasay cmplénant. c.

2. Forwarded as é.ttachn&t &15 a resume of telephons
calls placed to and from m Soyiet. Embasay on the afisrnoon
of 22 November, Anal B crt calls nade-the morning ol
22 Yovember and the and< afternoon o 2..; November IS
‘vealed no pertinent ' S

3. Technical survelllgne:
and suspected Soviet :Lntan-gema officsrs pronucad no per*i-
nent infmt..cn.

4, Formded as Attac.hnent C is a list iceatifying the
Soviets whose nxaes aprear in Attacikments A and B, e

5, Because of the exireme semsitivity of the enclosed
information, we urpe that the sourcs data and the ini'or:aation
te given the most secure haadiing posaibls, This informaticn
iz for backgronnd use only and may hot be disseninn..ed githout

po*mi.saion frou this Azency.
Document Numbor ‘87 b""l’

RECCTD COPY

IeerD —— ' for FO!A Rey:ew on PQ 15/6
€1-2/778,881 | Q’Ji‘@f"[ |
CLASSIFICATION REVIEW | | R s.‘LJ:JE | :
connucre ox 24 WAY BTy NU Fﬂ DCIGH | ISSEH - 21 few 63
e iwroeT cL sy_€222.9¥| \6\ -;23(:19\?@
LCCQ( ‘.i
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1 - 71 (201-239248) MELI-7038 (1N~67253)
1~ CI/LIA .7 MIXI-7036 (IN-67237)
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0857 =~ Alferiev
1538 = Zostikov
1629 = KoatiMﬂv

/\

1558 —4Kast1kov
Q T
1711 é} stisov

1759 - Kc;tikav

1210 - Alferiev
1312 - Alferiev
1352 - Alferiev
1413 - xssuxgau

1333 - Alfepis®
<

EI
MO FOREISH DiSSEN

Enclosure A

18 Hovember

enters Eabassy alone (Departure not noted)
enters(;lone

departs alona

enterS\alnno

departs alone

enters alone

19 November

enters Zabagsy alone
dsparts wi‘h Garmaschev'
and,ﬂarmaschev return
dapazts alonenx\

entars\alnng\tégior departure not moted)

1653 = aoatikav\Fnﬁers alono

No coverage

0852 - Alferiev

20 November

- 21 November

enters'EﬁhaSsy.nith wife

Ry

NB Fﬁ c‘ﬁ*) DISSEM

Gﬂ‘(\ ‘-CJ

oee 150 212

COPY NO.
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0816 - Zostikov entefs aloﬁe

0317 - Alferiev departs alone

0949 - Alferiev enters alone

1133 -~ Zostikov departs yith Shubin

1206 = Alferiev dsparts.aloae _ . _ -
1240 - Kostixov enters with\ Shubin '

1310 -(xastikov.departs i3»car driven by KGB chauffeur Kalinin _
1341 - Ebstikov;entars)with Aalinin _ §
1353 = Alterievééntars alone
1427 - Xostikov departs alone

1530 - Romtikov enters alone

-22 Novenber

0853 - Alferiov enters Imbassy alone

0504 - Xostikov eptérs alone

1005 - Eostixov has discussion with Shubin
1013 - EHostikov deparis vith Shﬁbin

1028 - Xostikovw enter3~witn»8huban

'\‘. ‘\

1020 - Kostikov departs witlfw:{ s’ and Slmbin

n,\\)

1250 - Kostikcv¢fwife and‘Shiﬁin return

1302—131 - Kostiﬁov speaﬁs in garden rith Kazantsey
336 - Kostikov depa?ts with Shubin, Shpakevich, Turygin,
driven by Kalinin
1402 - All above return

CaC20 24
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1402

-

Késtikov talling in goarden with Alferiev, Andreyev,

and Turyzin

Xestikov Jdeparts ;n car with family
Alferiey dcpa tu\alona

1339

1423
1420
1440

1150

1207

 REPRODUCTION

nlfgrftv entérs a}gge.

A /\-.\
N - 2NN

E; 1% eciev depaw“siﬁ@

AN “y
aL&e*iev egﬁers alone

aoséiﬂov enters alone

23 Xovember

Costikov speaks with Kazantsev and Shubin
Restikov departs with Xazantsev and Stubin
Alferiev enters alone

Xostiiovw, &aaantsev apd unnbin enter

fostikov p;ags volleyball’ ;hqgatskov Shubin,

,ﬁfT\\x\~f\PJ _
Xazantsev, gnrkhnnnyf-\ut¢§g ov

=
Eostikovw fneass”tqhyhﬂbin and Slavnov

i

Rostikov departs with Shubin 1nd Rumancnenko

Alferiev departa alone

24 Novenber

Ai:eriev enters Embassy alone S

‘Hostikov enters wig{- &
'U-’Jl [P '

m mﬁz oy mm

and ahubin

PROKIBITED

o
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1328 - Alferiew depa::ts with ~Sh engalev

1410 - Al;eriev(gnters wi-.h Skengalev

1440 - Al;.enief,\\Kostikov, naza.qﬁsev and 2 unidentifiad
Soviet vis:irtors depart é‘s car)

.
/ \"I».;\_:/' -
W N -

Pq—-.—\ Bhod
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22 lovenber coverags of Soviet lmbassy normal. %

22 MNovember coverage follows: . V')

1&30 bd

- Eoat koﬁ?ccmes.on line with-following conversation

REPHODUCTION
PROMIBITED

Zaclosuze B

fat
~ o

S
e

Cuban Consul. Al’rada Hirab&i Maz asiks to speak
wvith Yatskov. Latter ap,nrentlv unavailable and . -

cnsu*ng\ganiliaxﬂror% T
SN \ \’
A8 rorgivqgmgvfbr arriving lata.

Rik: Did you recover the suitcase?

KOS Yes

MIR: Then it was arriving on the other trip.
EOS8: Yes

WdIR: X called to tell you the #nllowing, that regaxding
_ that matter that we had talkad akout, to see if
we would spend Sunday in Charultepee Fark because
ny wife i3 prevparing some food to eat there,

HOS: T’mlsarry but I1've just made plans for another
trip and I'm leaving this very day. S0 pleass
2orgive ne for not being able ta go with you.

HiRs 1I'd like to ta;k;to Pavel Yatskcr

- e

Z0S: VWait a minnfe, helll cone nca»ﬁv

% \)
‘ )

#I: I7 ha's busy I'kI(CnlI\kfn 1a+er, but I*11 be
. available for ta§§ half hour at telephone ;
Ko, 11-28-&7 - ' :
gos: 0. K.

Reporter requests statemant.. Unidentizied Saviet-

male retusas.

Female implies to: Kukharenxo that the Soviet Anbassado‘_
bas said to zuums no\atatenent.

quvcslav Ambassadar VTahov calls and speaks with Soviet

Aubassador Bazarcr‘inkaﬁékian. Talk briefly about
assasstnatton telltqg each other what they know,.which

e Pt Con
,\‘-;‘f A\‘-" N \»‘> Q *1.,; v

z\) i
Hﬂ fﬁ..E‘ i BES ol

\s\\

| GCLQ

BITED
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iﬂf

appears to e corly waal thay ga: £rom the radio.

1536 - Un ntiiied,&czan advises Ecv iets of as=asgination.
154 -'un;vcntfliea *eyor*er osks for Xazantasv, advised
}2&% ua_natsav‘nat“in, will be back donuay, CU30-13C0.
\" A \)\ )
1543 ««D;identiiied ﬁ1439hsxs for *u&hn:enka, told he isn'¢
'in. RN X A . . .

1632 - Uuiﬂenﬂiiied fozale repa*ter told Scovizt _mhassy not
werking today, Saturday or Sunday.

1715 - Deporter calls for statcment. Nose given.
- Kzzaatsev cails his residencs, personal call.

1744 - Reporter tald to 2all back aonaay.

1730 - Unidentifizd male asis er Lednov, “Hot in. .

1735 = abovg calis again R

B

- leporter told call back Nonday..

-
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a4,

Ivan (‘mvrilovicn m"ur:v -

Yaleriy ‘»’ladmj.rovich ma"l.hcv -

Aleksay Lranovich- GABJIASCEV -
’Jitaliz/gnrisovich, SEUBIH -
Yulr@x) Qn:ttriyevich\ mnmz -

Viadinir Ivanovich SHPAREVICH -~

Tladimir Ivanovich ANDREYEV -
Vliadimir Vasilyevich TURYGIN =~

Pavel Antonovich YATSKOY -
Vladimir PORZEUNOV -
.C-ennadiy STROGAKOY -
Nikolay Petrovich S‘LA?NOV -
Viadinir SOMANCHZNEO- " -

Lev Fedorovich smm ="
~ Oleg ﬂa.—:simovich Vzcmpommu-

Sergey Semyonovich xmmm -
Nikolay Sergeysvich LIEONOY -

SEGPET

roos
40 FG% R DissEN

ATTACIMERT € 70 CSCI=-3/773,881

Chaufieur

REPHODUCTION
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(

Zravda Correspondent

Attachs Consular Of£fice

Consul ) _
Attache . -

Counselor
Third Secretary
First Secretary
Third Secretary
Attache

Code Clark
Radio Openiar
Code Clerk

Second Secretary

Employee, Commercial
C2iics

Vice Consul

Second Secretary So-
viet. Iniomntion
L’ullebln }
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. 22 Eovemder coverage of Joviet iumbuzsy normal
b e

22 Hogemppr ~a 7ollowaey
22 Hovemier coversbe.zv oW’

/-"' R

1250 - Culban LansuI’Alarano Ax"nhal 12iaz 23Kks $o speai i
w#ith Ya;skav. Eatter ax arently unavallable apd .
Lostikoy)gomes on line with following conversation ‘
ensuin%;fzmiliar £orm‘"tu ‘ -

N

082 Fo:g:va»ne ior a.riving late.

®I3: Did ou recover the suitcase? . ’ !

Ro5: Ves

HIX: Thea it was arriving on ths other tzip.

KDS$ Yes |

¥IR: I called to tell you tha following, that rega:ding lg
that =atter that we dad talksd aboul, to see if ?

we wild spend Sunday ia Cuapultecec Parkz bec2uss |
ny wife 1s Sreparipg sowe 1ood to eat there. :

gCs:  ({'z sorry bnx?!iﬁé Just médevplanSafor.anothar
trip and I'a Izaving this very day. So please
fqrgive-me for not. beinz able to go with you.

NIR; I°d like to tal: to Pivel Yatskow.

IC8: ¥Wait a “iante, be'll come now,

YIR: If he's busy I'11 call him later, but I'11 be.

~avallaple for the next half hour ai teliephone
Yoo 11=l8=47, C

&0S: 0. K.

|

<N

_ AN ' - §

1334 - IZegporter roquesats stateneaqgikﬁniﬁentiiied Scviet oo
' =ale refuses, L A

- o

1328 - ?e:ale inplics- 20 . Kuaha:ozko:\hnt the auvie* Aahassador
bas said'nwwuaa masﬂmteaew&.' _ ,
T \/ =T N
1445 - Tugeslav Y aﬁs: Vlahav calls and speaas witn uoviet
Anbassador T > kxp“nussian. Tals triefly uwbout
2ssaanination 1 g each atnar wha* tney knav, wnich
| ' QF"?T S

---‘:'.' i .-. ‘. ’
3‘1 FG?E% :“3 .3’5’5:3
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appears to ke only what they got from tie radio.

1550 « Unidentified woman advises Soviets of assassination.
A3\
1844 - Unidentified ;epcrt’ér ‘asks for Xazmantsev, advised
 that Kazantsev pot in,fiill be back Monday, 0320-1400.

15435 = Um.denthred ma"e as.cS\ for Men&a, told he isn't ;
1";\(;'-?,?'.'-- . BN SE)
1652 - Jnj:demjied :tenale roportar told Boviet Embassy not !
work:[ng,-uoday, Sdturday or Sunday, ;

“ 1716 = Repcrte; calls for statement, HNone given.
- Kazantsev calls his residence, persopal call.
1744 - Reporter told to call back Monday. "
1750 - Unidentified male asks for Leonov. Not in.
1735 = abdv,e calls a.ga.in ) ) _ |
= Reporter told call backBondny

N0 EOTHISY DR

G“02( 31
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ATT2CZ22ST C 'I‘Dv C5CI-3/773,881
1. Ivan Gavrilovich ;U..?ZRI:"} - :“g_ﬂg_a_ Correspondent l

2. Taleriy 71adinirovich 1{03'1'1?»07 - Attacke Coésular DL2ice

3. Ala.:say Ivanovich GA..HS@CEV - Covsul

4. vnamy Borixovich sm:sx?l - Attache -
5. Yuriy Ihimsmsdch 'RALINIH = - Chauffeur |

6. Doris éloLs\E.adrovich EAZANTSEY - Counselor
7. YViadimir Ivanovich SEPAXEVICH - Third Secretary

.\\

8. Viadimir Ivanovich ANDRETZEY w First Secretary
S, Viadiair Vasilyevich TURTGIN - Third Seeretary

183, Pavel Antonovich YATSXCY - Attache ;

il. Viadimir PORSHUNOY - Cods Clerk

© 13. Cemnadly STROGAEGY _ - Radio Cperator '
e

13. XNikolay Fetruvich SLAVEOY -~ Cbde Clerk

14, Vladimir RCHANCHEIRD /__,;_f © = Second Secrstary
- , . e ' _ . Taployee, Commercisl
15. Lev Padorovica A T I-_Q!:Efce’
16. Oleg Maksimovich NECHIPOEENED = Vice Consul -
_ - " Second Secretaryl So=
: n Eallstia o ;
i8. Xikolay S_argeywich LI0R0V - mm

Nﬂ FOREGH mssm

EORT o

()
leup]
W I
_—
(]
49
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23 JUL T

MEMORANDUM FOR: Mrx., J. Loc Rankin
General Counscl -
Presldeat's Commisslion on tha o
Assassination of Presldent Kennedy. -

SUBJECT: Lee(‘hgrvey Oswald
W gl e ;-)3 '
1, M. J‘a.me-s 3 A h{acler of your ataff phoned me lagt
Friday and requ.eated that: CIA urnlish the Commiasion with an
a{fldavit respecting tho oxlf!@p nd circumstances of a pactograph
of an yaitnovm- Individual ywilich was furnished by this ngency' to
the F c.&egxﬁ Duxamgi'\mvestxhatlon on November 22, 1963,

N

)\*‘ N 0
2. 1 &é\}crwa.rdhzg an affidavit with tals memorandum -
whlch 1 trust will satisfy your needs. Hecause of the extremo
sensitivity of the sourcs Involved, I have reirainad from adding
iurtnor detalls, '

%

5. Ghe Central Intelligonce Agoncy recommiends that .
this zhotograph not be reproduced In the Commisslon's ,rc';}p:-t,‘,
because it would jeopardize a moat coniidential and productive
operation., In addition, it could be embarrascing to tho Indie
vidual involved who as far as thla Agoncy is aware, had no

. connection with lee Harvey Oawald or the assasslaation o£
© Presldent Ken.nedy. - g >

4, In view of the above, a aensltivltx indi.catar has bee
- afflxed to thla cnmmmlcatlon.

R e Tistemet

£ - . . -'.?5

.,.-'/ o Rxcua.rd Helms
' Deputy Dircctor for Plana
‘A'tta’._chmant -als ’
r'——
SL l“-.

RE['@ ﬁ@@ﬂﬂ@wﬁ] . DR 180, _2_12 |
P R@MHB o | coPY o, _
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Dlstribution:
Ozig & 1 = Addressce

2 - DDP \

1 - CI/R&A/Oswald 201\ 3

la CI/R&rA/DOOIey P

1 = WH/Whltsen = 2y
G/R&A/Dooqur-pm L ey 22 July 1964

.or-Pz".'T

u(‘UQ L

\

RPN 00 mmew
PROUIBITED R



13-00000

RE[PM@@HB@TUO[\
PROKIBITED

¢

(" SECRET (
EYES gLy

20 February 1964

SUBJECT: Documents Avsati/able in OSWALD's 201 File *

1. A ma.chme\l\/stmg of doc:,mnents officially recorded as being
in OSWALD's 201 f11e waéxpec&cs’ted and is attached. The actual
machine work of this type 2% begun in 1963, but a few items of previous
dates were also recorded.

2. A comparison of the documents physically available in the
201 file and those recorded as being in the 201 file has shown that 37
documents which should be in the 201 file are not available in it. This
total is made up of:

_. 2 dispatches
7 memoranda from the FBI
1 CsClI :
2 State Department documents
25 cables, -

3. Machine inquiries for the locatlon of these documents have
not been ma. de. ' -

T ey oy
Duc::ment/ Number
\.-

for FOIA Review on,  YUN 1976

S
EVES MY

L——-——l

e i
PROUIBITED
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Yo J. loe Ranldn

T k oot : o L :

Would you please be good enough to telge e

phonameon;@xdw,9lmh,5‘xwhich time I _ BT

assume you will havs had. mopggrt:unityto T e
glanca(aﬁ»,thia mtex'ial. ' '

_.Q e < - ‘ L R {S rrnaj) . t..,;.n e ,
?{ \%\V Richard Helus RERER
Attachment . TR

6 taven 198

'Laﬁzﬂsgq
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XAARZ-22595

& Man &Y
MEMORANDUM FOR: Mx, J, lLee Rankin -
& .
SUBJECT: Ipfoft=ation in CIA's Possession

. ..7 Reégarding Lee Hazvey CSWALD |
~7 7+ . Prior to November 22, 1363 o3 Jranznifeol

- '_ ; , - ‘i'-ﬁ&\! £V e, Cé UG . NP
ﬁ) ‘.‘_lu -\J’_.". .“‘,_-_- .~I‘ - /
1 Thts refera to Ymn- letter of February 12, 1962

address f;p\tiga Directar of Central Intelligence which kas
been passed to me for reply.

2, FParagraph three of your letter requested the Agency
to suoply the Commisasion with a report on ixformation in the
Azency!s possession regarding Lee Barvey GSWALD pricr to
iovember 22, 1963, The request was predicated upon the
footncte on rage two of CIA's report to the Commission dated
31 January 1964, entitled: "Inizrmation Developed by CIA on
the Activity of Lee Harvey CSWALD m\fez.u:o vlt'f, 28 Sep=
termber « 3 Cctober 19634, :

2 I*ere is a. ‘an exact reproduc.mn of the _
7is cificial ossx oo Lee Harvey CSWALD beziconing

ih the opening sheet-dated 9 December 1960, Tke extize
dossier carries the security classification of Secret axd
consists of thirty documernts arranged in chronological order,
Ca the basis of clearanczas frow the Federal Bureau of
Investigation, the Deparitment of State, the Depaz'm:ent of
ifavy, amd the Immigration and Maturalization Sexvice: who _
were queried by us after the receipt of your le....ez‘, w«_@fe .
able to make available exact copies of all ma.tena.s in thg\
file up to early Cctober 1963. Thase u:chzle- SRS

P

=85
Document mebef SQD Q % 5

JESLTTH. \_Z_-._T_ or Ty ,,:_%\v\/ . :/"_-\
for FOIA Rev:ew'on JUN ‘iSIb : «-T_.‘-

 '  ATT, T ST TR 13‘83?*”' | ,’lcs(”-",’l'?‘f_i‘f?'_
e SR ‘(ét_\w(oﬁ“

LUUQC
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a, Seven docmnqnts received from tae Tedaral

Bureau of Investzgaa.wd,

be "’“e.n "ocu:rz°=ts received frcm the Department

v Cme document (a nare check reguest) Som the
Immigration and Nataralization Sezvice,

e, I our newspaper clippings,

f, Five internal CIA notass,
- ,\t\
ge CIA report dated 31 J‘anzagy 1964 to the Commission
which covers all substantive dmionmenta alZacting CIA
in the ma.uer of Lee Harvey OS‘&QL_.D from 9 Cotover to
22 Nove 1963, The repart, indicated the disseminatiane
b _ of infarmahm developed by GIA\;ﬁ{at wers made to other
' Federal agencze&dming that‘ peuod. This itern, as was
‘pointed out at tirae, is particularly senszitive axd bears .
appropriate se Yvr:y indicators,

%, You will note that alrmest all of the documents carry
mazkings required Ior CIA's internal records processing, A&
few of the papers contained the rames of cur em_nlcynes or
identifications of specific organizational components, e have
taken the liberty of blocking out these iterms as they do not bear
on the substance of the Commission's request,

, Richazd Heh::s
Deputy Director {or Flans

Attachment

Orlgma.l & 2 ~ Addressee 1w C/CI/SIG
1 - DDP Subject "’ /r/- C/CI/R&A
1 .DDP Ch.ronov ooEt L C/WH/3

. 1a.c/CI 1~ 201-289248
CI:RGRoccasdc/7468/4 March 1964 (Inventory of documents contained
~ in file attached for all but a@g;_mee) - . - _20, g ?(I;ZC'ILS

T e
PROJIBTED
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Inventory of Documents Contained in OSWALD Dossier Forwarded
to the Commission

+ 4 /1, State Telegram No. 130\1, October 31, 1959 {Con,tx.dentxal) \/

/2, Newspaper Artxcle £rom the Wasghington Post, Navember 1, 1959 o

» v w3, CI/LS\I Interna.l Nota datad 2 November 1959 {oral FBI name .
/\c.h%k,request) a.n& R :eply dated 4 Nwember 1959 (C onfidential)

‘\\\;\\// (‘\ .
elg\gxs%:mze Despatch 23“- November 2, 1959 (Conﬁdential) /

P /5. State T}].egram 1358, \Icvember r 9, 1959 (Conf:dentxal)

+v vb, State Telegram 1443, November 9, 1959 (Confidential) /

e e B

«v /1. Newspaper Clipping from Washington Post, November 16, 1959

+ vw8, Newspaper Clippmg from Evening Sta.r, Novercber 26, 1959

P !

+ v9 DB 49478, 2:: May 1960 (Coni:.dential) =

. -

v 10, Intermal CIA Bmcraph:.c P:oﬁle dated ¢ cu-ca .uia.y 1900 {Confidential)
a~ w11, Letter from the Depztment of State (Cmmi.ng) to DDP (Bmse]l)
. .dated October 25 1(960 (DD/P 0-5679 ~ Secret)
_ :mot.%{,‘,‘( N P
v 12, DDP Response to Stat:&““
: ‘Sacret)

21 November 1960 (bD/P 0-6003 -
s \/iB. Internal CIA Request fox O'oemn, of 201 file, 9 December 1960
{Secret) TTomemmem o
% /14, State Memorandum of Conversation dated Ja.m:_a{y. 26, 1961 (QUO)
b \/1/5 - State Instruction A-273, April 13, 1961 {OUQ) /
~ {6, Foreign Service Despatch 806, May 26, 1961 (OUO} .
“ /1-?. Foreign Service Despatch 29, July 11, 1961 (QUQ) v/
A8, nmgzwl, July 13, 1951 (Confidextial) - |
ATT. | feo XAAZ-22575 G IFT o
T SRR - 201-25924%

"3‘_{;‘ \ L 03
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~ | . XARZ-22575
' l < r’idv C

-~

/19, Internal CIA M‘ei&:&;ﬁr the Record, 28 September 1961 (Secret)

v /20, I‘aregn Servtce Devpatca 317, Cctober 12, 1951 (QUC) ./

l; I&Na ‘Q’ame Checléﬁequest, December 5, 1901

/.4. s

Mgssage 20197/RB/3, 3 March 1962 (Confidential)

B

v /23, DNA 15624, 26 April 1962

w # 24, Newspaper Clipping from Washington Post, June 9, 1962,

3 =25, DBA 20883, September 7, 1962 (Confidential)

> 26, DBA 51407, 10 September 1963 L

\=\*

w »27, DBA 52355, 24 September 1963 7 e el s © e nwded

v
O\phica 1903 ')“"

v «28., DBA 55715 (number unclear), November 7, 1963%

&% peieian .qf.'fg\.&'-— LM'—\
v 29, DBA 55777, November‘ 8, 1963

v A 0., CIA Summary Report on .P..ct;wtiea of OSWALD in Mexico City,
dated 31 January 1964 :

N

~ pRDY L
wwfl  201-25%24%

JUL204O
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P o CLASSIF!ED messace - (. 16
""G ! Prich W. IgenStSais(:)IE:Xr F ’ ROUTING
o/ UNIT Fra e ] : 2
-"!'E’-“f‘ ’ E{':)s,z./(‘i NG INDEX RYBAT' SEGRET : .
~aTd s 277 1044 {J FILE IN CS FILE NO. 3
v :

W PERLIN FRANKFURT

FOM: DIRECTCR - - - . L . : .-/)}
T .' -_ | S

CONFs

6
I/EJAHEQ. i54d52

DEFERRED *

mro « OCT, D/DCI, DDP, ADDP,-C/C1,C/CIfSL, VR 9::‘/ Rl RO‘_’”N“*

©°  maLN ' . RN FRAN gV emor Co T
TS . 82725 -
PEEBAT GPFLOOR -7 /{{w L L
ol . L~ . e . . .
SR - ORE.. " - .
RE: BRLINSZ67 (IN 90848) ) - ff’ | "
T - ‘ ’ . J’ P

i

AB CONNECTION MARINA OSWALD I—IEADQUARTER.S :

II\XVIE

W) \’\> .
»
DO"‘S NO'I’ D SIR.E LONG-RANGE Ooes INVOLVEM"'NT SUGGESTED PAR.ACR_APH

3 REF.

END OoF MESSAGE

C/S COMMENT:" *Reggab has number complex fmanmal documents and
personral problems ‘'which leading him consider return to Moscow for further
study in cmematographm institute, Beheve he would definitely return if
encouraged by us and that he susceptxble to recruitment as KUBARK agent
durmcr Moscow sogourn and poss1b1y as long range asset in Morg

. RECORDS oF Ay -
The Xvq) FIcem STAMP  |cONDUCTED on_% 5 MAY 197

-LJ-LLOWIHQ ’.ctiO‘] is

L{ﬁé _773 ' | CS CQPYau'»GM sed: ;D%b MPDET CL BY.2/ 2225

CLASS}F!CATION REVIEW

N’

.mcument Number

'os FOIA Rav!a\» on ?‘W 7978 S . Signea; — - .
Y : R.0. #1 - L"" — e
D-200-5 1 | . % A . .
, S, 7 ot I dast 961-289248 © T
P el /G - \apa.p.a.a.z. ety est ~Tuctign, cite , e

rero-z;y;nd coo,z{lina.te
pC/cl :

_ ,zuou: C/WH f{ wlle {I\L/u( S

ADDP : _COORDINATING OFFICERS o - GROUP 1
™% Ezcluded from aut [ 1] .
.- RELEASING OFFICER : : Constrating sud - AU'THOEFP;TICATING
’ . . duh:uﬁcatmn - ICER
T PYBAT SECBRET :
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MEMCRANDUM FCOR; Mr, J. Lee Rankin ' , -
P ' B
SUBJI=CT: aenorts on Sctivities and Travel

af-Dee Harvey D5WALD acd
T Mazitha Nikolavma CSHALD as  Traes.al Mool

/'.{‘ ’ ’ MR
- - - .?C' "a_n P AR C - A-vu!:g.e P |
: S |

me m&aaram dated, xa b eb*-ua.zy 1964. and the second para-
'v*a.ph\’of yeur mmemdérandur of 16 March 1564, relatnh- to
_ dissemizatigos S information made by TIA to the Secr
Servica, '
2, Immediately after the assassination of President
Kennedy ClA undertook to assembie through its stotions in
Europe all available data, including infor—amtion ia tha illes
of stker zovernments a.:sd intelligence services, onthe
traveis and activities of lLes Harvey OSWALD and Marira
Mikolevma OSWALD, Th;s information, as it was collected,
was made availabls to the Whits House, the Departmernt of
State and the Fedrzral Burcau of Iovestigation, Copies of
these messages wera,also sent to the Secret Serv':e.

3. Attached to thi.s mmurar_:dum are exact copiea of
two telatyped mesaages relative to the travels and activities
af the CSWALD:= [Attachments A and B). Paragrapns gacd h
of Attachmment C are paraphrased. In Attachment C, OUT

Teletype No, 85715, are found references to two other tele-
typed messages (OUT No. 85182 and QUT No. 85665) which
describe one Rickard Thorsas GIBSON, a negro Jpx.:rnahst

96l Nnp Mo mepaoy w0y ;5;

,_ ] ? QW 1quinN juswnoog

!‘1"‘

,'." v R S?PiCTZD iO CI//@

B acl Ms o

GG(JQ(‘

REPRODUCTIGH | o ol
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now residing in Switzerland who has been active in the Fair
ilay for Cuba Committee, Paraphrases of Mo, 35132 and
No. 83665 are included aa ut‘.a.v;a::xants Dand T, Access to
origical texts of pa..aph:ased e ekns will be provided whan
members of your staif visit uansley. The iafor=ation on
wkich paragraphs g and W of Attachment C are based was
recesived at QL& Headqxnr‘.eramy‘? November and disserdie-
tated on (Zyl\cavember. _-__ WV

Thxs mamwaadm and the altachments contaln
very senst:iva\ \grfr’n‘ ion which kas a direct bearing on
sources and @ 8. Anappropriate semitr.vv_ty indicator

kas therefore been aifixed, _

Richard Helms

PRORIBITED

Deputy Director for Flans

Attachrerdge
as stated

Distribution: /f\\j':;_
Original & 2 - Addressee wlatts " \\“--.';-'; -
1 - DDP Chrono w—fatta/) o
1 -DDP sub;ecf’w/atts P
- Mr, Rocca wLatts
1 - C/Gl/Sa.G w/atts

(-~\

1 Lo 201" . )\\'\
CI/R&A/TRHall/6664/26 March 1964
, P

S B Y

- 231249

'CCin
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Teletype message, OUT No, 36702, dated 4 December 1%53,
filed at 1411 hours, to the Whits House, the Department of

State and the Federal Bureau of Iavestigation, with copy to the
Secret Service,

Attachmmert &

SUBJECT: Lea Harvey OS_VJALD

L )\)

Recnrdao.- the»foretgners records cffice of the GCerinan

E edernl’ B.epuolz: in C’olagno,: Germany, show that Marina

. CS'WAI.:J crossed West Germa::xy from

East G .nv*@ny to Holland on 3 June 1"62 . She traveled by rall,
crussing into West Gezmany at.' Halmstedt on 3 June and enter- |
ing Holland by rail at the Dentheim crossing point, Sha had

Vi est German visa 634/62 issued at the West Germa#y Embassy
iﬁ'ivloscaw. She listed her final dﬂstmatwn as U. S.A., Corzment:
‘I’w.s confirms x.nfm-matmn Tom. the U.S. mmbasav i Is..oscaw

to the efiect that the C-S"ﬁ.é Lo f.amzly travelad Ernm Moscow Lo

Rotterdam by rail axcu.nd 3 Juna }962. Helmstedt and Bemtheim

are ox the rmain s a.il rouih from Hussia to :~ott.erda=n While

Lee OSWALD himself axd theis infant daughter are not recorded;.

-m CGerman. r»curds this is p:obaaly because h‘tle attecrio:z is

paid to U.S. citizens and to infaxts in keepmg travel- recs-rds..
: \\ / /"' /7 ?

per g e B T 1239243
ATT. 2<AA1 /’2140\[/ | 9 )
) __——_____,_./

st o o

QFAQ

REPRODUCTION S AL
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) Attacirment D
v

Teletype message, TUT No, 87520, dated § December 1353,
filed at 1329 hours, to the '/hite House, the Deparimment of
Stale amnd the Federal Sureau of Investigatinn, with cosy to ithe
s t Service,

(c.z
td
| o]
p
b
v
Lk
ok

o Refe’ence mmade)to our CUT telegram r}o. ..167"2 of N

, o & L i
éunembu I%%’n:h gave information oa the travei af L !

. \"v o
dl%@ "IALB {arnd p:estm:anly alse Lee I-ﬂa.rvey\';SMAIu

,\)

and their dangater) aczosa ¥ est Gerrcany on their veturn
from the Soviet Uniop, Inforzation asw available fr om Dutch
avthorities seemas to confirm thia, CTn 3 Juna 1762 one

we TESWALD, listed as a male Pussian citizen, emered The

-

Netherlands by train at the Oldenzaal bm—der poixzt,

Comment: & m believed tiat the hstzng of tis persen
2s a rn..le instead c&fer::alc wa3 Jt.sf an error of the border

aiz'iciala. Mote that O.dermaal is ppposite Bentbsim the

German bcrd.a- poixt where Marioa C‘S‘.‘. ALD isft Gezwmamy,

AN nacy : - 3/»/}'/;’/"' - /;é/
v L" v e QC { -2?5{‘,7_ $- 3

REPRI@&U@MN o amem
 PRONEMED ‘



13-00000

REPRODUCTION
PRONIBITED

s T T

Attachepent C

Telatype message No. 85713, dated 29 MNovember 1363, filed
at 1330 houvrs, to the White House, the Department of State and
the Foderal Bureau of Investigation, with copy to the Secret
Service,

\, . ',.

a, 9 Cctober 1959: Accordx...g to @..czal
v (7. ‘

ritish travgl recorda GSXNALD ar-zsged’ m

Sowtkampton this date claimisy on his La:&) ; 'tar.d

thot he had no [ixed address but planned ta rexzain

in the United Kingdom ona week for va.ca.ticn befarg
going on to ‘'some school” in Swi:tze-land. (Head-
quarters comment: Prmaly reierrmg to the

Albert Schwottz.er Collece in wi..ze:rland. with which

he i3 known to havs been mearresponience.)

: . 10 O-c:tober 19:9' Accozrding to the same

aif‘.c;al Bn.xsh .ravel records CSW AlD le.ft Lor:dan

zsdateoya\ir for :Ielsm&i. - _ : 26,;2 372'4'
e ,%9”>n /7€/

ﬁ!) bul ‘

p 2N
A
1
(N}

e, XAAZ - 29461

- {Jh{_, ( 6

OO ganen
PROLIBNED :‘
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c. Cctober 1959: Stockholm aswsraper, Dagzens

\’ﬂ*cter. of 7"-5 N&ifembe- 1363 states Lee CSTTALD

R

:..pasaed tmm:.gh .;w\sden during Cctober 1939, - Article

».-..-.-mx;

\)also adda\tha}x,a WALD was unsuccesaiul in cbtaining .

':'\".A \) - ° - :
; \\>\J

via té’tha USSR in Helsinki which resuited in his -

| refuraing to Stockholm, Two days afler ke arrived InQ\

Stockholm OSWALD traveled directly to Maoscow!.

&S

Conciuding sextence of articls stales ¥T hi.s &lca:ea ke

\\

R
that the Russian Smbassy (Stockholm @w\!nm a vzaa. "

\ A A
> T
.Pccordmg to a reliable source tn.er 3 na”r}..-qrd

that there was any request for a USSR visa gracessed
tnrough norcmal channels for CSWALD at any iims )
during 1959, and source indicated it was difficult to
explain how OS‘"ALD mxam: kave recewﬁ-d his visa in
two days without going thraugh normal vclhann‘;.-ls. The .
only cnnclnswn which caa be drawn is that CE r’A.D

must have recew-d his vwa dir ec’ly from the Soviet -

/\\‘

/

.c..mba.ssy u: Stoc;:holmx whzch occasionally is done in

\) o
. special c.aaeakbgz tha smn-ce had no emdence to confirm

_ this assurption,
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_ d. 10to 15 October 1959: & cccrdzn, to a very
< _ . A N\ :
reliabla b\ut eztzemel,n s&:s:."w-\somrca CSWALD stayed
[ / !
a:"he uzm%‘.ataimﬂéﬁmxfrom 10 to 11 Octcber acd - T

(',. / ) :- - ]
15’0:&00:3, a;parc:d:ly waiting for a visa ta be : -

AV Va !
issued hiva by the Soviet Consulats in Helsinkl, Ha

© et Wl B VTR B e

" traveled to the USSR by train, croasing at Vainikiala oa _

I3 Ostaber. o

e, 13 May 1962: -According toa Dach.affi:{afj"

source, the Dr.‘:ch Charge in Moscaw uauad a trans-.t B
viza to OSWALDs wife on 13 },za%b962. heir :;zéo:&s

. ..w
W

reveal his wife was barn on 17 July 19@1&23‘&3&& of
19 July 1941 and in Severodvinsk instead of Minslk,
There is no record of her having actually transited
‘The Netherlands, |

£, 1962: 'Oﬁicial British records do not reflect
that CSWALD returned to the Um:ad States from the
US5R t?::ough the United '{mgdom’ hﬂ'wever, if ho
were merely transiti.ng, it would nnt kave been
necessary ior hun to ul.‘Lout & landiog card, an-l
tl;cre.z::re there would be no record of hiz tra.v,el in

the official traffic index,

RPMOUCTON e
PRORIBITED



13-00000 .

REPHODUCTIOH
PROMIBITED

g. 1963: According to an extremely sensitive ard

N

(‘\

reliable source, omZ& \*mtgr*x.;e. Maria .JJ"‘T BLAGE,

head of the 1y erkg*oup sziar':)atus Cuba' (Werkgrou

\

/

Inf,ox\mhon Cuba), ta}d @n’emplayw af the Cuban

)

'tnat Mr, "LEE is Havara, who did the muzrder', .She
descridbed him 23 2 man of violence and extirely full of

‘hate and indicated that it was possible that this xwan bad

been misused by a group, She said sh;- tad written to
+GIBSON" about the bad iznpression'aha had hacioi‘ tb;is
LEE, (Headquarters comment: Slease refer to our
telc;type Nos, 85132 and 85665 for additiosal information
on GIBSON,) Later, SNETHLAGE told Castro Cubans

in The Hague that "Mr, LEE of the Fair Play for Cuka
Committee~ had been slardered and that it was angthar
person pamed Loe CS¥ALD who had done it. SNETHLAGE
seered to be glad to have heard this 'lfc.“orrle-ct" version, :
{Headgquazrters comment: bJir, LEID may be idantical with - | |
.Vi:x:ez:t_ Thecdere LES who replaced Rickard GIDSCN as

Head of the Fair Flay for Cuba Committee,)

- Go0R(045

MPRODUETION ¢ misem
PROSIBITED '
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b, Accardma to re.nble(mi&ﬂahon. SNZTHLAGE
,.:-i-:<-._ \&)
was in Cuba in Jannary I ;63,\ and according to an official
0 e <2 ".‘;Q\

N
* Dutch sowrce, sna again travafed ty(?uaa for the May Day

celabratmns@l@ﬁa. (A \>\>7 R ' ' |
Q /‘\ »K\\)\> ’ °

£

T
s
-2,

o 056

EPR@@HB@%OM o men
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Attachment D

%
Telatype Na. 85132, dated 22 Novembes 1963, Itled at 1932 hours,
to the White House, the Dz;:a-':mez:t of State and the Federal
Bureau of Investxgatm, m.h cctry ta the Sacret Service, (paraphrass)

S ' e ST
P ‘, AR AR B\\?» p T " -.-
srrzz:c'r”;.z.ee Ha:ﬂrey cs' LI AR
N oeE . :
\\”,\;) > ) : TTo. e ,
LT N :
i, Inconversation with a close friemd inBarn, -~ W07

Switnerlarnd, on 23 Noverober 1963, Richard Thomas CIBSON. .
: s

remazked that OSWALD is “ons of us". OSWALD azd GSSCN™ |

/\

kad corresponded two years previously, an& E‘S fALD batf |

joiced the Ccm:mt:ee. (Commnt- Refererce zs\nosmably

to the Fair Flay for Ct.ba Cg:cmz:tee.) GIBSON added that he

n \)
had destroyed all his k.’tters from CSWALD, CSWALD is
. \,/.‘- =~
cTazY,. GIBSO}bta.en rema.ked tﬁt be is happy tiat he was
9 S
‘net in I‘Je@fﬂk. He folt sorry for NLEZY in New York ard -
0’ ‘ S

for ":B L x_'.

. 2. The information given above was supplied by an -
extremely sensitive _aou:rée who is usuwally réliah;e.
3. Acéording to cther wformancathatwaa ava—.ihble.‘
‘Richard Thomas GIBSON. barn 13 May 1931 in Les éx.gel..s,

Ce.hfm'n.a, is a negro jourrahst who has been ac‘:ve in th.e

3/~ /Am /7(/'

SEC e 2TI2¥y

LJJ

ATT. %+ T XA-AZ-Q.Q_@C_:'

'REPR@@M@WUON  sme
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|

Fair #lay for Cuba Committee smi\l?bo. He has resided
\ _

since April 1353 at Lav.sa.nm, 'rm,
(\. - ; s
country G@S@ﬁ)\}a& partxci‘,ated‘ in)\the publiication of *a

/‘ \\ \l\
\ - by . B -_II .2‘9\
P, evoluticn Afr:ca.n.e( I e

VQVW”V

rilapd, In this latter

ST |

ZI..J u:.:.,vfi | - 201‘2??2+?

€300 52

REP@@M@FG@N " | . " : §§§§ ﬂlo_’?_"_f_u_z_
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elet;r';e message, CUT No, 05005, 28 November 1753, filed
t 1826 hours, tke White Housb, the Departmert of State and
h Federal BSureau of I:westmauoi:. with copy to tze Secret

=vice, {paranhraaed) L

m

\V\ (e .
\<\\ a ' .
E’ﬁon in xbe hague bkas repozted that on -
23 Novemner 1963, a local Castroite named Maria SNETHLAGE

teld Third Secretary Ricardo SANTCS of the Cubaa Exbassy in
The Hague that she knew the "MIr, LIEY (3ic) who murdered

President Kennedy, She described "LEZ' as a maxn full of hate

e

and violence, and specu.!a.ted t‘.a:t he faud anen ‘nisused 1 ay a 3

g-oup', 3he said she ‘*.a.d\w*ztten to G BSQ‘\I {undouhiedly

Rickard GIBSON, @\:{S? cm..en of x.aa.sanne, Switzerland, born
NNFT e : -

A

& 13 May 1935, a C_astro
| Netherlands recectly and ad been in contact both withs the
Soviet Ambassadoz and the Cuban Smbassy). o |
| 2, Latar that same day hiaria CNETHIAGE told Secretary |
SANTGS that 'bir, LEE of the Fair Flay for Ciuba Comwitteer
i=d been slandered, The assassin had been another pér.gon,
| !..‘ce‘ OSTALD, SNETHLAGE is repqz_—u?d':tafhaée been in Cuba

in January and agatninMay 1965, .
‘ R 3‘-/‘/;.’7/7’./1’,— //'5"

ATT. 5 +o. X'/";/’}Z'“_)\ZQOR : _ .

Co

o
S
[l
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3, According to Dutch awthorities on 7 MNovember 1563,

in tollking about athcks by Cuban reiugees agalnst the Suban
{ cainland, SANTOS had replied 'just wait azd you will sce what

we can do, Iwillhappen soon; ' 'Asked to be more precise,
R o AR )

(\ Lo ‘ ’ : . . . -
SANT CS hBad repiied-“just wait, just waitv, SAINICE is reported
- -~ R -
iy -
l to mave a pro—é%‘sm\\%rcther in the U.S. A,
4, A very sensitive source reports that altor bis coovere
sations with SNETHLAGE, SANT CE was-vary angry because she
fad coztacted him. .
|
i
i

nﬂ ,.’1-.-«-.. . - '
&5 ggny e
é

3 .
- g, a»
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i

. atioms ol the u.?}.:ﬁ 2 of a Jovist i...%-n‘ fgence sndfor
sabhobags training schosl in Mliask, ’i? ;., %, Bavs come toths o
ritamiicn of $he Ageacy fromo preas vaviews. Alsgeibere haz BT

baen an inforrsal isaniry from = vﬂem&;er of thp.Cummission,
mr. Imlise, vary rocenily on fhds dotxil. Imwi.ds é;xp@*t’mﬁy
o fgrnish 5 the Commission the a...wmiim\wch = .h'v..axo.y

b.an on =35 topis. < \\\3\,

Z. A caveinl review of SLh files bas prodecasd ne hard _
ialprmation regayding Soviat i intallizenca or sabotaga tralming in
Minak since 1947. Uns item of information suppliad by o Jovies
Jafrzetor ia 1949 reporiod the axisience, as of 1947, of an intellizsnce

Ctrzindsz zchool in Miask,

Mo adiPionnl details, hoverar, wore

U0 MBIAGY IO v

avallable rogawding ifs enrriculan or location in Minsk, Informstisg
devzloned from our zources since V49 has not m.n:lmr. cb:“tﬁrme:.. -
or carroborsied the continued axivtones of the & Ihtwa.

“pethey refers.m:wa in 1 files to trafsing ia Minsk reolates
2 of 2 sabotage gehoed which Dnctioned in Minak guiil -
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4. Thasa twd ftemas of nmrmx 2hed are the saly o933 inths
posazazion of thiy Agsuey ruisting thintelligones and salotzgs
trainiag In Minsx. ,;asym m.... 2l to the Commissicn in
gricr to cognplete 1 a,a:c;:‘e-w’as. Mua 2§ 2ha msnmi, TCeld
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_ 16 December 1963
4 ALl
Fademal Dhvesn & owosdtouilion
ALToORioB:  MP. 3. 4. Mawtal

e ¢ Semuty Divessor (s}
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INe L03 chawd e FECTT AL, W4k 2 migoonal Seorisiee f9 mek
@wmmnhwﬁ\m“ﬁmm
IovelIrmanty ta Sur begh o Al sbdlity. mmwﬁ 5
i wmqm:m Fioa Tk e Teus hamEiad by Soviss ist |
ks e ineids the toviet ‘ﬂimsw ’
; mgw mmmmmm
.::s.‘.hx:a mmm

2. u‘mw“mmmmm-ﬁ’m
amwmﬁwmﬁ’mﬁ \\
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TO : Director , _

Federal Duresy of Investization

Attenticn: Hr. B. g. Papich ,
FRCH : Doputy m.-.-em (mm) . _
SUBJECT Petec sza.am'a CMssa: the Kexmedy Assassioation

rn o o
/A - 7.3> ]

1. A&waw&pems&lamthamittmcmtacrm
: » DERYASIN on scome agpects of the assassinakion of
Preaiﬂedmsaaﬁn Pr Keniiedy. As you know, DERYABIH defected from
the XG3 sdout @rs agn, ond his peracoal nowledgs is not
rp to date, kas stayed in towvch with Soviet Indelligence
- Govelorments to tha best of his sbility. s comesiis on how
lee COWALD snd his wifes rust have Teen handled by Sorlet intell~
igence authorities while they were inside the Soviet Undem sre
particularly imteresting sod his suggesticos for the-gw.st*
of Mrs. Marina CGOWALD axe equaliy rmiva.

- 5

2. ﬂehavadeciéedtopasa mhisviesaxmm&i ing,
mmsﬁgmyawmapeemwymhis conclusicis

or recomsendaticns, ‘
~ eser 3/7T79,135 Ui ST CLASSIFIGATION REVIEW
= , ’ . __\ . .
| omures CONDUGTED ON |
e il i l  [e__weoer cL sresdlol |
C/WE/3/J.M.ihitten:cmy . | 12 Decesiber 1563
Distribution: - BASTC:
| ' Hone ) ..
Orig. & 1 - Addressee -
-1 - RT - NO PROJECT .
1 - CI/LIA - o
1 - CT/REA
- CI/SIG

: gét/;g/3 ‘ -..roument Number M-———-.?& A :
| - jpoze 2

f
for FOIA Revsew on

REPR @@ﬂﬂ@m@m .’  eooatae e 18505_212
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SUBJZCT s Peter "*‘7‘4{.&3"1‘3 Coments on i-'*rsa..dent Xormady's
Assgssinhiicn

1. ¥e should understapd that my ocrswents which fallow are
rot bosad solaly on the thesis theb CSWAID was specilficslly
dapatebed to mumder cor President. A3Z3. yexy resl pesaibility
alsommtmtwﬂmam" they 1ission by tohe

SRy SO dmdmmmmtm
tj&msaatmggu@iwcu@la

-W,wmmmmuomwkmwm
President?” Ihﬂieveuecanmha%mastotbapmisa
mmmmmmmmﬂuymwmgm

[, 9 a%mwmmw«mw
wvould outcmaticnlly case up. Yitness Preaident Sowmson's m@:.ata
conelliztary telegran to NERUSEOIEY, afior the modes. He uizhd
mtimmmwmmmmmmm
long yaoge credits o the UNSR. Estessica of long rongs oradiits
is vital to the USSR ot this Junchure.

. This leads us inbo the mout pressing problem within . g
- the USSR. The Fest persistently undexrsies tbe extent of the - ) :
 Boviet inbernal situakion. It wves my predicticm that 28 o vosuls
T of the nismanegement of the 1963 harvest snd the CHICDS arpuments
that XHERUSHOARY would resign during ths wetsming Decenboyr ploman
¢ the Commumist Party of the USSR. Oux Premicentls desth tims
effactively divevrts the Bovl 'Mmmmw_ ,
probless. I dirvectly afiescts FERUSICHSY's loogewity. ' _ ST

T Ba mmmsimmmm@mmmnm _
mmwmmmmmwmmmm - '
mwmmmmmacﬁm's "Talr Play .

' de AWW;@&M&W@W%
bstdmhisnm_asbed:ﬂ.eaithmm B2 w11l thus hove
excther reason {0 oay his i‘mofpeace.fblco&ztme is mmma:r
totnstof-chet:ﬁlca"-s' o .

oy m g T PRTS S Y

PR ,j
v is S i dea
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Woﬂw%ﬂngwmwmngéc&. 9..@»38

nd.ﬂa..um poink’ for our allies. Rortiwrmore, sod xors pertinent,
N bis dewth-rencves a sysdol Lo Sovied Intellectuals who have _
. g%ﬁﬁrﬁdﬁkﬁu corperisens botueen their e intellechbual

. %&E% in the USSR shool
_ i B

@m@i@@@@ﬁ@z
PROKIBITED

AN

‘W-.
2. g%mﬂ% ol Presidemt IENTEDY's plarned
erkionas T %ggwﬁﬂggéﬁ@:ﬂﬁ.g paba
gaggggo&%d%g@gwg saTaey.

f. mwwmoﬁnwucg%&oﬂug;snmg
of Pregident IEZEDY .gbﬂ»mﬁwﬂwuwwwmgmwﬂnmquumae&{
as a strong Vestern lesder. DPeGAlllE of o nﬁm&mmuu “whet's

- *)) _
N mﬂﬁ@mﬁﬁ» of President CINEDY removes a populay

w@gm&gﬁgﬁu&aﬁ%%g%g v

_ " h. I the USSR has soy aduitioss abss in mendpulating .
Y. é&ﬁaoﬁgggﬂ.gw@mﬁﬂqﬁ%g

. %o gggggg%k&

and rizht in Seordca. In fock the USSR provpspanda sschize begym
gnﬁwgﬁﬁgﬁmnﬁuﬁﬁagﬁw%%«gmﬁb .
%gﬁgﬁd&g%g% _

mnmme..f &gggggﬁwng

, o Dussia's ovn citizens, a3 the Soviet intelligenmce services

huave suffered same vory real reverses Tscently vith PEIKGYSKY, .
COLIRSI's defeeticn, ggﬁhﬁﬂ?ﬂwgg

S e Hwﬁawﬁm%g%ﬁwxé&kmﬁv&aﬁﬁ_ |

< ection ﬂ@:&%@.ﬁ excsion of heir Security.

. <\\\ \,m nﬁ Ve briatly visw the (SYALD cpsration os 2 mousded :
X8 ¢oss : 2

R RODUCTION R
~ PROHBITED

ﬁ %&8&%&&8&3« %é& |
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b. . In L G0 ceerntlan the W63 cauld not usa a Scvies
citizen though the very real possinility esta—tNnt COWALD v
Wo;am&wcﬁm“@lﬁhf‘m& Sticking
Lo caseniialae--It vas a good plusn thed 413 suecced.

.7 d. Be 333 get to o thestar inich tould have been his
point. of contact with his illezal case ofTicer. Certainly we
Imarthe @'amfmmtheabmfamingw

PR - mam Iis axveat, which was ily dus to his wn-
fmmmta mﬁ&?&mm, CEHALD 414 remain

.;:;1'/"si,lmt.5>liw 3i%e the bebavicr of Col. ASELwas his bebevior in
tHa Fegard.

Wm@!'smmﬁem;mwm ,!
Wmmwmmmoammm- i
mwwmm mmimmf L
seatbof'aw _ ‘ SR

a. SABY had aecess o the poliee station, Deports
sy he pevsonally koew most policeaes,

h. Ia cuceceasinlly ollemredq CSWAID.

e. EGSY vemains silexnt axd his eover is helding up.
.'d. So kzs b good lesend of texporsry insemdiy.
. @. E2 had o reasanadle chance 1o esespe the Se=alth sentenvs.

' ke The wndersizned night be bebier qualified to coment cn
mmmwmismummmrmm
mmrﬁmmmmmmmm (a.,b.,
axd . below ofier three possidla aosvers to uhsgmtim, "y
aidkegato}m .

' 8. m,mmasmmmm—cmﬂ
'ahedecmaatagwmhhm, that iz, Lo made this declaldcn
by himsel? and proapbed by no ope. Be possibly was looking foxr
a betier life without Moowing vhat the Soviet Unics xeslly is.

b. Seeond, afier CIVALD's dlschorse as =n “mdesirable™
frem the Maxines, he famd hizself in o difficuls ard wrpleassnt |

sitvaticn: 45 it possidle thet in this sitmmticn be was noticed ‘r“?
Dy a gpotter crursexwdier for the Illegala or soow cther depart- . (Lo
et and was congidered ap o possible condidate for use or " 'jk.-d.x-i'f
. ‘ o - '.f‘; —K_M - ©
e . ~ :/ ot MR
R . NS d»ek/*d_

"‘“duh; ‘ _ ; \\> ¢
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recroitsat?  The £f5l) intormedion aboub "’*.HLD wes sent Lo Iecow,

@m:wm'smmw‘i@d SEATD wes pade o
4trers e.llcweﬂ ‘g docision o Tizvite” hin za Mogeow. Using the
and mvita thamw =% i-raind.Lg : a0t O

» pd 4

'_bymgra—sm nm-ﬁm:smis‘c, pro-Cpban orsandzsbion(s);
LBeving in =ind thad he would stey in 1he Soriet Union Zow 5 Tew
&Wa, wmmmmmmwmw

arpXifstion, m%mmm%m o ths m3—3—0’«’1?-'&3

‘;lm" mﬂ
L e
s S meme1L*shbegintoW
ta 2o o the Scrist Union :

B. “omwww,mmhacwmmm
caxly btime, and how much tizme elapsed between these talks axd
coantarts md his epplientions

8. How, vben and thycush whom 413 CGHALD zot his
“cvie*via:s? :

‘g Ewimgmitta’ssfwhia*mgﬁwe'ﬁsa?

€. mn_paraeml];rmt)mﬂsato e smoh

£. When cod how Aid CSYALD travel to the USSR (aiw,
seny throush wiich combries; in vhich comtries, AT sny, aid
mm@a‘wps,hwlmg%msnﬂatm)*

6. Wﬁthtbem,itm'-
CSHALD*s clroumstianoss beftve hig &
in edvapcs LLSt he WoS going & wmt&‘hh&w e
Yy, brother, raletives, frieods, neighbown, gixd friends,.
roy friemds, old Wddies, ete? To vhom dld (GHALD soy sooibyy
vefore ba 1ot for the IRSR: persceally or by tziephona, by
pussh A mmmmmwmtianmmuom
USSR? Yhem? _

REPR@@M@W @[,\\J] | Coc2(c2
PROIBITED

o '13:.‘.:'5. CSUALD wemb $0 licucow, or wos semt Lo Moscod,

ixwtamtomof
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7. *f@wm m '2 P 2,
mdﬁrmsmﬁm&mmwbm
mmmcm,wphemwmwmu {c1).
Dainz voder the cootrol of the KB, ab ihe same time ba wus vider
beayy investigebion directad ab cxswering ihe uastion of vhy this
shpdd foeriesn hod come to the TNHER (1t docwe't make muy 3irfewrsnce
whether ihey iuew in advancs about CSWALD or nmob; anyuay, they
would ecndued such an izvestizsiizn). Every possidis bt of infoee

L ratdion wes talen Jroa (SHALD zbaub the (A, espeeially shout hia
.oarv:‘.'-emtha}!arme{;m m mthemtim,ccawm

»beal‘zwmitaccaelusims wm'ﬁamuwmmwm
mtwwmmmﬁhmwedwwa’nlfw

ﬁﬂmmvwmm.m@@mwm.m[ -
tharough the Soviet Sibassy In Vashington and throvgh Soviet ngends

retoren In the T8A sd poossibly treoueh wro-Borlet s2d vo-
mmmmmﬂmmm)—

. 9. After bedng & fow wesks oy mowrths in Bogeow, (SHAID
mrwaadaﬁsh%shwfminthaaaﬁmmmtoha

o Egriet gitizen. Then the XGB s2id to hlm: "I you really

wvent 1o b & Sovist citizen opd sexve ilw Coommist cause, you
zust dencresce Amevdienn Inperialime ood Acericsn eltinemaidp.”
Thevatore, Scmeubore mmm,mmm>mms. ,
Iobzasy ond repsmeed hila Us. S. eltizenshiy. Aﬁéﬁmw_ '
smmwmmgwmemwjﬁmv

accordance with his Inmwledpe znd capebilitiss, ab the sdéwme tizm

' tge;hin in a.xma\ar 1&5'"@@ Ay,
11, e CSHAID showed sase dissabisfaction chouk the
.- - Sovist woy.ef 1ifs (1t 1s wual Por isericans)e-and by this tize
’ 3\«.-:‘-':7:" vaIB ¥ad already msi; biz glrl friend (the KGB probobly Mpe&

\ 2 \ -

\>

[(rm A
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-

hin o fird har--to moke hia kapyy axd to mala moe that ho woudd
not leave tha Sovled Uondim)—ibe (GB st the suma ddws coubimmed
to txrsin hinm, provebly in ths wvay of an old-Poghionsd Haywlial,
telling him tast be wonld be o good Fightur agunlost igecialista
amm;mmma, such as ROCKIPELLELR, WEREDY
ed others. ﬁsmm,mmmmw Training,
-~ a low level ense officer of Stats deecurity told hin thet Lo hove
-7 a betier lade In tha Y. S. you have to fight vexy haxd to buxy
. - ezpitalisac o opr Nikiin Sergeyevich says;  togesther vith
%-;-l/ __,-ezpitallsp,oyén have to bury 21l the willimaires, ineluding yonr
RO ﬁ_ﬁmmbw,mm(ﬁm this is nob a $all
\\J\sb:ry; 15 is e way in vhich State Seewrity cperutes with the
mmwmammwﬁonmwmcmxzm
: 'hha BB 1t wes Geelded thot

w,m@nmmmmm.memmam
Yoedsh to rebwn bo the WA and to do scesthing for tur comon -
cause, such 53 to baly oy Averiesn pro-Soviel cygmisaticns ar; ;
fwm,mamﬁammm%tuwm ! ;
case of cxisis t0 do poamething cutstendirg--that will be noticeadls
crerahwre--that will srove that you ars 3 real Coumumist. Then,

 scesvhers here, 4 bhe wes alrvesdy a Soviet agemt or ned, the gixd

stowed up, ¢ che wes thsrs before, Dub by this tixe she was :

pregoart and (SWALD deeclded $o go to the IBA. Then be wag told.

After this tolk, (SWALD sbonted——ubere is your reedom? Sbais\

ryr wife, wo bave o ohild, sod X wonld like to go. IS he Ald

iz a-biz nodse, they decided fo 1ot him ond oy go; or i€ he

slrsedy was a Trained agent, then without ooy kind of noice o !
,,?;mm,m.ﬂmmm,wmmafw

> W Sﬁ“ ) WMM%

W 1T £be was nob befors she met (SWALD, cha becms
-o The secend dzy she met him. Thin is the rezlation in
MWWmmmmrwmswitmmdﬁrwm
Wt&ymcmstsm-m

13. I imatﬁﬁl%@'avifesbaﬂdhem&m '
ac socn B3 pOAsihla, With Special crienticn belng peid the guestions
4o Joilows : ' o e .

R,

REPR@@@@W@M R 0:?:@2&";4 . m)l.giofﬁzn
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foily backsramd, ggﬂﬂggv
I sha was & member Of 1de Komsouol, thon the lomecmol crganizail
will take any steps pogsible sgained her irsysling to the U
Also, she mwnd ho oxpelled fyrom the Kopgomdl, ool then she aubtoe

xmﬂ»a&uﬁaﬂbmgnﬁng vedbes of the Inpaxialist Cuam
» if che wis & pesber of the Iomsosol sod this =cticn Aid

6. Firsbt, who 1s zhet mﬁgﬂuﬁdﬁuﬂwennmﬁq
m

_.”unwgw.._.wﬂou it waa becanse of I3 interfeyence ngalnst such
- =77 petimm. The same seilos vould relate to oxy of hewr relatives—e
=T \_..wguo»veuwnﬁgu -1f they vere zemibers of the CPSU
,/\ o N&Gﬁow
v \/..

( ™ ?&&géggv&ﬂam&ﬁg
/ .mdmuu.ﬂnuum.% tmwarﬂuwg«awcwgowﬂuﬁ.mgm«aﬁg

gngggg.awogwgggg .

B«.Euﬁwoﬁ&%ﬂﬁu Eﬂ&ﬁngu&zﬂnﬂug&m .
| B-egmoothly and quietly, with no talk golag arowd aboud 5.

. ¢. Pho balped her and how zeny times to write papers
fooe the ggﬁgggggmg

_ ggggﬁgﬁgggmﬂﬁgﬁhg

- the USAZ If it was dope o fow tines snd with gresd Gifficulties,
g%w&ﬁmﬁ&#%w%gg%g IL,

.',lll

however, &wggﬂ%ggnﬂwuﬂﬂmﬁg wag 7

S ég

gﬁ‘ﬁgagggﬁd ggﬂﬁhﬁ_ :

for pormission o come 3o the U. S. ﬂu&ﬁgﬁgég
pd.nwbl

: ’ ggg&hgggg
ggw%ﬂ%aﬂgg How mony relstives aad
friends (cf wifa) vers mwesent at ihe vedding and calsbrstiom. -
Yoot kiad of gifte did tbhey recelvs ab the $ize of revrings end

fros vixnt  Fhave 814 ihey tabe up Tesldence atter marriagat Vers )

) ...na.\mgnuﬂuﬁﬂ% or a voam! ASA 41 vhat pedghbarioodt

. ..,.“.W(. - .nt ]
. gﬁug&g gggg@ﬁwuﬁg«? .
. vent Lo Minek? wﬁoawgvgw]&buoau&hg%y .

. ¥ho verce her bushard®s Priesds? Frosm vhet oircles?
Yoriesrn? Inbellectunis? )

c- mﬂgﬁgg%gwﬂ.gg!&gmg
1ivod together--inrited to the police stalimm & oty other Sowlet

goremeeant affices, togetbher or separstelyt (IOTE: There i3 no
ctbey office thoem the RE3 gdﬂﬁbﬂrﬂyﬁw?’g&nﬁoﬂ It

mokes no differemce 1f they vere egents 8 OF Nct.)

%m @@@%ﬁ@z_.
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h. How msoard (Intelligent) is she! Dovs she really
etk 00 Ioglish? I hew English betber then che shows or
¥e€:tert2maitahmlloeafternﬂghcmmlytwo*m O
PSS

i. ¥h=i doss sha say ohoul lite 113 the Sovist Uniont

i+ Didhex nusbacd bave 2 g vhils be vas in the
Seviet Thim: -~ If so, bow does che Inor sbout 187 Yeen 434 ho

~ gt 35 Pid he hove special permissicon L0 carry & gmt Did ke

Jowrning of. 3£, lesst of 2ll mn smerican.

\,\'-\US

bring this pm with hin scress the border? For your informstisn,
n&o&ywammmmnmmmemm

2 ' &omfmmm o them vefore they lofs
the Soviet Unico? {BoTR: For a yegulsr woxker in the Soviet
*him,itisi:pnsﬁhletomm to buy & ticked oxd
mwﬁm & rreparaticns o o abroed.) o

1. ©ho gove Ivstructiconas to SSHAD o ask for
fFinsneial ospistonce =t the ‘;saricw%asaymhiurehmba
the U3AY

p Lasthai_ ﬂmtmm&w&zﬁm
the USSRY I g0, in vbkat cingch? Whose iden wos 387 744 they
bapsize theirssecond child, boxen in the U. 8.1

‘ n. If CSHATD never had o perwoment icb bere In tho
Lwa,mmmmmrmmmmvtomm

| How moch $14 his wide inow about his plom to retwrm to the USSR

~wda Cubar
1b. %emumimd‘tmﬁfa mual&be*mstan

by step, lmeping in mind ood never fargethlng that GSRADD as .

7 cowld loglcally emowsh request thet the ISR vrovids all

w2ll a3 ske hewrsel? ueye under cipstent coservabtion snd with
cmsm:cmtaq!:svithmoftmiﬂs Eithaott such
obam.imamwuayithmnscf M3, no forelipgners
mumuthinmomam@ _

l'i _,In Gnvestigatlon of this cose ve shonld mob lose
m;n#:‘-:uw..:amxmmmv elixcwsstonces .
m@m,mmx,wmmmofcm,

mwommw*symmmmmb&m

efbiavisittotbeocﬁet Ibassy In Mexiso Cliy. A frienily _
mbamectadtohmmarume“t. Ve pmlght lewm

muoalfrmths%ﬁ_trcoly : :

CCPY HO.
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i . 16 January 1954

)‘-s T . e md
—l:f-_ ---l._-_..‘_':_;‘_‘_:‘i - ¥

“'Hannxxbun OF CONVERSATICH

N, fo: Chief, SR - o j

. CUBJECT: CIA WOrh in uupvort of the VWarren Commission .

-

ﬁ§§;x\‘11J aa*cw ia;a’summary of tha matiers discussed in our g
\§£e*inm'wi th Messrs. Angleton and Roceca on tha evening of ?
i5 Jansar$v1 64. In turm, Mr. Angleton was reporting to\ us
the ubsfance of hkis neeting with Mr. Allen Tulles, Mr;?;\ i
J. e Rapkin, Chief Counsel, #Hr. Wellins of tke Justice-’ E
" Department, 3r. Helms aad 3r. Rocca, which toos place on _the
afternoon of 14 January 1984. el . R . ;
: . RN ,
2. Hr. Angleton sald that %r._ggixgsa anparan“ly-pro-

voked by press accusations that the W VComm1351on“has

. been dilatory, asked CIA for sugsestions oi«questions oxr
reguesis to be ifHcluded in a letter to 2 —aovernnent.
This 1eT<Ter, Zrom the Warren Commission andeio be transmitteqd
through the Depaxritment of Siate, would msek additional evi-
dence which is presumably avallablis in Soviet files which
could assist the Commission's deliberations. Mr. Dulles did
pot have a destailed icdea of what he wanted to ask the Soviets
for but d¢id say that the questions should be "not tco tech-
nical.” Although Mr. Apgleton thoughi that -the letier should
be written only after the CIA report and comments have been
complated, in order to make tke letter as effective as possi-
ble, iir. Lulles feit it should go now, be phrased in generali- : ;
ties and allow the Soviets more f£lexlbility in their handling ;
0% the matter than would a mors pointed letter based on our X
concrete findings. HHr. Dulles asked CIA only for the questions
and not for a drafit letter. Mr. lMurphy suggested that we ask ~ 1
oaly for certain records rather than put speclfiic quesiions :
to the Soviets. Mr. Murphy suggested that these might include ;

Soviet rkospital records connected with Lee Oswald's attempted b
suicide, city visa and registration records for MHoscow and J
- Hinsk, factory personnel records from Oswald's place of employ- i
. ment, etc. . Also Oswald's diary noted that bils case had passed P
‘%tLrougH two commissions in the USSR; we might ask for the ;
“‘records of these commissions as well. Hr. Angleton said that
in transmitting our suggestions to Mr. DPulles we can include i
any 11trocuctory paragra aphs or exnlanatory co*ments that we i

G~.~-—" omw ! 1

Q%u" ”’?.,:ﬂi’ﬁ‘li—w Do s

- _______ - _‘_,___v‘. e -.-—...'— . . '
Document Numbert -—"‘""""'"‘"m Ry Et 3 g"" e -;,. {,’. _
1 & (f B & £

6”“ :':_“-\ .'-'.LJ e o s‘ o
fchO&hRav;eﬂzn = 5 . . e
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felt necessary to explain to Mr. Pulles the direction of our
thinking about thess proposals.

(Note: I instructed dr. ¥Wigren to prepare a “
draft of suggested queries, using the '
asslstance of DERYABIN and to have this
ready;, 1f possible, by the closa of .
business>today.) R

in detail, minute by minute and hour by bour, for Oswald's
tine outside ths United States. Mr. Bagley suggested that . .
tE2 narrative chronology of Oswald's stay in the Soviet Uaion
be~canvazted t0va chronelogy tabulation which would permit us
more sdx lg:tb insert added details and dates as we learned
of ithemiin other documentation which we can~expect to recelve
. shortly.. This was agrced. . ;
(Mote: I instructed dr. Wigren to begin re- / . ' E
casting the narrative inmediately into
this form.)

|
S 3. NRanLin stated that the Commiasion wants to account ;
|
!
i

4. Mr. Rankin sald that the Commission has a walst-high
stack of documents and reports received from the FBI and Secret
Service which CIA has not yet received. These include Secret
Service interviews with Marina Oswald, letters from Lee Oswald
in the USSR and other material. He promised to send this
material to Mr. Helms shortly.,

(Mote: Ve will pass appropriate paxrts of this
material to DERYABIN for further analy-
sis along the lines of his earlier work
.on documents already in our possession.)
PR Messrs. Agglgiﬁn. Murphy and Rocca considered DERYA-
BIN's. initial analysis of Marina Oswald's documants, and the
quesctians to -which it gave rise, to be & it oave rise, 10 Do a wWorthwhite—and—
1mnor§§§$ 5ggtgxbutaon. CIA would be unablé 1o HWAZS Ay seri-
ous anal “o¥ even hypothesis until some of DEBRYABIN's
guestions been answered. Mr. Rocca suggested that DER¥A-
BIN's paper be recast into more of a questionnaire form and.:
Mr. Bagley agreed, pointing out that DERYABIN's comment and -
speculation could be put ofif to the side as explanatory cop-
ment on each question, as appropriate. Mr. Angleton and Mr.
Murpky thought that it would be desirable to send this paper
to the Warren Commission in advance of other CIA reports with
a menmorandum informing the Commission that we would need - .
answers to this interim questionnaire in order to reconstruct ;
a detailed chronology of Oswald's time in the USSR and to , i
corment on his activity there. The Commission would be asked ;
‘to procure the information from Marina through any Agency it
might choose, : _

BEPRODUCTION, ~ wow g8 o
PROBMED T



13-00000

(Note: I instructed ir.
DERYABIN paper in this format urgently.)

G. Mr. Angleton reported that he hod asked the Commis-
cion representatives cextain questions pertairing to our use
of de ecto S 1n ana1y31ng the Gswald papers:

a. - Was the Commission formally reques;ing us to
Ag“ve deiec-ors analyse the material?
\/ \)
\¢ ar> “Wellins thought that the answer

\)>)to this question is yes. - However,

é Mr. Angleton asked for a formal

request from the Commission to this -

The FBI has stated tbat iis -
reports are not to be passed to Lo
ABLADLE, which may cause some compli— .
cations.

effect.

b. VWould the Commission ba,prepared to‘assume the
buirden of responsibility if such a‘gefector should disa- *
gree with the Commission's opinidr or«comagnp with a
radically different hypothesis or 1 @a@pzetataon?

The persons present said tbat the
Commisaion would.

REPRODUCTION
PROYIBITED

-3~

Wigren to prepare the

Pt

/;\\L.: . ST ._\\

c. 1If a defector who had contributed to the analy- : i
sis of the documenis should be unwilling to appear person- g
ally and formally before ths Commission, would the : :
Comnission exercise its subpoena powers against hin?

HMr. Rankin thought that if there was

a risk involved for the defector; the
" Cormission would not do so. However,

Rankin promised to get a formal answer
from the Commission on this point. .

d. Will the clnésification we put oﬁ our cCorreS—
pondence to tha~Commiosion be ho“o*ed?

The\aaswer was.that in principle our
classiftcation\would be honored.  Howe-

ever,\ﬂrm
that CIA‘s ou

. fim:naterial

‘Rankin warned thos esent
not hope to evade crifi-
W

2SS i~
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6. Mr. Angleton reported tkat Mr. Richaxd Davis 1s repre-
nting cha interests of the Department of State in this

1n~ui“y Mr. Thompson had ruled himself out because bhe was
Ampassador to the’ boviet Union at the time of the zvents in
question. : . N

7.-‘0ne matter”which bad been brought <o light by the
Oswald case was the need for a mechanism in the United States
che rpnent to record and assimilate ocur knowledge of the Soviet
handling of American defectors to the USSR. The Bureau is P
apparenfly in some danger of criticism for its failure to keep | ﬂ
an eyelomiOswald after his return. Similarly CIA kas not }

systematically collected nor compiled information on Soviet
defector handling. Bexlin Base bad kept a list of -nerican
defectoxrs at one time, but these individuals have not been ' i
debriefed on their reiturn to the West. e

8. The Commission representatives at the 14 January 1964
‘meeting estimated that the Warremn Commission would need from
three to six monihs to complete its task. _

9. HMr. Bagley raised the question of the desirability 3
of having DERYABIN participate personally, representing the ;
FBI as an interpreter perhaps, in a debriefing of iMarina. %
| Hesars. Angleton and Murphy were convipced that CYIA must avoid :

irect involvement with this invesiigation. Although it is
.less eificient as a method, we will contegﬁqourselves with .
puttinﬂ written questions to Marina to be ‘BiE y whatever
Agency the Commission may choose to use.

Tennent H. Bagley
Chief, SR/CI

By i~ §924 %
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\ ’ -- - XAAZ- 2189
!@EQCQ NeTe fo AELM T em 23 March 1964
T2k ”‘”ﬁ_’ Db ] o ,:ig ;ﬂv—ggg,.wla . fi
Dicks ' ' o i(/ I é“
I—Iad abriefi.ng at Allen Dulles? house on Saturday/after- :
S '

noon. (We were assambled to discusae hia tapz.ng session with’

)‘-v-"?z ®D °IMWWWMWY&J

Yo;___;.gmgh;. None of the others were pres:ent.) _
AWD showed me a a letter ha had received from Rankin
re;anﬂy Aexpzeasing.tha desire to réa?h a modus v'rveﬁdi in -
order to allay the sltor;; of CIA's pessible sponsorship of Oawald?s ) b
activity. ‘I‘h; point of the commmunication to AWD was to-sugg;st S :
- R, - b

~_cib : .
that he serve a3 3 flls xeviswer fox the Commission, The letter

~ outlined alterpative jmssibilities in this matter faiﬂda.vit from

| | . € g
the DCI, etc,)e. , : _ o 5
=5 4
In my presencs, AWD wrote the answer:’ 2 = L
T : g 5 b
8. Declining-'t'h_a invitation to serve as {ile : g g ' ;
. reviewer for good and sufficient reasons, | té ﬁ\ o [ |
N j N =
e b Su.ting hhvwxllmgness to provide a state-" & . ‘ '
N L= .
N ment\m.* tastsmony to the Commxssxon with respect to ) -—»-g .
\\}, \\3\>u \Q
his ledge of Oswald during his teaure as DCI. He w -

noted in the tail-off of the letter that as £ar as he epuld -
of Oswald :

remember-he had never had any knowledge at any time

prior to the date of the a.ssa.asination. 3@5 7 ?? g;(r gJ
| g LQP:{‘ ' Rock
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